
Regional Solid Waste Association 

City of Del Mar 
Terry Sinnott 

City of Encinitas 
Catherine Blakespear 

City of National City 
Ron Morrison 

City of Poway 
Dave Grosch 

City of Solana Beach 
Judy Hegenauer 

City of Vista 
Joe Green 

Special Contract Party 
City of Escondido 
Michael Morasco 

General Manager/General Counsel 
James H. Eggart 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

October 4, 2018 
9:00 a.m. 

Fletcher Cove Community Center 
133 Pacific A venue 
Solana Beach, CA 

Del Mar 

Encinitas 

Vista 



13491 to.I 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

October 4, 2018 
9:00 a.m. 

Fletcher Cove Community Center 
133 Pacific A venue 
Solana Beach, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. SWEARING-IN OF NEW BOARD MEMBER(S) - ACTION ITEM 

This item is scheduled to swear-in new board members as the delegate/ 
representative from a member city. 

3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

4. 

This item is scheduled to provide an opportunity for public testimony on matters 
within the jurisdiction of the Association. The Association may receive comments 
but no action may be taken. Anyone desiring to speak is requested to fill out a 
speaker slip. 

CONSENT CALENDAR - ACTION ITEMS 

(Consent Calendar items will be acted on simultaneously with one motion unless 
separate discussion and/or action is requested by a Board Member.) 

A. Minutes of the June 28, 2018 Meeting of the Board of the Regional Solid 
Waste Association- Recommended Action: Receive and File 

B. RSWA Website Activity Report FY 2017/2018 Recommended Action: 
Receive and File 

C. RSWA Website Activity Report for the first quarter of FY 2018/2019 -
Recommended Action: Receive and File 



1349110.l 

5. PRESENTATION TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

6. 

Jessica Toth, Executive Director of Solana Center for Environmental Innovation, 
will make a presentation to the Board of Directors regarding waste diversion 
programs offered by the Solana Center. 

UPDATE ON ORGANICS DIVERSION EDUCATION AND OUTREACH -
INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM 

The Board will be provided an update on organics diversion education and 
outreach activities through I Love a Clean San Diego and San Diego Food System 
Alliance. 

This item is also scheduled for Board to discuss and provide direction regarding 
the programming of Fiscal Year 2018/19 budgeted funds for additional organic 
waste diversion initiatives. 

7. FINANCE AND BUDGET- INFORMATION & ACTION ITEMS 

A. Review Final Budget and Expenditure Status and Investment Report 
for FY 2017/2018-Information Item (Receive and File) 

Treasurer Grosch, General Manager Eggart and Fiduciary Agent Lauren 
Warrem of the City of Vista will review the final budget and expenditure 
status and investment reports for FY 2017/2018. 

The recommendation is to receive and file the reports. 

B. RSW A Investment Report for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 
2018/2019 - Information Item (Receive and File) 

Treasurer Grosch, General Manager Eggart and Fiduciary Agent Lauren 
Warrem of the City of Vista will review the investment report as of 
September 24, 2018. 

The recommendation is to receive and file the investment report. 

C. Review Budget and Expenditure Status for the First Quarter of Fiscal 
Year 2018/2019 - Information Item (Receive and File) 

Treasurer Grosch, General Manager Eggart and Fiduciary Agent Lauren 
Warrem of the City of Vista will review the second quarter budget and 
expenditure status as of September 24, 2018. 

The recommendation is to review the status of both the budget and 
expenditures and receive and file the reports. 



13491 IO.I 

8. 

D. Report on Environmental Enhancement Fund Distribution and Press 
Release-Information Item (Receive and File) 

General Manager Eggart will provide a report on the Environmental 
Enhancement Program distributions to the RSW A member cities and review 
the press release. 

Recommended Action: Receive and file the report. 

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE (HHW) AND OTHER SOLID 
WASTE ISSUES - INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM(S) 

A. HHW Participation Reports - Information Item 

General Manager Eggart will review the HHW participation summary 
reports for Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

B. Legislative Update-Information and Possible Action Item 

General Manager Eggart will update the Board on pending legislation of 
interest relating to solid waste and household hazardous waste. The Board 
may wish take action or a position regarding specific legislation. 

C. Update on HHW Issues, Organics Disposal Issues, and Other Potential 
Future Issues - Information Item 

General Manager Eggart will update the Board on other current household 
hazardous waste, organics, and solid waste issues, and other potential future 
issues affecting RSW A. 

9. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS - POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

A. Review Future Meeting Schedule - Possible Action Item 

January 10, 2019 
April4,2019 
July 11, 2019 (first Thursday of July 2019 is July 4th

) 

This item is scheduled for discussion and approval of the future meeting 
schedule. 



10. 

B. Reports by Board Members and/or RSW A Staff Regarding 
Conferences Attended - Information Item 

This item is scheduled to provide an opportunity for Board Members or 
RSW A Staffto report on conferences attended. 

COMMENTS FROM ASSOCIATION MEMBERS, GENERAL COUNSEL 
AND GENERAL MANAGER 

The Members may ask questions, make comments and ask that any matter be 
agenized for consideration at a later meeting. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment to the meeting of January 10, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. at the Fletcher Cove 
Community Center, 133 Pacific A venue, Solana Beach, CA. 

NOTE: Members of the Public may fill out a speaker slip to speak on any item on the Agenda or speak on any matter 
within the purview of the Association under the heading of Oral Communications. 

1349110.1 



REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 

ADDRESSING THE ASSOCIATION BOARD 

If you wish to speak to an item !!Q! on the posted agenda, but within the Association's subject 
matter jurisdiction, please submit a speaker slip to speak during Oral Communications. The 
Brown Act does not allow any discussion or action by the Board or staff on matters raised 
during public comment except: 1) to briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, 
2) ask a question for clarification, 3) receive and file the matter, 4) if it is within staff's 
authority, refer it to them for a reply, or 5) direct that it be placed on a future board agenda 
for a report or action. A reasonable amount of time will be allocated by the Chair for public 
comment. Time donations are not permitted during Oral Communications. 

If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please fill out a speaker slip indicating which 
agenda Item number you wish to speak to and hand it in before that item has been announced 
by the Chair. To donate time to another person, fill out a speaker slip indicating that fact. 
The person or persons donating time must be present when the speaker to whom they have 
donated time is heard. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This agenda provides a brief description of each item to be 
considered by the Association Board. All revised or additional documents and writings 
related to any items on the agenda, which are distributed to all or a majority of the Board 
Members within 72 hours preceding a meeting, shall be available for public inspection (1) 
at the Solana Beach City Clerk's office during normal business hours; and {2) at the 
Fletcher Cove Community Center at the time of the meeting. Additional information is 
available through the General Manager to the Association at {714) 415-1062. 

1349110.1 



PUBLIC NOTICE FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 

October 4, 2018 
9:00 a.m. 

**************************** 

Fletcher Cove Community Center 
133 Pacific A venue 
Solana Beach, CA 

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54955, this 
Notice and the Agenda has been posted at Fletcher Cove Community Center, 133 Pacific 
A venue, Solana Beach, CA and Solana Beach City Hall, 635 South Highway 101, Solana 
Beach, CA not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting date and time above. 

In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Association's General Manager, James Eggart, 
at (714) 415-1062 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to allow the Association to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting . 

I, James H. Eggart, General Manager of the Regional Solid Waste Association, do hereby 
declare that I caused the posting of the agenda for the regular meeting of the Regional Solid 
Waste Association for October 4, 2018 in the locations listed above which are freely accessible 
to the public at or prior to 9:00 a.m. on October 1, 2018. 

General Manager 
Regional Solid Waste Association 

13491 IO.I 



Item 4.A. 



Item #4 .A. RSW A Agenda I 0/4/18 

MINUTES 
REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 

REGULAR MEETING 

June 28, 2018 
9:00 a.m. 

Fletcher Cove Community Center 
133 Pacific Avenue 
Solana Beach, CA 

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE; 
Mayor Ron Morrison, City of National City- RSW A Chairperson 
Council Member Joe Green, City ofVista-RSWA Vice-Chairperson 
Council Member Dave Grosch, City of Poway - RSW A Treasurer 
Council Member Mike Morasco, City of Escondido 
Council Member Terry Sinnott, City of Del Mar 
Council Member Judy Hegenauer, City of Solana Beach 

STAFF RESOURCES IN ATTENDANCE: 
James H. Eggart, General Manager/General Counsel 
Lauren Warrem, Finance Director/Treasurer- City of Vista 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairperson Morrison called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. Secretary Blakespear was 
absent. All other Board members were in attendance. 

Chairperson Morrison led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Chairman Morrison announced that this summer marks 25 years of the existence of the 
Solid Waste Association and RSW A. 

2. S\VEARING IN OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS 

There were no new Board members to be sworn in. 

Pagel 



Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

This item was scheduled to provide an opportunity for public testimony on matters within 
the jurisdiction of the Association. 

Moriah Saldana from I Love a Clean San Diego addressed the Board regarding the June 
2, 2018 Zero Waste Fair held in Encinitas and advised of upcoming events, including the 
August 25, 2018 Zero Waste Workshop in Vista and the September 15, 2018 Coastal 
Cleanup Day. 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The consent calendar included the following items: 

A. Minutes of the April 5, 2018 Meeting of the Board of the Regional Solid Waste 
Association. The recommendation was to receive and fne. 

B. Minutes of the June 14, 2018 Budget Subcommittee Meeting. The 
recommendation was to receive and file. 

C. RSWA Website Activity Reports for the fourth quarter FY 2017/2018. The 
recommendation was to receive and me. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. 
(Motion by Board Member Terry Sinnott, City of Del Mar / Second by Secretary Green, 
City of Vista). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays, and 1 absent. 

Ayes: Green, Grosch, Hegenauer, Morasco, Morrison, Sinnott 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakespear 

5. UPDATE ON ORGANICS DIVERSION EDUCATION AND OUTREACH -
INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

General Manager Eggart provided an update to the Board regarding the contract between 
RSW A and I Love a Clean San Diego / San Diego Food System Alliance for organics 
recycling educational outreach and messaging and the activities undertaken to date. Moriah 
Saldana ofI Love a Clean San Diego provided a report to the Board; discussed and showed 
the Board the RSWA-branded WasteFree.org resource page, social media posts, and other 
messaging materials generated by I Love a Clean San Diego; and answered Board 
Members' questions. 

Page2 



6. 

Item#4A RSWAAgenda 10/4/18 

REPORTS BY MEMBER CITIES ON USE OF HHW/ORGANICS 
EDUCATIONAL FUNDING AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT 
PROGRAM FUNDING-POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM 

The Board was provided with letters from each Member City on how the Cities utilized the 
educational and Environmenta1 Enhancement Program funding provided by RSW A in 
Fiscal Year 2017/2018. General Manager Eggart provided a brief summary of the activities 
outlined in the Cities' letters. Board Member Sinnott suggested that the City Program 
Managers meet to compare notes and share what is working best. It was also suggested that 
the Cities may want to consider pooling resources. 

7. FINANCE AND BUDGET- INFORMATION & ACTION ITEMS 

A. RSW A Investment Report for the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017 /2018 -
Information Item (Receive and File) 

General Manager Eggart reviewed the investment report as of June 18, 2018. All of 
RSW A's funds are invested in the City of Vista's portfolio. As of June 18, 2018, 
RSWA had an invested cash balance of $457,116. Detail on the City of Vista's 
portfolio and investment activity through March 31, 2018 was provided to the 
members in their respective packets, attached to the Agenda Report. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE INVESTMENT 
REPORT AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Vice Chairperson Green, City of Vista/ 
Second by Board Member Morasco, City of Escondido). Motion was approved by a 
vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakespear 

B. Review Budget and Expenditure Status for the Fourth Quarter FY 2017/2018 -
Information Item (Receive and File) 

General Manager Eggart, Treasurer Grosch, and Fiduciary Agent Lauren Warrem 
reviewed the Financial Status and Cash Activity reports as of June 18, 2018, which 
reflected the current standing to date as compared to the total budgeted amount for 
each revenue and expense item for the year. Year-to-date activity reflects revenues 
of $290,958 (about 99% of the FY 17 /18 budgeted amount) and expenditures of 
$321,351 (about 95% of the FY 17/18 budgeted amount). 

Page3 



Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

MOTION WAS MADE TO RECEIVE AND FILE THE BUDGET AND 
EXPENDITURE REPORTS AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Treasurer Grosch, 
City of Poway / Second by Vice-Chairperson Green, City of Vista). Motion was 
approved by a vote of 6 ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, J\forrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakespear 

C. Review FY 2017/2018 Budget Amendment-Action Item 

The Board considered an amendment to the adopted Fiscal Year 20l7/2018 Budget 
to increase the budgeted expenditure amounts totaling $5,150 for legal services, 
consultant services, and special programs to conform to anticipated actual expenses. 
A proposed Amended Budget was provided to the members in their respective 

packets, attached to the Agenda Report. It was noted that even with these budget 
adjustments, actual overall expenditures for the year are expected to be less than 
budgeted for. It was also noted that to avoid the Board having to make multiple 
budget adjustments in the future, the proposed Budgets for the next two fiscal years 
include the establishment of a "Contingency'' budget and delegation of authority to 
administratively transfer funds budgeted for one expense category to one or more 
other expense categories, so long as the overall budget for expenditures is not 
exceeded. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO APPROVE THE AMENDED BUDGET AS 
PRESENTED. (Motion by Board Member Sinnott, City of Del Mar / Second by 
Board Member Morasco, City of Escondido), Motion was approved by a vote of 6 
ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: 

Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 

Morasco, Blakespear, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Green, Grosch, 
Morrison 

Blakespear 

D. Review FY 2018/2019 AND FY 2019/2020 Budgets-Action Item 

General Manager Eggart and the Budget Subcommittee comprised of Chairperson 
Morrison, Vice-Chairperson Green, and Treasurer Grosch presented the draft FY 
2017/2018 and FY 2019/2020 budgets for review and approval. Updates to the 
copies of the proposed Budgets included within the agenda packet were provided to 
the Board and the public at the meeting. The total proposed expenditure budgets are 
$351,680 for FY 2018/2019 and $351,880 for FY 2019/2020. TI1e budget closure 
reserve fund for the two HHW facilities is $122,000 in each year. The proposed 

Page4 



Item#4.A. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

Budgets contain a new "Contingency" Budget category and provide that funds 
budgeted for Contingency purposes may be expended for unanticipated expenses 
not otherwise reflected in the adopted budgets. In addition, pursuant to the proposed 
Budgets, the General Manager is authorized to administratively transfer funds 
budgeted for one expense category to one or more other expense categories as 
directed by the RSW A Board or as otherwise necessary and appropriate, provided 
the total budget for expenses is not exceeded. Any such transfer shall be reported to 
the Board at its next regular meeting. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO APPROVE THE FY 2018/2019 and FY 2019/2020 
BUDGETS AS PRESENTED. (Motion by Vice Chairperson Green, City of Vista / 
Second by Board Member Morasco, City of Escondido). Motion was approved by a 
vote of 6 ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakes pear 

E. Review the Draft RSW A Statement of Investment Policy and Adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-01 Approving the Policy- Action Item 

General Manager Eggart and Fiduciary Agent Lauren W arrem of the City of Vista 
recommended the approval of an update to the Association's Statement of 
Investment Policy through adoption of Resolution No. 2018-01. The updated Policy 
mirrors the current investment policy of the City of Vista and has been updated to 
reflect recent changes to the City of Vista's investment policy. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01 
APPROVING THE STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY DATED 
JUNE 28i 2018. {Motion by Board Member Morasco, City of Escondido/ Second 
by Board Member Sinnott/ City of Del Mar). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 
ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakespear 

Page 5 



Jtem#4.A. RSWAAgenda 10/4/18 

F. Consideration of Amended Consulting Agreement with Woodruff, 
Spradlin & Smart - Action Item 

Chairperson Morrison presented and provided a report to the Board regarding a 
proposed Amended Consultant Services Agreement with Woodruff, Spradlin & 
Smart for General Manager and legal support services. General Manager Eggart did 
not participate. 

MOTION WAS :t\'i.ADE TO APPROVE AMENDED CONSULTING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN RSW A AND WOODRUFF, 
SPRADLIN & SMART. (Motion by Vice Chairperson Green, City of Vista / 
Second by Treasurer Grosch, City of Poway). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 
ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakes pear 

8. HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE (HHW) AND OTHER SOLID WASTE 
ISSUES - INFORMATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM(S) 

A. Legislative Update - Information and Possible Item 

General Manager Eggart updated the Board on pending legislative matter of interest 
relating to solid waste and household hazardous waste. A memorandum 
summarizing the pending legislation of interest was provided to the Board. No 
action was taken. 

B. Update on HHW Issues, Organics Disposal Issues, and Other Potential Future 
Issues - Information Item 

General Manager Eggart updated the Board on the status of CalRecycle's draft 
regulations to implement SB 1383 for organic waste methane emissions reductions 
and the May 8th stakeholder workshop. 

9. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS - POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

A. Review Future Meeting Schedule - Possible Action Item 

This item was scheduled for discussion and approval of the future meeting schedule. 
It was noted that the previously approved meeting schedule was as follows: 

Page6 



October 4, 2018 
January 3, 2019 
April 4, 2019 

Item#4.A. RSWAAgenda 10/4/18 

MOTION WAS MADE TO MOVE THE JANUARY 3, 2019 MEETING TO 
JAi~ARY 10, 2019 AT THE FLETCHER COVE COMMUNITY CENTER, 
133 PACIFIC A VENUE, SOLA.:.~A BEACH. (Motion by Board Member 
Morasco, City of Escondido / Second by Treasurer Grosch, City of Poway). Motion 
was approved by a vote of 6 ayes and O nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakespcar 

B. Reports by Board Members and/or RSW A Staff Regarding Conferences 
Attended - Information Item 

Vice-Chairperson Green provided a report to the Board regarding his attendance of 
the Waste Expo conference held April 23-26, 2018 in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

C. Approval of Board Member and General Manager Attendance at and 
Reimbursement of Conference Expenses for all of the Following Meetings, 
Including Out of State Meetings, of the Following Organizations, 'Which List 
Shall be Titled "List of Accepted Organizations and Conferences" - Action 
Item: 

1. SWANA (Solid Waste Association of North America) sponsored 
conferences and SWAN A chapter meetings 

2. Waste 36~ - Waste Age and Waste Expo Events 

3. NSWMA (National Solid Waste Management Association) and WASTEC 
(Waste Equipment Technology Association) sponsored conferences 

4. NAHMMA (North American Hazardous Materials Management 
Association) sponsored conferences and meetings 

5. National Recycling Coalition sponsored events 

6. California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) 
sponsored events 

7. San Diego Food System Alliance Food Waste Solution Summit 

Page7 



Item #4.A. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

General Manager Eggart recommenced the Board approve Board Member and 
General Manager attendance at meetings, including out of state meetings, on the 
List of Accepted Organizations and Conferences, and the reimbursement of 
associated expenses. This includes authorization for reimbursement of actual 
costs for attendance that exceed $1,000. 

MOTION WAS MADE TO APPROVE BOARD MEMBER AND GENERAL 
MANAGER ATT~:NDANCE AT AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
INCURRED FOR MEETINGS AND CONFERENCES, INCLUDING OUT-
OF-ST ATE MEETINGS AND CONFERENCES, OF . THE 
ORGANIZATIONS LISTED ON THE LIST OF ACCEPTED 
ORGANIZATIONS AND CONFERENCES PRESENTED AT THE 
MEETING. (Motion by Vice Chairperson Green, City of Vista / Second by 
Treasurer Grosch, City of Poway). Motion was approved by a vote of 6 ayes and 0 
nays. 

Ayes: Morasco, Hegenauer, Sinnott, Grosch, Green, Morrison 
Nays: 
Abstain: 
Absent: Blakes pear 

10. COMMENTS FROM ASSOCIATION MEMBERS, GENERAL COUNSEL AND 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Board Member Hegenauer of Solana Beach reported that Solana Beach just passed an 
implementation section of its Climate Action Plan. There were no other comments from 
Board Members. General Manager Eggart provided information to the Board about 
upcoming conferences they may be interested in attending. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Morrison adjourned the meeting at 10:33 a.m. to the meeting of October 4, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Fletcher Cove Community Center, 133 Pacific Avenue, Solana 
Beach. 

Respectfully Submitted: 
!'"',, 

j;.V'i''"' ( z , ( !: ,,\ 
J , es H. Eggart l '\ ·, 
General Manager 

Page 8 

Approved: 

~J.S-~-
Catherine Blakespear 
RS WA Secretary 



Item 4.B. 



http://www.rswa.info 

RSWA 

RSWA Quarterly Dashboard 

0 All Users 
1 00.00% Sessions 

Visits 

1,153 
% ofTotal: 100.00% (1,153) 

Unique Visitors 

977 
% ofTotal: 100.00% (977) 

Pageviews 

2,243 
% ofTotal: 100.00% (2,243) 

Pages / Visit 

1.95 
Avg for View: 1.95 (0.00%) 

Avg. Visit Duration 

00:01:10 
Avg for View: 00:01 :1 0 {0.00%) 

% New Visits 

84.04% 
Avg for View: 84.04% (0.00%) 

Keywords 

Keyword 

regional solid waste associ 
ation 

rswa 

rswa information 

solid sharps 

Solid waste associations 

Referrerring Sites 

Full Referrer 

(direct) 

google 

II ' a h rM 

II , J 

+U .L .. ,J 

M 1rn .. ~~ 

J., • ..... ' 

Sessions 

3 

2 

Sessions 

461 

286 

Item #4.B. - RSW A Agenda 10/4/18 

Jul 1, 2017-Jun 30, 2018 

Visits 

• Sessions 

50 

25 

October 2017 January 2018 April 2018 

Visitor Map 

• , . 

1. - 389,. 

Visits by Source / Medium 

• (direct) / (none) • google / organic • ci.solana-beach .ca.us / referral delmar .ca.us / referral 
• cityofvista .com / referral • Other 

Content Overview 



cI1yorvIs1a.com1servIces1cI 
ty•departments/public-work 
s/graffiti-potholes/househo 
ld-hazardous-waste-facililty 

bing 

delmar.ca.us/FAQ.aspx 

2023hk.com/ 

best·ping-service-usa· 1.top 

« isit·US/ 

buzzecocampschopta.co 
ml 

get-more-freele-visitors.inf 
o/ 

40 

34 

21 

20 

20 0 

20 

20 

/UI ll,UI lldl 1111 ldlt:U-UII-Ull•IIIU:::1 ~/11 IUt:A..J Ill I II 

/history/index.html 

/sharps/index.html 

,hhw-overview/index.html 

250 

© 2018 Google 

500 

Sessions 

750 1,000 



Item 4.C. 



·" 
http://www .rswa.info 

RSWA 

RSWA Quarterly Dashboard 

0 All Users 
1 00.00% Sessions 

Visits 

375 
%ofTotal: 100.00% (375) 

Unique Visitors 

357 
% of Total: 100.00% (357) 

Pageviews 

674 
% of Total: 100.00% (674) 

Pages / Visit 

1.80 
Avg for View: 1.80 (0.00%) 

Avg. Visit Duration 

00:01:14 
Avg for View: 00:01 :14 (0.00%) 

% New Visits 

92.53% 
Avg for View: 92.53% (0.00%) 

Keywords 

Keyword 

J,.& ... 

.J..Jl •••• 

'" ' T"tlrl 

Sessions 

There is no data for this view. 

Referrerring Sites 

Full Referrer Sessions 

(direct) 172 

google 64 

getfy-click.info/ 21 

vg24.pl/ 21 

we-ping-for-youeed.info/ 20 

earn-moneyen.info/ 18 

Visits 

• Sessions 

50 

Visitor Map 

Jul 15 

Visits by Source / Medium 

Jul 29 

ltem#4.C. RSWAAgenda 10/4/18 

Jul 1, 2018-Sep 24, 2018 

Aug 12 Aug 26 Sep 9 

1 ~ 91 •. 

• (direct)/ (none) • google / organic • getfy-click.info / referral vg24.pl / referral 
• we-ping-for-youeed.info / referral • Other 

Content Overview 

-

~ 
--- -- - - - -- -- - --- - - -



u1ny 

delmar.ca.us/FAQ.aspx 4 

0 75 150 

Sessions 
225 300 



Item 6. 



Item #6 - RSW A Agenda 10/4/18 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION & WASTEFREESD.ORG 
Progress Report 

Prepared by: I Love A Clean San Diego (ILACSD) 
Quarter 2 Progress Report 

During the second quarter of the RSWA & ILACSD partnership, the resources, flyers, and information 
on food waste reached 37,733 people. Please see below for a detailed account of promotional 
materials and interactions. 

Resource Page 
In Quarter 1, ILACSD created a resource page with information on reducing food waste, donation 
options, gleaning, and composting to be featured on the front page of WasteFreeSD.org. This 
resource also has an additional page that has specific information for each of the seven cities in 
RSWA. During Quarter 2, the resource page received 369 views, and the front page of 
WasteFreeSD.org with the RSWA logo received 9,994 views. The resource page views increased 
47% since last quarter, and the views on the WSFD homepage increased 31 %. 

Email Newsletter 
ILACSD's September email newsletter included a section on reducing food waste, acknowledging 
RSWA's support and partnership. This newsletter went out to 29,855 recipients. Please see 
Attachment A for newsletter statistics. 

Sponsored Social Media 
ILACSD posted on Facebook information on reducing food waste using RSWA's logo and linking to 
the food waste resource. ILACSD boosted this post to zip codes targeting RSWA jurisdictions. Save 
the Food campaign hashtags and promotional language was used in this Facebook post. The post 
reached 7,533 people and the video linked within the post had 5,404 views. One hundred and forty
nine people clicked the post to the resource page that was developed in Quarter 1. This is a 109% 
increase in engagements from the Quarter 1 RSWA post. Please see Attachment B for the full 
engagement statistics and interactions with the post. 

Promotional Flyer & Magnet 
In Quarter 2, ILACSD continued to pass out the flyer and magnet created in Quarter 1 that has 
RSWA's logo on information on household recycling, composting, and correct disposal of hazardous 
waste items. This flyer and magnet was distributed at four events during this period, reaching a total 
of 345 attendees. Please see Table 1 on the next page for a breakdown of the events and 
attendees. 



Table 1 - Outreach Events 

Date Event Name Location #of 
Attendees 

SAT 7/21/18 San Diego Children's Discovery Museum "Water 
Escondido 75 

Wonders" 

SUN 8/5/18 Vista Rod Run Vista 200 

THU 
CCD North County Site Captain meeting Encinitas 20 8/23/18 

SAT 8/25/18 ILACSD Vista Organics Workshop Vista 50 



15 

GI 10 
llO 
!!I 
C 
GI 

~ 
"' a.. 5 

o I 

12.4'6 

Read 

Summary Statistics 
Each selected message Change to Raw 

5.4'6 

o.~ 0.291, 

Click Effect Forward Survey Unsub 

category eNewsletter, aeanSO News: Its the catamaran Wine Mixer!, Tue, 2018-Sep-4 at 11 :26AM to 29855 recipients 

Read 12.4 

Oick 0.7 

Effec;: 5.4 

Forward 0 

Survey 0 

Unsub 0.2 

Comp laint 0.1 

Bounced 2.4 

In the United States, 40% of all food is never 
consumed. If you want to make a change but 
aren't sure where to start, iiil!j~, the 
upcoming OURganics '-.Y~rl,~lloQ .. lii._llililif on 
Saturday, September 29th in Chula Vista. 

Learn how to shop smarter, cook creatively, and 
compost your scraps. Attendance Is free and all 
a11es are welcome! This workshop Is made 
possi~ the support of the ~Y. of Chula 
Vista~ . 

±Ff ~G_; ~ 
Uti@fi 

Food should be cherished, so don't let it perish! 
Store your food properlY to prolong its lifespan 
With • :tf SWA WasteFreeSD.orQ 
resource~_@_ I 

If your hands are full while unpacking groceries, 
ask Alexa for information on how to prorerly 
store your food! Alexa's Save the Food Skil can 
11ive you tips and tricks that will keep your milk 
and eggs fresh and cool, or prevent your veggies 
from .willing insldlW' Check out 
'NasteFreeSD erg • or 
SaveTl1eFood.co find more 
resources! 

2.491, 

0.191, -,--
Compla int Bounced 

... 

.... 



Post Details 

Video Post 

& I Love A Clean San Diego 
~ Published by Becca Kuntz f?J • August 7 · 0 

Food shOuld be cherished, so don't let It perish! Store your food properly to 
prolong its lifespan ~h RSWA and the Save the Food storage resources! 
http://bit.ly/FoodWaste RSWA 

You can even use the Alexa Save the Food Skill to ask what goes where as 
you unpack your groceries! 

WWW.WASTEFREESD.ORG 

A 7,533 people reached 

Recent Activity 

Boosted on Aug 07 
Audience: RSWA 
By Becca Kuntz · Completed 

View Results 

CO I. Seda Nelson Farrell, Brenda Espinoza and 11 others 

r/:J Like CJ Comment p Share 

Learn More 

Shares 

Performance for Your Post 

7,533 People Reached 

5,404 Video Views 

17 Reactions. Comments & Shares ' 

13 113 
() Like On Post 

2 I ~ n Post, O Love 

1 I ~ n Post :.: Haha 

1 
I ~ n Post _ Angry 

0 I ~ n Post Comments 

0 0 
Shares On Post 

149 Post Clicks 

114 I 22 
Clicks to Play ; Link Clicks 

See metrics for all videos 

0 
, On Shares 

,o 
On Shares 

,o 
On Shares 

0 
On Shares 

0 
On Shares 

0 
On Shares 

113 
I Other Clicks ,f 

NEGATIVE FEEDBACK 

o Hide Post 

O Report as Spam 

0 Hide All Posts 

o Unlike Page 

Insights activity ls reported in the Pacific time zone. Ads activity is 
reported in the lime zone of your ad accounl 



Save the Food-7 CA Cities 
The Trade Desk results 
SEPT EM BER 2018 



Flight: 7 /23/18-9/6/18 

Spend: $4,750 

Campaign Overview 

Targeting (CA-Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, National City, Poway, Solano Beach, Vista): 

1. Behavioral Targeting 

2. Lookalike modeling 
3. Site Retargeting-Cook It & Store It pages • Guestimator unit 

Creative Sizes: 970x250, 300x250, 728x90, 160x600, 300x600 

Creative Message: Cook It, Store It, Guestimator 

Goal: Increase awareness for food saving initiatives in San Diego 

KPI: Site Visits, Gu estimator completions 



1 Campaign Delivery 

Spend Impressions Clicks 
Cook It 

Site Visits 
Store It 

Site Visits I 

TOTAL $4,750 0.08% $2.16 

• 

• 

• 

Campaign delivered in full, driving over 2.2M impressions amongst the target audience 
groups 
Drove a CTR of 0.08%, surpassing Ad Council donated media benchmark of 0.02% and in
line w ith industry average of 0.08% for standard display 
Impressions delivered at incredibly efficient rate of $2.16 eCPM* 

* Past Campaign eCPM Comparison: 
Nat iona[ -$4.14 
Dakota County-$5.28 
San Diego-$5.88 

Guest
imator 

Completes 

8 



Delivery Breakout 

Cook It -
View Site 

Visits 

Cook It
Click Site 

Visits 

Total Cook It 
Site Visits 

Store It
View Site 

Visits 

Store It -
Click Site 

Visits 

Total Store It 
Site Visits 

• 

• 

12 30 so 

By placing a pixel on the Reducing Food Waste website pages, The Trade Desk is able to 
track on-site actions and attribute them back to specific ads 
• e.g., what was the last ad a user saw before visiting the site and taking action 

TTD can also identify whether a user saw an ad, clicked on it, and visited the website (click 
site visits) or if they saw an ad, did not click on it, and later visited the website (view site 
visits) 



1 Creative Examples 
I 

Campaign ran a mix of display sizes with various messages, including Cook It, Store It, and Guestimator assets . 

97ox250 
• • ct •--,.__.,, * II • 

·- •--- •- :- r•-• · 11-. - - ., •'"It __.,. • - • 11 ·~ •• 11• • •· 0 • , Q 

-

-
I SU THERECIPl I .. 

,._ ... ..... ._.,_.Clllll___,111..._ 13 .., __ ,.,,._ & 

CE • 
..... •t•• 

< 

3oox50 

FOODIE & WINE 
l.llCl!!H GRllUNG l!.IIUNG t COOK HG TIPS 

11n111 

PUIIPKIN CREAII CHEm IIUFFINS 
Welcome Fall with thew Pumpkin 
Cream Cheese Muffins. These 
muffi ns are loaded with our 

ISlDIEITIIGMTI. !!I P 

r!J en 

00 

[51 

• Ill • I 
•- ••- • .. -- 115,..,, _ ,,__ •,._ a-... •-- •·-·-- ·· . .... 1,- o -- • ._ .. ._ 

FOODsWINE -•*"•-·---·---· " . ·• (I 

HDW MUCH FOOD 
SHOULD I MAKE? 

...... 
• G 

3oox250 



Guestimator User Flow 
Creative units drove users to the Gu estimator site and optimized to completions , which required the user to click 
throu gh six different pages of the experience. 

1. 

J 
7~,, 

GUEST-IMATOR 
·-·"'"UUll.&llltant.-U 

- -• Nll-• JINa..,_ 
MIIStala_,, 

Cll ST&ITIO 

4. 
• --WHAT KIND DF MEAL ARE YOU HAYING? -·------' 

~ ® ~ --·--___ ,...... __ .... .,.._ 
-:;-.:::,.. --.::- --

-

----4 . . .. 0" 

• .. 
• 

2. 

• l •CR_..,. 

WHO ARE YOU EXPECTING? 

-• D • 

(;._) 

·-

.---~ 
1u•1<1,vn•10~·••_"'_•••_, 

5 . 
... 

llllffl•IJIATOI 

·-
,. 
.; 

--.. -... D • D • 

• ·-

- 3. 

HOW MANY LEFTOVERS DO YOU WANT? 

• D • 

6. 

TI,t, 

GUEST-IMATOR 
...d .. lllCIITIW'll.lll • Mlt 

@ 

' MY DINNER MENU 



• 

• 

• 

Creative ,performance 

The 97ox250 units were a top performer for CTR and 
driving site traffic, yielding above average 
performance given the large real estate and highly 
v iewable nature of the placement 

CTR performance was relativelyflat between creative 
messaging, indicating the copy resonates with a 
variety of audiences and is easy to understand 

Gu estimator assets drove majority of unit convers ions, 
although Still Good Banana was still responsible for 
driving 38% of conversions 

0.200% 
0.180% 
0.160% 
0.140% 
0.120% 
0 .100% 
0.080% 
0.060% 
0.040% 
0.020% 
0.000% 

Creative 

Guestimator 3oox250 

StillGoodBanana 3oox250 

Guestim ator 3oox600 
StilllGoodBanana 32ox50 

Guestimator 97ox250 

----1 ---___ ---

--==-~ - ~~--=~ 

I 

Guestimator Completes 

3 

2 

1 

1 

1 



I 

: Audience Performance 

Impressions 

I 

Lookalike 
Targeting $1,453 390,617 374 0.10% 

Behavioral 
1,801,654 1,264 0.07% 

Targeting $3,172 

Site 

$3.72 

$1.76 

Cook It 
Site Visits 

7 
• . 

$208 

Store It 
Site Visits 

118 
• . 

$12 

Retargeting $124 9,392 462 0.30% $13.21 0 NA 9 $14 

TOTAL 

• 

• 

• 

$4,750 2,201,663 1,664 0.08% $2.16 30 $10 

Store It site visits were the most efficient conversions, with an overall CPA of $10 per site visit 

Behavioral targeting was the top performing segment . Multipleflights has allowed the algorithm to identify the 
audience most likely to convert and the abilityto reach them in the most efficient method. 

Site retargeting was the most inefficient tactic and there spend was optimized away from this tactic, allocating 
budget to the top performing segments. 

Guest 
imator 

Completes 

4 

4 

0 

8 



Geo Performance 
I 

City Spend Impressions Clicks 
I 

San Diego $4,750 2,201,663 1,664 0.08% 

Del Mar $70 31,775 23 0.07°/4 

Encinitas $797 382,572 273 0.07% 

Escondido $1,814 828,082 649 0.08% 

National City $149 68,088 68 0.10% 

Poway $658 3° 2,953 209 0.07% 

Solana Beach $129 62,392 28 0.04% 

Vista $1,133 525,801 414 0.08% 

• Top cities for campa ign delivery were Escondido and Vista, likely based on population sizes 
• CTR was relatively flat, but National City drove the highest click engagements with a 0.10% CTR 



Reach and Frequency 

501,882 
UNIQUE 
REACH 

4X 
CAMPAIGN 
FREQUENCY 

Campaign reached users 4x over the course of 7 weeks on 
average, yielding unique reach of 501k users. 



• 

• 

Campaign Optimizations 

Bid factor adjustments 
• Internet Browser - Chrome 

• Device - PC, Tablet 
• Recency- within 24 hours 

• Operating System - Android 

Creative assets 
Optimized to best performing creative sizes (3oox250, 3oox600, 97ox250) given flat creative 

messaging performance 

Websites 
Applied bid factors of 2x on sites which droye highest converters - eatathomecooks.com, 

food. ndtv. com, foodieandwine. com, food-hacks. wonderhowto. com, letthebakingbegin. com, 
momtomomnutrition. com 



Learning & Insights 

1. Continue running large format creative sizes (3oox600, 97ox250) based on positive performance 

2. Given niche geo, consider testing higher impact placements to reach audience in multiple places 

e.g., Connected TV, streaming audio, digital audio and video 

3. Test local messaging, various CTAs and image elements with Dynamic Creative Optimization 

• Add city name to creative based on location of person receiving ad 

• Swap out different food images based on demo or weather 

4. Continue to build contextual strategy such as food biogs, food-related apps, and party planning 

sites based on high success from food related websites 

5. Focus on Store It message given high response rate and efficient CPA 

6. Test different strategies for Guestimatorto continue driving awareness and engagement with unit 





Digital Glossary 

• CPM: Cost per thousand impressions, a metric for measuring views of an advertisement 

• eCPM: effective cost per thousand, used in programmatic when impressions are not bought on a fixed price 

• CPC: Cost per click, a metric for measuring clicks on an advertisement 

• CTR: Click through rate, clicks divided by impressions 

• CVR: Conversion rate, depends on what the final conversion event is e.g., homepage visits divided by quiz 

completes 

• VCR: Video completion rate, video completes div ided by videos served 

• CPA: Cost per action, how much budget was spent before a user took desired action 

• KPI: Key performance indicator, measurable value defining effectiveness at achieving business objectives 

• PMP: Private Marketplace, a private auction with pre-approved sites, to ensure ads only serve across those 

sites 



Item 7.A. 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Item#7.A. RSWAAgenda 10/4/18 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE 
ASSOCIATION 

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, 
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista 

RSWA Board Members 

General Manager James H. Eggart 

Final FY 2017/2018 Budget and Expenditure Status - Item 7.A. 

RSWA Agenda October 4, 2018 

BACKGROUND 

Attached for your information are the following reports: 

The Financial Status Report as of June 30, 2018 (Final Report) which shows a 
final Fund Balance for the fiscal year in the amount of $472,135, which rolls 
over as the initial fund balance for the current fiscal year (FY 2018/2019). 

The Investment Report for FY 2017/2018. 

The RSWA Cash Activity Report as of June 30, 2018. 

Adopted Budget for FY 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 that was approved on June 
28, 2018. 

1350240.1 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF VISTA 
MEMORANDUM 

James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Finance/City Treasurer U-W 
September 24, 2018 

Regional Solid Waste Association's Budget Status 

Attached are the Financial Status Report and Cash Activity Report for the Regional Solid Waste 
Association (RSWA) for fiscal year (FY) 2017/2018. The reports present activity from July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018. 

ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION 
Each account has been reviewed and reconciled against the transactions contained in the City of 
Vista's financial database as of June 30, 2018. 

REVENUES 
Year-to-date (YTD) activity includes actual revenue of $314,855, which represents 107 percent of 
the FY 2017/2018 budgeted revenue. 

EXPENDITURES 
The YTD activity includes actual expenditures through June 30, 2018, totaling $328,815, which 
represents 97 percent of the FY 2017/2018 budgeted amount. 

FUND BALANCE 
The total fund balance as of June 30, 2018, is $472,135, which includes a balance of $112,000 set 
aside and reserved for two household hazardous waste facility closures in the future and a reserve 
of ($7,851) to adjust cash to fair market value in accordance with GASS 31. 



REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 
FY 2017-2018 FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

BEGINNING BALANCE (6-30-2017 Fund Balance) 

REVENUES 
DISPOSAL AG REEM ENT VOLUME REBATE 
HHW NON-MEMBER 
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 
GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ 

TOT AL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
STIPENDS 
INSURANCE 
TRAVEL AND MEETINGS 
AUDIT SERVICES 
LEGAL SERVICES 
CONSUL TANT SERVICES 
REIMBURSEMENTS 
HHW EDUCATION 
HHWPERMITS 
HHW FACILITY SECURITY & PHONE 
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS (RSWA PHONE, FLYERS) 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

CASH 
GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED/UNDESIGNATED 
GASB 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE RESERVE 
VISTA HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 
POWAY HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 

TOT AL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

$ 488,468 

255,430 
35,000 
4,000 

294,430 

8,000 
6,500 

10,000 
3,000 

20,000 
41,500 

3,500 
35,000 

2,092 
3,000 
1,500 

15,650 
192,466 
342,208 

$ 440,690 

ACTUAL 
THRU 

6/30/2018 

$ 486,095 

255,430 
59,662 

6,200 
(6,437) 

314,855 

4,800 
5,906 
3,676 
2,814 

20,000 
41,500 

1,564 
35,000 

2,092 
2,448 

900 
15,650 

192,465 
328,815 

$ 472,135 

$ 487,001 
(7,851) 
(7,015) 

$ 472,135 

$ 367,986 
(7,851) 
56,000 
56,000 

$ 472,135 



RSWA CASH ACTIVITY 
JULY 1, 2017 -JUNE 30, 2018 

Date Ck.# Name Description Deposit Disbursement Cash Balance 
7/1/17 BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD FROM 6/30/17 $ 471,606.19 
6/30/17 STERICYCLE HHW NON-MEMBER JUNE 2017 17,100.20 488,706.39 
7/13/17 104536 CITY OF DEL MAR HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 483,706.39 
7/13/17 104537 CITY OF ENCINITAS HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 478,706.39 
7/13/17 104538 CITY OF ESCONDIDO HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 473,706.39 
7/13/17 104539 CITY OF NATIONAL CITY HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 468,706.39 
7/13/17 104540 CITY OF POWAY HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 463,706.39 
7/13/17 104541 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 458,706.39 
7/13/17 104542 CITY OF VISTA HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION 5,000.00 453,706.39 
7/20/17 104618 GALLO, ED BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 453,556.39 
7/20/17 104622 GREEN, JOSEPH BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 453,406.39 
7/20/17 104625 GROSCH, DAVE BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 453,256.39 
7/20/17 104667 MORRISON, RON BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 453,106.39 
7/20/17 104668 MUIR, MARK ANDERSON BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 452,956.39 
7/20/17 104707 SINNOTT, TERRY BOARD MEETING JUNE 2017 150.00 452,806.39 
7/20/17 104752 CTY OF SAN DIEGO- DEPARTMENT OF 17/18 UNIFIED PRGM FACIUTY PERMIT 1,046.00 451,760.39 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
7/20/17 104752 CTY OF SAN DIEGO· DEPARTMENT OF 17/18 UNIFIED PRGM FACILITY PERMIT 1,046.00 450,714.39 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL TH 
7/25/17 EDCO CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE 63,857.44 514,571.83 
7/31/17 INVESTMENT EARNINGS JULY INTEREST ALLOCATION 491.00 515,062.83 
8/3/17 105097 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSULTANT SERVICES (JUL) 2,500.00 512,562.83 
8/10/17 105246 PROGRESSIVE TECHNOLOGY DVR SYSTEM SVC 7/1/17-6/30/18 2,448.00 510,114.83 

SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 
8/10/17 105292 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART LEGAL SERVICES (JUL-SEP) 4,500.00 505,614.83 
8/17/17 105492 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSUL TANT SERVICES (AUG) 2,500.00 503,114.83 
8/31/17 INVESTMENT EARNINGS AUGUST INTEREST ALLOCATION 643.00 503,757.83 
9/14117 105941 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP RSWA AUDIT 16/17 667.20 503,090.63 
9/14/17 106009 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES 2,546.90 500,543.73 
9/21/17 106015 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC 17/18 SPECIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,655.85 496,887.88 
9/28/17 106168 CITY OF DEL MAR ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 3,831.00 493,056.88 
9/28/17 106169 CITY OF ENCINITAS ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 35,151.00 457,905.88 
9/28/17 106170 CITY OF NATIONAL CITY ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 23,334.00 434,571.88 
9/28/17 106171 CITY OF POWAY ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 28,199.00 406,372.88 
9/28/17 106172 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 7,569.00 398,803.88 
9/30/17 INVESTMENT EARNINGS SEPTEMBER INTEREST ALLOCATION 377.00 399,180.88 
10/12/17 106537 GREEN, JOSEPH BOARD MEETING OCT 2017 150.00 399,030.88 
10/12/17 106538 GROSCH, DAVE EXEC CMTE SEP 2017 & BOARD MEETING 300.00 398,730.88 

OCT 2017 
10/12/17 106540 MORASCO, MICHAEL K BOARD MEETING OCT 2017 150.00 398,580.88 
10/12/17 106541 MORRISON, RON EXEC CMTE SEP 2017 & BOARD MEETING 300.00 398,280.88 

OCT 2017 
10/12/17 106542 MUIR, MARK ANDERSON BOARD MEETING OCT 2017 150.00 398,130.88 
10/12/17 106543 NICHOLS, MICHAEL EDWIN EXEC CMTE SEP 2017 & BOARD MEETING 300.00 397,830.88 

OCT 2017 
10/16/17 EDCO CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE 63,857.44 461,688.32 
10/31/17 INTEREST EARNINGS OCTOBER INTEREST ALLOCATION 505.00 462,193.32 
11/2/17 106921 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART LEGAL SERVICES $4500 (OCT-DEC)/ 9,500.00 452,693.32 

CONSULTANT SVCS $5000 (SEP-OCT) 
11/2/17 106923 WU RBS, LIN H RSWA HISTORY RESEARCH (JUL-OCT) 8,100,00 444,593.32 
11/9/17 107056 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART LEGAL SERVICES (NOV) 2,500.00 442,093.32 
11/9/17 STERICYCLE HHW NON-MEMBER 11,999.60 454,092.92 
11/16/17 107120 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP RSWA AUDIT 16/17 1,444.59 452,648.33 
11/22/17 107293 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (OCT) 706.84 451,941.49 
11/30/17 INVESTMENT EARNINGS NOVEMBER INTEREST ALLOCATION 553.00 452,494.49 
12/1/17 INVESTMENT EARNINGS DECEMBER INTEREST ALLOCATION 535.00 453,029.49 
1217/17 107396 CITY OF VISTA ENV FUND DISTRIBUTION 17/18 51,915.00 401,114.49 
1/4/18 107814 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (NOV) 86.16 401,028.33 
1/11/18 108017 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART LEGAL SERVICES $4500(DEC-JAN)/ 9,500.00 391,528.33 

CONSUL TANT SERVICES $4500 (DEC-JAN) 

1/18/18 108055 GALLO, EVERETT EDUARDO BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 391,378.33 
1/18/18 108058 GREEN, JOSEPH BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 391,228.33 
1/18/18 108059 GROSCH, DAVE BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 391,078.33 
1/18/18 108070 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP RSWA AUDIT 16/17 702.21 390,376.12 
1/18/18 108080 MORRISON, RON BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 390,226.12 
1/18/18 108082 MUIR, MARK ANDERSON BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 390,076.12 
1/18/18 108086 NICHOLS, MICHAEL EDWIN BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 389,926.12 
1/18/18 108105 SINNOTT, TERRY BOARD MEETING JAN 2018 150.00 389,776.12 
1 /25/18 STERICYCLE HHW NON-MEMBER 8,293.00 398,069.12 
1/30/18 EDCO CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE 63,857.44 461,926.56 
1/31 /18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS JANUARY INTEREST ALLOCATION 468.00 462,394.56 

Page 1 of 2 



RSWA CASH ACTIVITY 
JULY 1, 2017 JUNE 30, 2018 

Date Ck.# Name Description Deposit Disbursement Cash Balance 
2/28/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS FEBRUARY INTEREST ALLOCATION 631.00 463,025.56 
3/30/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS MARCH INTEREST ALLOCATION 451.00 463,476.56 
4/12/18 109555 CITY OF NATIONAL CITY EQUITY ADJUSTMENT FY 17/18 19,229.00 444,Z47.56 
4/12/18 109556 CITY OF POWAY EQUITY ADJUSTMENT FY 17/18 23,237.00 421,010.56 
4/12/18 109580 GREEN, JOSEPH BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 420,860.56 
4/12/18 109581 GROSCH, DAVE BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 420,710.56 
4/12/18 109599 MORASCO, MICHAEL K BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 420,560.56 
4/12/18 109600 MORRISON, RON BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 420,410.56 
4/12/18 109623 SINNOTT, TERRY BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 420,260.56 
4/12/18 109649 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSULTANT SERVICES (APR) 2,500.00 417,760.56 
4/12/18 109649 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART LEGAL SERVICES (APR-JUN) 4,500.00 413,260.56 
4/26/18 109908 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (JUL 17 - FEB 18) 1.292.54 411,968.02 
4/30/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS APRIL INTEREST ALLOCATION 381.00 412,349.02 
5/1 /18 EDCO CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE 63,857.44 476,206.46 
5/3/18 109921 BLAKESPEAR, CATHERINE BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 476,056.46 
5/3/18 109946 HEGENAUER. JUDITH S BOARD MEETING APRIL 2018 150.00 475,906.46 
5/17/18 110159 I LOVE A CLEAN SAN DIEGO (ILACSD) CONSUL TANT SVC/SPECIAL EVENT/PROGRAM 10,000.00 465,906.46 
5/17/18 110166 LEAH'S PANTRY INC CONSULTANT SVC/SPECIAL EVENT/PROGRAM 5,000.00 460,906.46 
5/17/18 110220 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSULTANT SERVICES (MAY) 2,500.00 458,406.46 
5/17/18 110220 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (APR) 1,298.50 457,107.96 
5/24/18 110267 GREEN, JOSEPH WASTE EXPO CONF REIMB TRAVEL EXPENSE 1,618.18 455,489.78 
5/24/18 110328 THE SIMPLE WEB SOLUTION WEBSITE MAINT/HOSTING/DOMAIN 899.89 454,589.89 
5/24/18 110343 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSUL TANT SERVICES (FEB-MAR) 5,000.00 449,589.89 
5/31/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS MAY INTEREST ALLOCATION 539.00 450,128.89 
6/14/18 110692 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART CONSULTANT SERVICES (JUNE) 2,500.00 447,628.89 
6/14/18 110692 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (MAY) 74.01 447,554.88 
6/14/18 110692 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (MAY) 99.85 447,455.03 
6/18/18 STER I CYCLE HHW NON-MEMBER 10,199.80 457,654.83 
6/21/18 110753 GREEN, JOSEPH BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 457,504.83 
6/21/18 110754 GROSCH, DAVE BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 457,354.83 
6/21/18 110783 MORRISON, RON BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 457,204.83 
6/30/18 STERICYCLE HHW NON-MEMBER 29,169.70 486,374.53 
6/30/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS JUNE INTEREST ALLOCATION 626.00 487,000.53 

487,000.53 

Page 2 of2 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

CITY OF VISTA 
MEMORANDUM 

James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Finance/City Treasurer ~ 

September 24, 2018 

Regional Solid Waste Association's Investment Report 

A quarterly investment report shall be submitted to the Regional Solid Waste Association 
(RSWA) Board. The report shall include information in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the 
California Government Code. 

RESULTS 

The invested RSWA cash balance as of June 30, 2018 was $487,001. 

In 2010, RSWA's cash invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) was transferred to 
the City of Vista and was taken in as part of the City of Vista's investment portfolio. The cash 
activities of RSWA are accounted for within a separate fund (Fund 709) within the City of Vista's 
general ledger structure. Investment earnings are allocated to RSWA on a monthly basis, based 
upon RSWA's cash balance as a percentage of the overall City portfolio balance. 

RSWA's cash balance is available on an "on demand" basis with immediate liquidity. The most 
recently Council approved City of Vista Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ended June 30, 
2018, is attached as a reference. 

RSWA is in compliance with its adopted investment policy and California Government Code. 



AGENDA 
REPORT 

181 CITY COUNCIL 

0 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSJON 

0 SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

0 BUENA SANITATION DISTRICT 

0 JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Department: Finance 
.;.._ ________________ _ 

Item No: C3 ---------
Prepared by: Richard Hertz, Finance Manager 

Lauren Warrem, DirectorfTreasurer 
Approved by: Patrick Johnson, City Manager 

Meeting Date: Seetember 11, 2018 

Agenda location: Consent Calendar 

SUBJECT: TREASURER'S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 301 2018 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file attached Treasurer's Cash Report for the month 
ending June 30, 2018. 

CORRELATION TO CITY COUNCIL GOALS: Supports the following City Council goal: Fiscal 
Responsibility. 

PRIOR ACTION: On August 14, 2018, received the Treasurers Cash Report for the month ending 
May 31, 2018 (Vote: 5•0). 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: The City Treasurer is required to submit to the City Council and City 
Manager a monthly report of cash and investment balances and activity. Exhibit 1 provides the details of 
cash and investment activity for the month of June 2018 and cash and investment balances at 
June 30, 2018. 

The City's investment advisor, PFM Asset Management, LLC (PFM) has system controls 1n place to prevent 
transactions that would violate California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City's 
Investment Policy. Additionally, City staff is actively monitoring trading transactions for compliance with 
California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City's Investment Policy. No instances of non~ 
compliance have been noted for the month of June 2018. 

As of June 30, 2018, the City invests a large portion of its portfolio in U.S. Agency securitles and U.S. 
Treasuries (24.60% and 23.49%, respectively, of the portfolio) due to safety and preservation of capital to 
prevent loss. In order to avoid having to sell securities at a possible loss because of unexpected or larger 
than normal disbursements, the City also invests a portion of its funds in the Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF) and California Asset Management Program {CAMP), which offer same day liquidity at a constant net 
asset value (1.85% and 15.91% of the portfolio, respectively). Additionally, the City invests in high quality 
corporate notes (11.97% of the portfolio), commercial paper (2.92% of the portfolio), supra•national agency 
bond (6.14% of the portfolio), municipal bonds (1.49% of the portfolio), and negotiable certificates of deposit 
( 11.63% of the portfolio) to obtain higher yields and add diversity to the portfolio. 

In compliance with California Government Code Section 53646, the City has sufficient investment liquidity 
and anticipated revenues to meet the City's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months. AH 
investments are in compliance with state law and the City's Investment Policy. 

ACTION: Approved above recommendation. Vote: 5-0 

. ' ,;._JL)I:,._ .... -. --

9/11/2018 

Clerk/Secretary 

C3 

J 
1 of 39 



MEETING DATE: September 11, 2018 PAGE2 

SUBJECT: TREASURER1S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 301 2018 

The City has a Section 115 Pension Trust to meet future pension obligations of the City. These funds are 
invested in equity and bond mutual funds (51.25°/o and 46.81 °/o, respectively, of the portfolio), exchange 
traded equity funds (1.71 % of the portfolio) and money market funds (0.23% of the portfolio) in accordance 
with California Government Code Section 53216.1. 

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no direct fiscal impact associated with the staff recommendation. As detailed 
on the attached Treasurer's Cash Report, cash and investments, at amortized cost, as of June 30, 2018, 
totaled $275,858,093.44. Funds managed by fiscal agents, at market value, totaled $3,639,244.95 and 
funds held in the Section 115 Pension Trust, at market value, totaled $5,041,261.72. 

EXHIBtTS: 
1, Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

9/11/2018 C3 2 of39 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

8/22/18 

Patrick Johnson, City Manager 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Finance/Treasurer 

Richard Hertz, Finance Manager 

Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending June-30, 2018 

As of June 30, 2018, the market value of the City's investment portfolio totaled $271.428,184.58, The City's 
investment yield to maturity at market Increased from 2.56% on May 31, 2018 to 2.67% on June 30, 2018. 
The weighted average maturity of the portfoUo increased from 918 days on May 31. 201 S to 922 days on 
June 30, 2018. 

For accounting purpos&s, the City's investment balances are recorded at amortized cost. The actMty 
presented below represents changes to the amortized cost of the City's cash and investments. 

During the month of June 2018, the City's total cash and investments Increased by $8.158, 107.60. The 
signllicant receipts and expenditures are listed below. 

Receipts 
S 8,894.710 County of San Diego, redevelopment property tax trust fund 
$ 737,896 County of San Diego, property tax apportionment 
$ 1.496,332 Sales and use tax 
$ 1,658,995 State Water Resources Control Board 
S 665,000 General reinsurance legal recovery 
$ 616,620 Prop L sales tax 
$ 14.069,553 

Expenditures 
$ {3,333,974} Payroll expenditures 
S {1,786,036) San Diego County Sherrifs Dept (Apr) 
$ (753,241} Dick Miller -CIP 825518269 
$ (590,598} City ofCartsbad CIP cost share 
$ (6,463,8491 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (EXCLUDING FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS 
AND HELD IN TRUST) 

Total Investments Per Attached Portfolio Details-Amortized Cost 
Plus Cash in Bank 

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON JUNE 30, 2018 

Total Cash and Investments on May 31, 2018 
June Receipts $ 
June Disbursements 

Net Change in Total Cash and Investments 
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON JUNE 30, 2018 

FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS 

FUNDS HELD BY secnoN 115 PENSION TRUST 

9/11/2018 
EXHfBIT 1 

C3 

17,945,629.34 
(9,787,521.74) 

$ 275,858,093.44 
1,654,574.4& 

$ 217,512,667.90 

$ 269,354,560.30 

8,158,107.60 

$ 3!639,244.95 

S 5,041,261.72 

3of39 



opfm 
Customer Service 
PO Box 11813 
Harrisburg, PA 17100-1813 

ACCOUNT STATEMENT 

CITV OF VISTA For the Month Ending 
June 30, 2018 

Qierit•MunagementTeam 

Silraft~ 
.~tno .. ~ •. ·• ... 
60( Southrlgueroa,Su!le4500 
l.0$.Ange~i?' 90017 
.ip4~75 
~l§IJ>@.com 

Contents 
Cover/Disclosures 
Summary Statement 
Individual Accounts 

Accounts included in Statement 

90420000 CITY OF VISTA INVESTMENT PORTFOIJO 

CITY Of VISTA 
LAUREN WAAREM 
200 CMC CENTER DRIVE 
VISTA, CA 92084 

Online Access www.pfm.com Customer Service 1-717-232-2723 

9/11/2018 C3 4of 39 



opfm 

This statemenl 1s !m gener~ lnlormation pur~<; ordy and 5 nol 
tntend!l1J 1o ptQ'l.'1de i~m ed,;;c,, or recomrneooo11oos PFM A1set 
Man~ment Ll.C ('PF't.n 1$ an 11-westment advt$0! fe(ll'1.1('1',;,d Wllil IM 
S<'l0Jl!li% 300 E:t~)mnlll' O;,mmi;r._wr,, Md ll!i tequ11!!<1 lo m,1,nkl«l fl 

wri!'.le" d1sclowre statement of our b!Jaground and bus1nes,; e,;per,.=.a 
ft voo v,o,M ,,'!;e lo recE.va a wpy of our currera di'Sdosute &tale-nt 
,,loo.~ contnr;j Sef'11c,;, Opel allOM al the ;lGOf~U beloW, 
Ptoiv Voting PFM dfl<lt 001 ll(M'l!!Wly rocelvo fl'<l"""" to ,;ot;:, QI\ !,;,,Ml! Of 
111, c!ton!s Howe•~,~ do$ on «:Ci!Sion reo.."!ve @l'lS<:!nl re<1ue1>w In lhe 
;;von1 a con.;;,en1 mqu1!$1 l!!i !-ed me ~w~ 
ct,am lffid 1n.,n pioceeas ~.or<:llflQ I<! ll1e"' 1n51tl1Cth'.l"IS P'«JXy 
V,:,411111 ~y "" ,,whl~llie ~n l'1(1U(!Si by «mllll;liflg SeM,:,;,, Op<.'rilliz~J!; 
al 100 addres.s tielow 
QuHtlon,i. A.bout .an Ac:coun.t PFM"' monlhtr !>1aletrnml ,., mt~ to 
OOll.l!l i)llt i!M:1t!lli,;t1l l}d\(i/S,!)ty l'ldMfy a, l".'eff iii !ht ~1Mf)! OI il!\y 
aooc,unl1> h~ by drools"' f,ool,; tha! all' m,inil'9ed by PfM The w'!i~ian 
ba!1k mamlain& !he c,onlrol o! a:.w15 and execules (u.! ~le&) 

1nveslm,11·11 lran!Uld!an& Ttia C!..~OO,an &tMetl'l&lt ;s tl'I<!! o1!laal ,~'alt,;! et 
$<:Wnly MO wr,11 ~1fl9G Md lf'l!n!i<lci,0(1,; PfM tll~•n: llwt (C,,.,(11.l; 

mt,y use I~ f~!lS lo l~tat., ruoo•d k~"!lptll(I ~ lh!!l lhe ,;:'~l)(j~j,l"t 

bank lllak"1'1(!'r\l und Ill<!" PFM 5.LMl!ffl<'!ll s.houid be IOC<:m•::,1;¼:'11 and 
o,ff.,1enc.es r!/!$0\vl!d M ariy o,$1od"1l>!' l.16e a settieme'nl dere ba!l,1'!> \\'!\!Ch 

may resu!I m i~ ne-!!d 10 r«-0!10i\e llll!! 10, a Uming dltll!'tence. 
AcCQ11nt Control f'FM dQo,s ""I Mve tit,: ai.!1h<:r1'1,111'.> w,111(1!'31¥ f!Jfltb from 
01 00pos;l furds to 1h11' cti!ilOd@:n Ou, d!ools retain !'e!if)OOSlbdlly' !or tiieff 
ITTlem<!P Q;:«)U/'11,ng P<Jli<'JeS; lfl1plemet1llf1Q atld entore1ng ,n1,an1ul e;an~ols. 
a,~ ll~alIng k!~ ~1,:,i!f ,;,t ot/>111\\\ff 11...;o;d""iJ 1tan1.w!,i,111: 
M4rtetValue Generail)y. PFM's marl<el pm:es me dertvoo from closil'II) bk! 
~ a,'> aillli,! la~1 bt!$tne:ss. day of (h;? t1~1n 11$ Bt!f,Pl!lll! t,y !Cf;, Oil!ii! 
~-.1- ot snoomt.i,o. not w.a!\i(lble /1001 goo<'!111iy 

t;n;, p,ie,uf u,;,r,g a yi,;l,:U,m1,;<1 mabb; 
srs~n 10 amW! m '1f1 t.'&limllloo n,anet value. lhal fa~ belWl!<en 
dAla po,titf> aie Interpolated, Nnn"lle,JOl<at,le f0i[C,,nw:red bnnk 
<;<.."<IJftU!!a of depooa am p,r,;ed al p.ir A/lh<i!.lgh PFM 1'11:,h-B the price,; 
10 be ,.,11~1:1~. Ille Y<IIWil'JI of lf>;)c !l<l(:IJ/~11!$ <IQ M'l <11War-, lop!-lll lM 
pr~ a! wi>lcn file ~-~!<!$ cculd !-,,a¥'<) t>oon bOught or scid, Explan;1!10n 
o-f ma vnluation metJ>ooi; Im I'll~ mnrllet iW:I TERM !unds i,; cont-med 
!1'1.11,e apptop1,i;le !t111d in!ormat>On •tat-t. 
Atnottlzoc:t Coi!l ltt., (Jjj9"\ill CO'III of 11Wl ptl!<'!Ci!)al Qt m .. S,,()lltlfy ·~ 

aQ/i'Sl!!d lot lht> amoul.'ll or the p!!llOO!C tl1dud>oo o1 ll!1f d!srounl Of 

Pfi."ll'l!Um fti:;m lhe pureha51l dale w'llil the o.~te ol lhe rep«!. Ob,rounl Of 

~MtlWilh fe!lp;ci lo !l/1011 !ffltl ~It"" (~ Willl le~ I.haft (l~ 

yoor lo l'l\ll!Uflty )]! 111'1';(; or j-) is ~;/'.(),:J Of> I tll>ll{lhllltl., 1~ .. 

Such di'!;rounl Of i!f('ffljum W>!h re,;pe,:;t lo ii;)nger 1.e<:m soomt;es I~ 
itiYlOl'1!lOO usmg 111@ COrm.la:!lll !flcld bil!SI$. 

9/11/2018 

Important Disdosures 

TU R11portl~ C,:,,,;t (!ill,, Md 
mfr.!tm!lllo"itl purposes oray Pll!ii&e yoot 
tax adv,sor !o 001- lhe lax oonooquoo001i of 'f".)Ur seuirtly trnn,;ad!oos. 
PFM doe. 001 repo,! !llJtll u1fomia!lon lo !he IRS or olher !a)(lng au!Mntie,i 
ond ,s r,O( 1<!"1'."ln~I<! lo, l:!>t1 ai:turl!q, of mic;h mtormo!,Or, lMI m<>Y tn, 
1(\-Qu!ll!O lo be !Cpotl<id to f<Xlll1!11, 1.lal<l O! ()If!(;( ta•!l'lg ~u!N,trt'i!,~ 

Finam:1411 SituaUon In CU'O!!r lo !loller serve you, PFM should b1> promptly 
m.ibt\e<f of any matenal change fr! ~ lnvestrnMt o~M? ,;,r ~nanclal 
$ll!J<lll1Qfl 

Callable Securltk;s Securllies w~ to r!!d<'!mpllon P'"" lo 1'11<11uni~ may 
tie reoeemeo in W!'ID!e ar !fl pat1 beiore matunty, w!lici1 ccul1 allec1 t!'le yield 

n;;pr-Jn!oo 
Ponto Ho fhe ,;e;ut~ies ,u !his pot1fal!1'l, u!Cludiog s.hares of mutual funds. 

are not guai11nte~ or olhef\\i!le prote,:,tlld by PfM, lhe FDIC {ei<a!!l1 fllf 
~1i.l!n 11¢~0lll!lllc ,,,,,1,n,c.1tt,"' of d~I) w any oo..-emmenl <>i)encv. 
ln~trM11l ,n '!l(le!,Jrlll<J~ ,r:si<,. !nctudif11? Ill<! po;.iit,li, ~ of l!\d; 
aimoont in·1esloo, Actool ~11~1 values, acorued mle<esl and amortized 
e.osl ffl)OIJ,nlj\ m;;;y VM,J fOI !lll(:Uflbl!!$ ~ubj<!<'.!1 !(I an ii>!'l/USUlb!e /;ll'1!fl)ji,f mlil 
Of Sut,ji,CI 10 prmdpal paydi:•M'\$, Niy e,'W,nge;i. la Ill<!! 113IU<l:i!i M0\\11 may bf, 
ll;J~t!d' Ml~n Ill<'! l'l/.i)(t monm1y1;.iaietn,.,nl'f, bt'1lin11,r,g VUIUl)'l 

RelinQ lnlarr,l11on p<OVIOOd for rnllng!l (~ based Up0<1 a IJOOCI. !ilrlh ll'lqtmy ol 
lle!ec!ed !i()tjfces but ,u. {lt;e.Ui;H;y ooct CQmpiel!;,ne!l,1> cannot bee gwran!eed 
SMr•;;.,, cf rom& n'!<ln<ct m,111t~ Md TERM r~;; a,.i mlilrkti!oo ltlmugll 
,;,pre!5er&alwe!5 of Pf M's 111m!ly G'Nned subsidiary. PFM Fune Oislr4buiorn. 
Inc, Pf'M fuoo 0!5.!n!MOC!\, Irie IS !1l!l!l!ilmw Wilti lhe SEC a. il 

timkmideale< arid it, a niember of toe l'<Mnc,nl lr\tm!llry Heg;~"''Y 
Aull>Only ('l'INRA') l!M 11'<!! R<!l,m,~k!t\!l Boll!d 
C~B") You 1ni1y r~~ t110 flNRA by <::<11\'ing lt1<t Publ!,) 
Di!sclosum Holhn11' al 1-llllll-289•~•99!:I ot .rt lhe FINRA Regulat..,n lr~emel 
well!llte ad(!re11!l www oosa. = A bloc.'rure o,;,i;altling the f'!Nl'tA 
FlejiUlal.:>11 Pullbc 01e.t1,~S<Me Program il<. also av11llatle lwm the PINRA 
upon rl!•:w,.•11! 
Key Tel1T!S 111nd Oelinttlons 
()lltidf;nds (11'1 money m,trllel fvoos ooni;;;;I of IOMo:ost eat™l'd, plus any 
d!kruJII !~lllbiy ,ll'l0!1ll00 to too 001<.• ot tllfflUtlly, plU$ ,111 O!lllQ,;(l llillfl~ ,ltlfJ 
~ oo the ,.,iu of ~~illell! pt!Cf \¢ 1M1t1,1ty, ,,_ 1all!bil!' ;;imortita!lon o! 

ally' p!'!lmlum and ali accni!!<:l -t>xpenoos to !he lund 0~ are acauoo 
d.illy aoo may be paid ellher n~t~y or quarte1ty. Th;; ,t'IOfllh,)' earnlf19!i on 
1hls ;;itale~l rep<el!ellt tlre e1ilunated ~Md aoc~ ior lh.,; mOl'llh lb! 
arry llf;)()!l!lfl; thal <1!1,t!ibYt~'ll OO!ftll'iQ$ 00 ll q.l.'lfki'lly ~' Tl1<1rtt: !!i M 
guaran!e;; Iha! !he esl•!Tlllled am:xmt l't'ill be paid on !he actual d1a!ribu11cH, 
dale, 
O;tret1t Yield ,,, ~ net change, ,exciU!llv1> of capilat ma~ ar,cl ll'lcooie 

llitlt't 11111!'1 ll'Ws!iilm<ml ""'°"""· II\ ffil,; valotl' o! 111\ypulhtl!1i:.;II lurnl a,;,wi;r,t 
Wllh >l billt<nee o! 01'1<.1 sh.110 i:r..er IM $t!Vt'1Ht.1y 00111£ ~f!O<f illciud11'19 !he 
slalc""">t dale, "'l"""se:l "~ a petct'!filage tll the value of one &hate 
(IIO!malty $H.O per shwe) al Iii<;, ~nirig oi fl:11! 0011!!<1-day penod Tt>ls 
t,i;!MJl!:ng net e,,>;ar,ge lf\ 8'¥:QU!ll value i, IJl!l!1 anfllmli~ by rnulbjl!yin'll ~ by 

C3 

Account Statement 
For the Montn Ending June 30, 2018 

365Mlt.i t:l\wl~lM !~Ull by 1. TIie y.ierdJQU(ll!l!C@oo¼(l 001 be 
COOSidil11!'0 ii ll!Pf-ll>lt!J,n of ihi:l )~.t!ld ol Iii;;,, f\lfld in !ho 1Wurll. ~!ru:t, 

tl>e y,~ fl<!l lixt.-d 
Ave1age mat,mty 1ep1esenls Ille 11\/l"rage maturrty of alf setunlie:s and 
111,,atmamls of a porttoho, dt!lennlned by mult,p!r,ng ll'1<I." par« 
p,xnapa! value ot ,:;.~, setw111 or 11westl'l'U;lru by ~s n!du!l!y {Oay;i o, 

'.l"l'lflil), 5:Uf\'lmlnlJ lt>i, p,'O<Wcil;, <ind dr'lldirt(l lho Mnlly lhu 1¢1111 
vniiM! of u,., po!lfol10. Thi! lila!cd matutlly.d.ite of~ 

Of ~blc i;ecuflltlH. are - m !Ills !ltali:!!Mfll. Howe,..,, 100 

adual matl.lnly of ti- ~<lCU•I- could va,y dt,pending on Ull> revel or 
~~!$ (If! 100 un~•l~ ll'l<"AQ'ii191'$ ()I Wlm!t,,:t l.l <'Alk'lble 
~my 11f;S Of h1i $1,U able lfl tll'! c.llVXI 
Mamtr.y disf11bulkm yield !CptMlel'lfa lhe nel Cha~ m Ille vi!Jue of Oll'J 
$.hate (n(l(ffl!llly S 1.00 per !>!'.are) tl'!l!i<l~ lttlffl all <lwdenoo ~•ed 
dlJ!lng IM l'flQlllh !Jy a lu!><I el(f>ll'!Sf.Ed aa a p,;,«:;emage i:,1 IJM;> val.,..(!! 
,:,""' 11h11t!l! ,'It !h,} ~rm111(! ofllli, m::inth Th111, r~UIIIO!J 1'11'11 1,h.\1!10<, >!! 

then 11r1111.0ltled by truittplyibg ll by 36.5 aoo o:'Vi<:lll'IJ ,1 by l!M! number or 
ooleudar °"l"ii in lhe moolh 
'ITM ¥,f Co:i.1 Tha y'!!ld lo ma!unly al cost ,i1. U,e e~ ,;;,la of r,;,turn. 

t..~ an !Im <lt!fJUilll <::<mt, lh<I' arnlUlll ;.mi,ie,.t r,x:,,,pt,n, mlll:,mfy v11lun 
11.nd Ill<! l'lloo p.;,r>OO f•<m1 purch,,se <:lilt~ to !t1"1111t1iy. iMatoo "1i « 
poo:ert:L:i~, on en annui!lll<!d l:il>S,!i, 

YTM at Mmkel The yield to malunly at ma4el is lhe tiltn <.>f ,e1um, 
!l.ilSed 00 ~ W!ft)lll ffl4rl<ll1 ~till.le, !he ill)nl,i!II '11let0$1 rereiptu 
'lld!lllll\' valoo !lf!d ti,., lift;., pi!l'l()d le<t'llll/1(~ "'™ll m,1u111y, ii,IM<!d ~ a 
r.eoci:;11~ag0, on i:m annuall.Zi!d bas,i; 

l)Cl!ClfO!IIO '" 1,n!vl'!l~lfll!E!fil[;; O'l!lr>$ged d!scfetetv by 
Pl'M (!(",«itdlog to Ille cl!enfll, ,;p.icit,c 11we!llm,nl pohoy and 

t!!qii,rel!'lllnti loo 111-1~, 111,; 1211ecily ll'#l>t'd 1>y mo <;l!.!"'1 ,1M 
~ riv !1-.e client.r; e;u$tod,oo 
LJnsellJM Trad/J A ltade which oos beim !lxeeuteo howevw lh~ f,nill 
cc,nsumm;Jli,:;n ot the ,;;eo,Tlly ttM!!.111:IJ<Jn arro paymenl IIM nOI \'i!I 
HI1lknplare 

P!ea,;e mv,,;w lhe ruru,,l pau-,s o! th;,; slatem,m'I ca,:el11ily ll ycu thin\ 
your sialemenl Is wrong, mls.filng IICCOUnl iinfo<malioo, or Jf you need 
more ln!anrltll.on about II lfanlll!cilcn, 111eas., oont.ed PFM Wlttiln 00 
(lay$ of ff!OOlpl. II ye\l ll!MI! other WflQ('l!J'flS Of q<l!lslkmli lt,gilllli11,J '/OYf 
(lr.«)Ut!I '\'00 11¢10\lld 0011tllll111 m~ ol )'O\ff Clillnl rm1rt•mim1 hl'llm 
Of f'FM Serv>e& Opeia!Jons al tho addn,,;s below. 

PfM Aii~t Mllll.'fflel'l! ll,C 
Attn: $.,!v,;:.e Opera.ti~ 

213 Mmket S!n!cl 
Harri$b!Jl'g, PA 17 Hl1 

5 of 39 



opfm 
Consolidated Summary Statement 

CITYOFVISTA•· 
Portfolio Summary 

cash Dividends Cosing 
Portfolio Holdi!:?ls and Income Market Value 

PFM Managed Aerount 98,218.38 223,209,601.02 

LAIF Pool 0.00 5,027,563.14 

CAMPPool 0.00 43,191,020.42 

Tomi $98,218.38 $211,428,184.58 

Maturity Distribution (Fixed Income Holdings) 

Portfolio Holdings 

Under 30 days 
31 to 60days 

61. to 90 days 

91 to 180 days 

181 days to 1 year 

1 to 2 years 
2 to 3 years 
3 to 4years 

4 to Syears 

0\/er 5 years 

Total 

Weighted Average Days to Maturity 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Cosing Market Value 

48,218,583.56 
0.00 

o.oo 
7,921,333.50 

11,US,513.00 

49,607,764.08 
78,025,741.81 

49,544,032.87 

26,992,215.76 

0.00 

$271,428,184.58 

758 

Investment Allocation 

Investment Type 

Certificate of Deposit 

Commercial Paper 
Corporate Note 
Federal Agency Bond / Note 
Municipal Bond/ Note 
Supra•NatiOOal Agency Bond / Note 
U.S. Treasury 8ooo / Note 
LAIF Pool 
CAMP Pool 

Total 

sector Allocation 

Percent 
CAM?Pool 

17.76 15.91% 

0.00 WFPool 
Ul5% 

0.00 
2.92 
,uo 

18.28 

28.75 
18.25 US 1SY Bood I Note. 

23.;9% 
9.94 Supra.flJatiQnal 
0.00 Agency Bond / Note 

6.14% 

100.000/o Muni 6ond I Note 
1.49% 

C3 

Account Statement 
For the Month Ending .lune 30, 2018 

CIO$ing Market Valu~ Percent 

31,563,481.08 11.63 
7,921,333.50 2.92 

32,489,864.89 11.97 
66,748,710.62 24.60 
4,050,200.00 1.49 

16,672,514.62 6.14 
63,763,490.31 23.49 

5,027,563.14 1.85 
43,191,020.42 15.91 

$271,428,184,58 100,000/o 

Deposit 
11.63% 

-·-----··Co~ P;q:,er 
2.92% 
Corporate Note 
11.91% 

FedAt;JyBond/ 
Note 

24.ti0% 

Summary Page 1 

6 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Summary Statement For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Transaction Summary ~ Managed Account Cash Transactions Summary• Managed Account 

Opening Market Value $223,154,037,32 Maturities/QI ls 5,500,000.00 

Maturities/Calls (5,500,000,00) 
Sale Proceeds 8,331,589.56 
Coupon/lnterest/Divklend Jncome 95,541.20 

Principal Dispositions (8,313,220,25) 
Principal Payments 0.00 

Principal Acquisitions 14,186,871,62 
Security Purdlases (14,203,049.56) 

Unsettled Trades 0,00 

Change in Current Value (318,087.67) 
Net Qlsh Contribution (0.09) 
RecoociJing Transactrons 0.00 

Closing Market Value $223,209,601.02 

Earnings Reconciliation {cash Basis) ~ Managed Account cash Balance 

fnterest/Divldends/Coupqris Received 113,910.51 Closing Cash Balance $195,021.69 
Less Purchased Interest Related to Interesl/Coupoos 
Plus Net Realized Gains/Losses 

Total Ca.sh Basis Eaminc:is 

(16,177.94) 
485.81 

$98,218.38 

Earnings Reconciliation (Accrual Basis) Total 

Ending Amortized Value or 5ecurities 

Ending Accrued Interest 
Plus Proceeds·from Sales 
Plus Proceeds of Maturlties/Calls/Prlnclpal Payments 
Plus Coupons/Dividends Received 
Less Cost of New Purchases 
Less Beginrnng Amortized Value of Securities 
Less Beginning Accrued Interest 

Tot.al Accrual Basis Earnings 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 C3 

227,444/188.19 
.1,248,650,12 
S,331,589,56 
5,500,000,00 

95,541.20 
(14,203,049.56) 

(227,156,959.00) 

(976,283.58) 

$283t976.93 

Account 90420000 Page 1. 

7of 39 



opfm 
Portfolio Summary and Statistics 

Account Summary 

Oesai~on Par Value 

U.S. Treasury Bond/ Note 65,390,000.00 
supra-National Agenc;y Bond / Note 16,910,000.00 
Municipal Bond / Note 4,100,000.00 
Federal Agency Bond I Note 68,180,000.00 
Corporate ·Note 32,665,000.00 
Commercial Paper 8,000,000.00 
Certificate of Depastt 31,860,000.00 
Managed Account Sub--Total 227,105,000.00 
Accrued Interest 
Total Portfolio 227 110S,OOO.OO 

Unsettled Trades 0.00 

Maturity Distribution 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Market Value 

63,763,490.31 

16,672,514.62 
4,050,200.00 

66,748,710.62 
32,489,864.89 
7,921,333.50 

31,5631487.08 

223,209,601.02 
1.,248,650.12 

224,4S8,2S1,14 

0.00 

Percent 
28.57 

USTSYBond/ Nate. 
7.47 28.57% 
1.81 

29.90 
14.56 
3.55 

14.1<! 
100.00% 

Supra•Natlonal 
Agency Bond ' Note . 

7.41% 
Mun, Bond/ 

Yield to Maturity at Cost 

Yield to Matutity at Market 

Duration to 

Weighted Average Days to Maturity 

C3 

For the Monttl Ending June 30, 2018 

Sector Allocation 

Cert of Dep:,s:lt 
14.14%, 

. Commen:ial Paper 
3.55% 
Corporate Note 
14.56% 

Fed AfJ>/ Bond / 
Note 

29.90% 

1.94% 

2.67% 

922 

Account 90420000 Page 2 

Sof 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Issuer Summary For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Issuer summary Credit Quality (S&P Ratings) 

Market Vafue 
Issuer of Holdi!]l! Percent A 
AUIANCE DATA SYSTEMS CORP 235,585.SB 0 . .11 NR 6.1'1% 

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 895,888.63 0.40 1.07% A+ 
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 2,454,238.17 1.10 AAA 4.95% 

BANK Of MONTREAL 4,940,778.15 2.21 
7,'17% A· 

AA· -l.6J% 
BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA 5,000,452.99 2.24 A-1 

" 

BNP PARIBAS 2,472,367.50 1.11 8.20% 

CALIFORNIA ST 1,952,060.00 0.87 "-~, AA 

CAUFORNIA STATE UNMRSITY 496,780.00 0.22 
D.M% 

CARDWORKS INC 242,503,70 0.11 
CISCO SYSTEMS INC 4,614,012.00 2..07 
COMMUNITY BANK NEVADA 235,542.51 0.11 
COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA 237,051.71 0.11 
COMMUNITY FlNL SVCS BANK 236,136.64 0.11 
CREDIT AGRICOLE SA 2,967,351.00 1.33 
FANNIE MAE 38,207,393.38 17.11 
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11,864,641.40 5.32 
FEDERAi. HOME LOAN BANKS 14,721,901.84 6.59 
FIRST SENTRY BANK INC 236,287.56 0.11 
FREDDIE MAC 1,954,774.00 0.88 
GENERAL ELECTIUC CO 4,680,490.50 2.10 
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 235,591.76 0.11 
lNTER·AMERlCAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 6,341,213.24 2.84 
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 3,751,413.23 1.58 
INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION ANO DEV 6,.579,888.15 2.95 
JP MORGAN OIASE & CO 4,801,941.20 :us 
LCA BANK CORP 238,660.87 0.11 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY REOEV AUTH 1,601,360.00 0.72 
MITSUBISHI UFJ FINANCIAL GROUP INC 4,694,267.24 2.t0 
PFIZER INC 1,882,347.02 0.84 
PRIVATEBANK & TRUST CO 242,814.36 0.11 
SKANDINAVISKA ENSKILDA BANKEN AB 4,362,041.20 1.95 
SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP INC 4,381,291.20 1.96 

PFM Asset Management LLC Account 90420000 Page 3 

9/11/2018 C3 9 of 39 



opfm 

Issuer 
SWEDBANK AB 
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MEU.ON CORPORATION 
TOYOTA MOTOR CORP 
UNll.EVER PLC 
UNITED STA.TES TREASURY 
WELLS FARGO & COMPANY 
WESTPAC BANKING CORP 

Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Issuer Summary For the Montn E11ding June 30, 2018 

Market Value 
ofHoldl~ Percent 

4,396,239.82 1.97 
6,822,099.15 3.06 
1,454,265.93 0.65 

299,817.14 0.13 
63,763,490.31 28,56 

'1,827,134.34 2.16 
3,887,487.30 1.74 

$223,209,601.02 100.000/c 

Atcount 90420000 Page 4 

C3 10 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY NOTES 912628N48 
OTO 12/31/2015 1.750% 12/31/2020 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282.8890 
OTO 02/28/2014 2.000% 02/26/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128:ZSWGl 
DTO 04/30/2014 2.250% 04/30/2021 

US TREASVRY NOTES 9US28WG1 
OTO 04/30/2014 .2.250% o-t/30/2021 

IJS TREASURY NOTES 91284BO72 
OTD 09/02/2014 1.000% 00/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828f'96 

OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282Sf95 
OTO 10/31/2014 Vl00%. 10(31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128281'96 

OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282SV72 
OTO 01/31/2.017 1.375% 01/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282814] 
OTO 03/02/2.015 1.750% 02/28/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828\ffl 
OTO 03/31/2017 1.875% 03/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128282P4 
OT007/31/20171.87S%07/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128282P4 
OTO 07/31/20111.875% 07/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828XOS 
OTO 07/31/ZOlS 2.000% 07/31/2022 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

3,000,000.00 AA+ Aaa 03/01/18 

1.110.000.00 AA+ Aila 10/03/16 

3,640.000.00 AA+ Aaa 05/10/16 

4,950,000.00 AA+ Aaa 12/05/16 

'1.950.000.00 AA+ Aa,a 12/05/16 

3,000,000.00 AA+ Aaa 01/03/17 

3,000,000.00 AA+ Aa,a 04/03/17 

5,160.00'3.00 AA+ Aaa Ol/01/18 

4.SS0,000.00 AA+ Aaa 07/06/17 

3,170,000.00 AA+ Aaa 03/15/17 

3,000,000.00 AA+ Aila 01/03/U! 

3,500,000.00 AA+ Aaa H/01/17 

4,975.000,00 AA+ Aaa 04/02/18 

5,300.000.00 AA+ Aaa 00/30/17 

C3 

settle 
Date 

03/05/16 

10/05/16 

05/10116 

12/06/16 

12/00/16 

01/05/17 

04/05117 

03/05/18 

07/Ull7 

03/17117 

01/04/18 

11/03/17 

04/05/18 

08/31/17 

Original Y1M 
Cost at Cost 

2,.951,015.63 2.35 

1,150,410.94 1.15 

l.621.'Bl.25 1.21 

5,044,939.45 1.79 

4.977.650.39 1.88 

3,006,679.69 l.9S 

3,018.632.81 1.86 

5,074.739,06 2.48 

4,545,201.17 l.90 

3,111,553.13 2.14 

2,963,320.31 ;us 

3,478,396.44 2.01 

4,845,960.94 2.51 

5,367,078,13 l.73 

142.66 

7,420.11 

13,798.37 

18,764.27 

33,009.67 

10,108.70 

10,108.70 

17,386.96 

35.586.15 

18,541.92 

14,139.34 

27.373.96 

38,910.13 

'14.215.'17 

for the Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

2,956,538.34 

1,134,700.07 

3,744.634.93 

5,011,956.58 

4 .968.003.37 

3,004.708.29 

3.013.750.62 

S,002.050.87 

4,S<i6.207.:2:1 

3,126,177.10 

2,967,412.47 

3,481,316.20 

4,SS:U127.68 

5.356.131.66 

Market 
Value 

2,1139,181.00 

t,Oil2,699.S4 

3.603.600.00 

4,900.500.00 

4..853,Sl4.60 

2,937,186.00 

2.937.186.00 

5,051,959.92 

4,426,294.60 

3,o67,34S.S9 

2,913,867.00 

3,388,301,00 

4,816,227.8S 

S.156.322.30 

Account 90420000 Page 5 

11 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY N/8 NOTES 912828l24 
OTO 08/31/WlS 1.875% 08.(31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828lS7 

OTO 09/30/WlS 1.750% 09/30/1.027. 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128281,.57 
OTO 09/30/2015 1.750% 09/30/2022 

US TREASURY N/B NOTES 912828JQ 
OTO 10/31/2017 2.000% 10/31/2022 

Sea.lrity Type SUb-Total 

INTL !WIK Of RECONSTRUCTlON&DEV 4590580WO 
NOTES 
OTO 10/07/2014 1.$75% l0/0mo19 

INTI. BANK Of RfCONSTRUCTlON ANO OEV 45905UP32 
NOTE 
OTO 09/19/2017 L561% 09/12/2020 

tNTER•AMERtCAN OEVetOPMENT BANK 45aU(OCD8 
OTO 11/08/2013 2,125% 1:t/09/2020 

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 459SOKCMO 
NOTE 
OTO 01/25/2.018 2.2SO'l'r, 01/25/2021 

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 45950\ll..07 
NOTE 
DTD 03/16/2018 2;635% 03/09/2021 

INTER·AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 4581XODB1 
NOTE 
DTD 04/19/2018 2.625% IX/19/202.1 

Sea.lrity Type SUb-Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Ratfng Rating Date 

1.810.000,00 AA+ Aaa 09/28/17 

250.000,00 AA+ Ana 10/03/17 

s.oso.000.00 AA+ Ana 06/04/18 

4,975.000.00 AA+ Aaa 05/0W.8 

65,390,000.00 

2.ns.000.00 AAA Aaa 09/21/17 

4,475,000.00 AAA A;g;:a, 09/12/ti 

4.395.000.00 AAA Aaa 10102)17 

1,790,000.00 AAA Aaa 01118{18 

2,000,000.00 AAA Aaa 03/09/18 

2.015,000.00 AM Aaa· 04/12/18 

16,910,000.00 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

09/29/17 

10/06117 

06/06118 

05/04/18 

09/29/17 

09/19/17 

10/10/17 

01125/18 

03/16/18 

04/19/18 

Original YTM 
Cost atCost 

1,806,252.73 1.92 

247.871.09 t.93 

4,843.$57.42 2.76 

4,909.037.11 2.00 

65,064,029.69 :i.10 

2.l47,0M.OO 1.00 

4,'464.:.?60.00 1.64 

4,435,737.11 1.8:1 

1,78-037.40 2.35 

1.998,500.00 2.66 

2,010,567.00 2.70 

16,940,871.11 2..01 

Accrued 
Interest 

11,343.24 

1.099.73 

22.214.48 

!6.763.59 

341,007.45 

9,778.13 

21.150.•7 

13,490.21 

17,452.50 

15,370.83 

10.576.75 

87,820.Sg 

For the Montll Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

1,006,814.20 

248.172.90 

4,846,957.53 

4.814,547.74 

64,963,715.76 

2.242.604.52 

4.<!6?.029.85 

4,426,369.00 

1,785,475.51 

1,998,638.68 

2,010,852.71 

16,930,970.21 

Market 
Value 

1,750,963.23 

240.159.00 

4,857,271.S.O 

4,830,610.58 

63,763,490.31 

2.216.091.90 

4.363.795.25 

4.33S.SS7.25 

1,768,765.23 

1,982.648.00 

2.005,325.99 

16,672,514.62 

Account 90420000 Page 6 

12 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

C:rrYOf VISTAINYESTMENJPQRJFQI..I(l.:9o;420000 
Security Type/ Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

Municipal Bond / Note 

LA CNTV REOEV TXBL REV BONDS 5446SAFN7 
DTD 07/23/2015 2.644% 08/01/2019 

CAL STATE UNlV TX!lt. REV BONDS 1:roncrJS 
DTD 08/05/2.015 Ul82% 11/01/2019 

CA sr TAXABU: GO OONOS 13063DOF2 
om 10125120112.500% 1010112022 

Security Type SUb-Total 

Federal Agency Bond / Note 

FFCSNOTES 3133EFCPO 
OTO 09/09/2015 1."l50% 09/09/2019 

FNMA NOTES (Z~O CPN) 313596RCS 
OTO 10/09/1984 0.000% 10/09/2019 

FHLBNOTES 3130M3R7 
OTO 11/17/2016 l.375% U/.l.S/i019 

PNMA BENCHMAAI< N01'E 3l3SGOZY2 
OTO 11/07/2014 1.750% U/26/2019 

FfCBNOTES ll33EEM19 
DID 05/20/2015 1.000,% 12/20/2019 

FNMA OOTES 3135GOA78 
DTO 01/12/2015 1.625% 01/21/2020 

FNMA NOTES 313SGOT29 
DID 02/28/2017 1.500% 02/28/2020 

FNMA NOTES (EX-OIUABLE} 313SGOOUS 
OTO OJ/06/2013 1.750% 03/06/2020 

FHLMC NOTES (EX-c.AUABLE) 3134G9MW4 
DTD OS/31/2016 1.350% OS/26/2020 

FNMA NOTES 313SGOT60 

OTO 08/01/2017 1.500% 07/30(2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

1,600,000.00 AA· NR 07/13/15 

500,000.00 AA· Ml 08/05/tS 

2.000.000.00 AA· Aa3 10/J.8/17 

4,100,000.00 

2,090.000.00 AA+ Aaa 09/22/15 

3.155,000.00 AA· Aa2 07/21/16 

2.130,000.00 M+ Aaa 11/16/16 

1,090,000.00 M+ Aaa 05/21/15 

4,000,000.00 AA+ AM 05/28/15 

870,000.00 AA+ Alla 02/25/15 

2,845,000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/2.4/17 

3.000.000.00 AA+ Aaa 04/02/15 

2.000.000.00 AA+ Aaa 05/31/16 

4,400.000.00 AA+ Aaa <ll/28/17 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

07/23/15 

08/05/15 

10/26/17 

09122/15 

01/25/16 

11117/16 

osn111s 

05/28/15 

02125/15 

02/28/17 

04/02/15 

05/31/16 

08/01/17 

Original YTM 
Cost atCost 

1,600,000.00 2.&t 

S00.000.00 1.M 

2,027,860.00 2..20 

4,127,860.00 2.35 

2,085, 11.18.82 L51 

3,033.390.53 1.'13 

2,129,510.10 1.38 

1,09$.469.30 l.S7 

4,003,516.00 us 

81.1,426.80 1.59 

2,845.179.20 1.52 

3,049.290.00 VIO 

2.000.000.00 1.35 

4,356.666.00 UiO 

Accrued 
Interest 

17,626.67 

1,651.67 

12.500.00 

31,778.34 

9,428.22 

0.00 

3.14229 

1,854-51 

1,955.56 

6,283.33 

14.580.63 

16.nO.Sl 

2,625.00 

27.683.33 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

1,600,000.00 

500.000.00 

2,024,173;22 

4,124,173.22 

2,008,528.45 

3.106,162.il 

U29.7n.79 

1,092.696.0fi 

4,001,156.32 

810,465.83 

2,843,983.51 

),017.192.73 

2,000,000.00 

4,390,678.56 

Market 
Value 

1.601,360.00 

'196,780.00 

1.9S2,a60.00 

4,0S0,200.00 

2,066,299.4-0 

3,054.513.25 

2.098,301.34 

1,0i'9.249.33 

3,947,135.00 

858.391.59 

2.796,91.9.50 

2.961.201.00 

1.<J54,n4.00 

4,300,049.60 

Account 90420000 Page 7 

13 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

federal Agency Bond / Note 

FFCBNOTES 
OTD 02/0<i/2016 1.450% 08/04/2020 

FHLS AGENCY NOTES 
OTD 08/27/2010 2.875% 09/11/2020 

FHJ..B NOTES 
DTO 09/08/2017 1.375% 09/28/2020 

FNMA ft-OTES {EX<Al.t.A81.Er 
DTD 04/16/2012 2.350% 10/16/2020 

ffCSNOTES 
oro 11/09/2012. 1.soo¾ U/09/2020 

FHLBNOTES 
DID 01/06/2015 1.875% 12/11/2020 

fH.LBNOTI:5 
oro OJ/15/2013 1.750% m11212021 

FANNIE MAE ~.OTES 
DTD 04/13/2018 2.500% 04/13/2021 

FNMA NOTES {CAUABL.E) 
OTD 04/28/2016 1.650% 04/28/2021 

FNMA NOTES 
OTD 00/19/2016 1.250% 08/17/2021 

FANNIE MAE ft-OTES 
OTO 01/09/2017 2.000% 01/05/20:i!l 

FANNIE MAE ft-OTES 
ow 01/09/2011 uioo% 011osno22 

FANNI£ MAE NOTES 
OTO 04/10/2017 1.875% 04/05/2022 

Sewrity Type SUb•Total 

PFM AssetManagement LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

3133EfXV4 

313370US5 

3130ACE26 

ll36GOA.W1 

3133EC2Al 

3130A3UQ5 

313382K.69 

3135GOU27 

3135GOJ87 

3135GONS2 

313SGOS38 

313SGOS38 

3135GOT4S 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
P.ir Rating Rating Date 

3.000.000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/29/16 

3.000.000.00 AA+ Alla 02/29/16 

2,f!S0.000.00 AA+ Aaa 01/03/18 

2.300.000.00 M+ Aaa 02/29/16 

3,000.000.00 AA+ Alla 02129/16 

2.000.000.00 AA+ Alla 01/08/16 

5,000,000.00 AA+ Alla 05/10/16 

2.2•0.000.00 AA+ Alla 04/12/18 

2,500;000.00 AA+ Alla OS/18/16 

1,500.000,00 AA+ Aaa 09/22/16 

3,360,000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/03/17 

4,S00.000.00 AA+ Alla 01/25/17 

7,350.000.00 AA+ Ma 06/21/17 

68,180,000.00 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

02129/16 

02129/16 

01/04/18 

02/1.9/16 

01}29/16 

01/00/16 

05/10/16 

04/13118 

05/18/16 

09/23/16 

02/09/17 

01/26/17 

06/29/17 

Original YTM 
cost atcost 

3.016.719.00 1.32 

3,201,879.00 1.34 

2.798.842.50 2.0S 

2.399.196,70 .t.39 

3,018,330.00 1.37 

2,016,080.00 L70 

5,107,525.00 1.29 

2,236,662.40 :tss 

2.499,850,00 1.65 

1,494,495.00 1.33 

3,363,595.20 1.98 

•US0,290.00 2.09 

i ,348,897.50 ua 

68,483,001.05 1,62 

Accrued 
Interest 

17,762.50 

26.354.17 

10.12l.+4 

U.261M2 

6,500.00 

2,003.33 

26,493.06 

12.133.33 

7,218.75 

6,979.17 

32,853.33 

44,000.00 

32,921.8.$-

321,607,08 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

3.009,017.71 

3,099.236.70 

2.807.867.42 

2.349.$85.05 

3,009.351.75 

2,008,153.46 

5,060,768.10 

2.236.395.88 

2.•99,917.68 

1,496,•48.17 

3,362.622.28 

4,485,799.76 

7,349,178.42 

68,314,779.36 

Market 
Value 

2.929.386.00 

3,014,340.00 

2.770.912.50 

2.281.508.00 

2,921,220.00 

1,959,078.00 

4,879,270.00 

2,228.1:45.92 

2,425,465.00 

1,135,170.00 

3,274,971.lH 

4,386,123.00 

7,125,685.35 

66,748,710,62 

Account !)0420000 Page 8 

14 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Corporate Note 

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP NOTES 
DTD 10/18/2016 1.550% 10/18/2019 

AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT (CALI.Af3tE) 
CORP 
OTD 10/31/2015 1.700% 10/30/2019 

PFIZER INC CORP NOTE 
OTO U/21/2016 1.700% 12/15{2019 

CISCO SYST'eMS INC CORP NOTE 
om 11111120® 4.•SO% 01;1sr2020 

WELLS FAA.GO &: CO CORI' SONOS 
OTO 02/02/20 lS 2.1So<¥ .. Ot/30/2020 

UNILEVER CAPITAL COOP BONDS 
OTO 05/05/2.017 1.800% 05/05/2020 

l? MORGAN CHASE & CO CORP NT 
( CALLABI..E) 
DTD 03/01/2016 2.550'¾, 03/01/2021 

BANKQf NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
( CALL.ASI.E) 
OTO 02/19/2016 2.500% Oi/15/2021 

BANK Of NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
(CALLABlE) 
OTO 02/19/2.016 2,500"A> 04/15/2021 

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 
OTO 07/12/2016 1.650% 07/12/2021 

GENERAL ELECTRIC CO 80NOS 
OTO 10/17/20114.650% 10/17/2021 

Security Type Sub-Total 

Commercial Paper 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSJP 

S9236TOHS 

025SMOEC9 

7170811;85 

17i75AAH5 

9497'1BGF1 

~76'1AV9 

46625HOJ2 

06406FAAt 

05406FAA1 

0266SWBF7 

36962GSJ9 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

1.475.000.00 AA· Aa3 10/13/16 

910.000.00 A· A2 10/26/16 

1,910,000.00 AA Al 11/14/16 

4,S00.000.00 AA· Al 09/20116 

4,550,000.00 A.· A2 09/15/16 

305,000.00 A+ A1 05/02/17 

4.900.000.00 A· A3 09/15/16 

2.150,000.00 A Al 09/05/17 

4.800.000.00 A Al 09/15/1.6-

2565,000.00 A+ AZ 08/02/17 

'l,S00.000.00 A A2 01/25117 

32,665,000.00 

C3 

settle 
Diilte 

10/18/16 

10/31/16 

11/21/16 

09/23/16 

09/20/15 

05/05/17 

09/20/16 

09/07/17 

09/20/16 

08(03/17 

01/30/17 

Original YTM 
Cost at Cost 

1.474.262:.50 1.57 

908.917.10 1.74 

1.908.624.00 1.72 

4,921,785.00 l.54 

4.705.102.50 1.78 

304,02.7.0S 1-91 

4,988,200.00 2.12 

2,187.195.00 2.00 

4.926.624.00 l.89 

2.527.009,30 2.0'I 

4.941.405.00 2.43 

33,793,232,lS L93 

Accrued 
Interest 

4,636.01 

2.621.31 

1.443.11 

92.337.50 

41,933.96 

854.00 

41,650.00 

11,317.22 

25.333.33 

19,668.06 

43.012.50 

285,037.00 

For the Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

Amortized 
COst 

1:174,675.98 

909.512.'il 

l.909.334.46 

4.698.713.84 

4,675,338.34 

304,395.43 

4,953.213.27 

2,178,815.44 

4,8n.657.23 

2.S3S.59'1,'J6 

4,8!.3,788.15 

Market 
Value 

1,'154,265.93 

1395.888.63 

1,882.347.02 

4,614,012.00 

4.584.765.15 

299,817.14 

4,801,941.20 

2.Uo.433.55 

4,711.665.60 

2.'154,236.17 

4,6SM90.50 

33,332,040.53 32,489,864.89 

Account 90420000 Page 9 

15 of 39 



pfm 
Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

ClTY<OfVJS'rA;INVESJMl:NTPORTFOL.ICl-90420000 
Sewrity Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/ Maturity CUSIP 

Commercial Paper 

MfJFG 8ANK LTD/NY COMM PAPER 6:.?479MKN2 
DTO 04/23/2016 0.000% 10/22/2018 

CREDIT AGRICOLE Cl8 NY COMM PAPER 22S33UMA8 
OTO 06/11/2016 0.000% 12/10/2018 

Bi,lP PAA.lBA5 NY BRANCK COMM .PAPER 0%S9CMC9 

om 06/151201a o.000% 121121201a 

Security Type Sub-Total 

Certificate of Deposit 

BANK Of M0"4'TREAL OOCAGO CERT DEPOS 06427KRC3 

OTO 02/09/2017 1.880% 02/07.12019 

BANK 01" HOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON l T CO 06417GUE6 

OTO 04/06/201.7 1.910% 04/05/W19 

SUMITOMO MITSUI f.lANK NY CO 86563Y\INO 
OTO OS/04/2017 :tOSO'!b 05/03/:!019 

PR!VATESANK & TRUST CO cal.T DEP 74267GVE4 
OTO O!i/20/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 

MERRICK BANK CERT DEPOSIT 59013JPOO 
OTO 05/19/20161,100~ 05/20/2019 

Wfl.LS FAAGO CO cal.T 01:'POS[T 94974851<9 
DID 06/01/2016 L250% 00/03/2019 

SKk"lDINAV ENSKILDA 81\NKEN NY CO S3050FXTJ 
DID 08/04(2017 1.840% 06/02/2019 

MUFG BANK LTD/NY CERT DEPOS 06S39RGMJ 
OTO 09/27/2017 :t070% 09/25/2019 

I.CA BANK CORP CERT DEPOSIT 501798lf0 
OTO 05/20/201& 1.250% 05/20/2020 

BANK Of NOVA SCOTIA tlOUSTON CD 06417Gll22 

OTO 06/07/2018 3,080% 06/05/2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

S&P Moody'$ Trade 
Par Rating Rating Data 

2.500.000.00 A-1 P-1 04/23/18 

3,000,000.00 A-1 P-1 06/13/18 

2.S00.000.00 A·l P•l 06/15/18 

s,000 1000.00 

4,950,000.00 A·l M 02/00/17 

1,075,000.00 A·l P·l 04/05/17 

4.400,000.00 A·l M 05/03/17 

245,000.00 NR NR 05/20/16 

245.000.00 NR NR 05/20/16 

245.000.00 NR NR 06/01/16 

4,400,000.00 A+ M2 08/03/17 

2,235.000.00 A Al 09/25/17 

24.5.000,00 NR NR 05/20116 

3,910.000.00 A+ Al 06(05/18 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

04/23/18 

06/13/18 

06/15/18 

02/09/17 

04/06/17 

05/04117 

OSJW/16 

05120/16 

06/01/16 

08/04/17 

O!>f'Z7117 

05120/16 

06/07/16 

Original VTM 
Cost atCost 

2,<168,529. 17 2.52 

2,954.000.00 2.43 

2,470,500.00 2.39 

7,903,029.17 2.45 

4.950,000.00 1.90 

1.o75.000.00 l.91 

•A00.000.00 2.05 

24S.OOO.OO 1.09 

2:45,000.00 1.09 

245,000.00 1.03 

'1,398,284.00 us 

2,235,000.00 2.07 

245,000.00 t .. 23 

l,908.514.20 3.10 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

37,224.00 

4.%2.02 

14,782.78 

:no.u 

88.00 

251.71 

33,508.44 

35,597.96 

352.40 

S,028.53 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

2,'180,460.40 

2.967,600.00 

2,473,122.23 

Market 
Value 

:Vl81.6-1S.OO 

2.967.351,00 

2,472,367.50 

7,921,182.63 7,921,333.50 

4,950,000.00 4,940,778.15 

1,07S.OOO.OO 1.06S.7S6AO 

4,400.000.00 4,381,291.20 

245,000.00 242,814.36 

245,000.00 242,503.70 

245.000.00 242,369.19 

4,199,064.21 4,362,041.20 

2,2.35.000.00 2.212.652.24 

245,000.00 ll8,650.S7 

3.008.562.21 3,931,696.59 

Account 90420000 Page 10 

16 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Certificate of Deposit 

WESTPAC BANKING CORP NY CD 
Dl'D 08/07/2017 2.050% 08/03/2020 

SWEDMNK (NEW YORK) CERT DEPOS 
OTO 11/17/2017 2.270% 11/16/2020 

COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA CERT PEP 
OTO 0S/23/2016 1.300% 11/ll/Z020 

COMMUNITY rtNL SVCS SANK CE:RT 
DEPOSIT 
OTO 06/06/2016 1.350% 12/04/2020 

FIRST seITRY BAN!< INC CERT OEP 
OTO 05/20/2016 L '100% 05/20/2021 

COMENITY CAPITAL BANK CERT DEPOSIT 
DTDOS/23/20161.500% 05/24/2021 

GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC CERT DEF 
OTO 05/25/2016 USO% 05/25/2021 

COMMUNITY MNK NEVADA CERT OEP 
OTD 05/27(2016 1.450% 05f27/2021 

Security Type Sub--Total 

Managt!d Aa:ount Sub--Total 

Securitie1 Sub~Tobtl 

Int.rest 

Tobit Inv~ent:s 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

96121T4Al 

87019U6D5 

203507ATS 

20364A6L8 

l3640RCHS 

2:0033AOH2 

JS148PEl/5 

20356YS)l 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

s&P Moody's Trade Original YTM 
Par Rating Rating Date Cost atCost 

3,950.000.00 AA- M) 08103/17 08/07/17 3,950.000.00 2.05 

•.4$0,000.00 AA· Aa2 11/16/ll U/17/17 4.490,000.00 2.30 

245,000.00 NR Ni:t OS/23116 05!23/16 245.000.00 1.27 

245.000.0D NR NR 00/06/16 06!06/16 245.000.00 U2 

245,000.00 NR NR OS/20/16 05/20/16 245,000.00 U6 

245.000.00 NR NR 05(23/16 05/23/16 245,000.00 us 

245,000.00 NR NR 05/25/16 05/25/16 245,000.00 1.41 

245.000.00 NR NR 05/27/16 05/27/16 245.000.00 1.41 

31,860,000.00 31,856,798.20 2.10 

217,105,000.00 228,168,a21.47 L94 

$227,105,000.00 $228,168,821.47 1.94~ 

C3 

Accrued 
Interest 

32.390.00 

13.02li19 

69.81 

226.5-1 

103.37 

80.55 

360 • .12 

38.93 

181,399.36 

1,248,650.12 

$1,248,650.12 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

3,950,000.00 

4.490.000.00 

245.000.00 

245.000.00 

245,000.00 

2-15.000.00 

245,000.00 

245.000.00 

31,457,626.42 

227,444,488.19 

$227,444,488,19 

Market 
Value 

3,887."87.30 

4,396'A9.S2 

237,0Sl.71 

236.l)6.64 

236,287.56 

235.585.88 

235,591.76 

235,542.51 

31,563,487.08 

223,209,601.02 

$223t209,601,02 

$224,458,251, 14 

Ao:ount 90420000 Poage 11 

17 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

CITY Of •.VI.STJ\If'A/eyrMENT ROR:TFOUO:-90:tJ~Q<fQQ 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

u.s, Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828N4S 
OTO 12/31/20151.750% 12/31(2020 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828890 
OTO 02/28/2014 2.000% 02/28/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828WGl 
OTO 04/30/2014 2.250"/o 04/30/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828WG1 

OTO 04/30/2014 l.250% 04/30/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828072 

OTO 09/02/2014 2.000~ 08/31/2021 
US TRE'ASURY NOTES 912828F.16 
OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 9128281'96 
OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912S2Sf96 

OTO 10/31/ZOH 2.000-"/4 l0/31/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 9128281/72. 
OiO 01/31/2017 1.875% 01/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828143 
om OJJ021201s 1.750% 021is12022 
US TREASURY NOTES 91282SWS9 
OTO 03/31/2017 U75% 03/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 9128282?4 
OTO 01/31/2017 l.8iS% 07/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828:ZP<I 
OTO 07/31/2017 U75% Oi/31/2022 
US TREASURY NQTES 912828X08 
DTO 07/31/2015 2.<100% 07/31/2022 
US TREASURY N/8 NOTES 912S28U4 
OTO 00/31/201S U7S% 08/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828lS7 
OTO 09/30/2015 1.i'S()'>,'.i 09/30/W22 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828t.S7 
OTO 09/30/201S 1.750% 00/30/2022 

PFM Asset Management LlC 

9/11/2018 

Par Broker 

3.000.000.00 MERRlll 

l.U0,000.00 MERRILL 

3.640.000.00 NEW ACCT 

4,950,000.00 BNP PAR! 

4,95(1.000.00 MERRILL 

3.000.000.00 anGRP 

3.000,000.00 R8C 

5.160,000.00 GOU>MAN 

4,550,000.00 MORG.W_S 

3,170,000.00 CTTIGRP 

3.000.000.00 GOU>MAN 

3,500,000.00 GOLDMAN 

4,975,000.00 MORGAN_S 

S.300.000.00 MORGAN_S 

1,810.000.00 ClTIGRP 

250,000.00 HSBC 

5.050,000.00 RBS 

Next;Call Market 
Date Price 

97.97 

98.44 

99.00 

99.00 

98.05 

97.91 

97.91 

97.91 

97.28 

96.76 

97.13 

96.Sl 

96.81 

97..29 

96.74 

96.18 

96.18 

C3 

Market 
Value 

2,939,181.00 

1,092,699.54 

3,603,600.00 

4,900,500.00 

4,853,514.60 

2,937,186.00 

2,937,186.00 

S,051.959.92 

4.426,:W•UO 

3,067,345.89 

2.913.867.00 

3,388,301.00 

•.816.227.SS 

S.156,322.30 

l,750.963.23 

240,459.00 

4,857,271..SO 

UnrealG/l 
On Cost 

(11,834.63) 

(57,?1U0l 

(217,S'.i!.25) 

(144,439.145} 

m•.US.79) 

(69,493.69) 

(81,446.81) 

(22,779.14) 

ma.906.sn 

(41,207.241 

{49,453.31) 

(90,097.44} 

(29,733.09) 

(210.755.Sll 

(SS.289.SOl 

(7,412.09) 

13;414.Ja 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

(17.357.J•) 2.-13 

<42.000.S3} 2,56 

(141.034.93) 2.72 

(111,456.Sll) 2.12 

015.288.77} 3.02 

(67,522.29} 3.19 

(76,564.62) 3.19 

(30,090.95) 3.19 

(119.912.61) 3-•1 

(SS,831.;?1} 3.50 

IS3.S4S.47l 3.S? 

(93.015.20} 3.87 

(36.S99.63) 3.87 

(199.809.36) 3.86 

{SS.850.97} 3.9S 

(1,713.90) 4.04 

10.31•.27 4.04 

Duration YrM 
to Worst at Mkt 

2.43 2.59 

:ts6 2.61 

n2 2.62 

2.72 2.62 

l.02 2.64 

3.19 2.66 

3.19 2.66 

3.19 2.65 

3Al 2.67 

3.50 2.68 

3.57 2.68 

3.87 2.71 

3.B? 2.71 

3.86 2.71 

3.95 V'l 

4.04 2.11 

4.04 2.71 

Account 9042.0000 Page 12 

18 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

crrx·.•oi=VIstA•INVl:Sl"MENTPORTFO.LIO'~•··~o42pQoo 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

u.s. Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY N/S NOTES 91281830 
OTO 10/31/2017 2.000% 10/31/2022 

Par Broker 

4.'~75.000.00 MERRILL 

Market 
Value 

97.10 '1,830,610.58 

un.--lG/L 
On Cost 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unn!'ial G/L Effective Duration YTM 
Amort Cost Duration to Worst at Mkt 

4.10 •,10 2,71 

Sewrlty Type Sub•Tobl 65,390,()00.00 63,763,490.31 (1,30-01539,38) (1,200,225.45) 3.41 3.41 2.67 

Supra-National Agency Bond / Note 

INTI. BANI< Of RECONSTROCTION&OEV 
NOTES 
OTO 10/07/2014 1.875% 10/07/2019 
urn. BANK Of RECONSllUJCTION AND 
DEV NOTE 
OTO 09/19/2017 1.561% 00/12/2020 
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 
OTO 11/08/2013 2.125% 11/09/2020 
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 
NOTE 
OTO 01/25/2018 2.250% 01/25/2021 
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 
NOTE 
OTO 03/16/2018 2.635% 03/09/2021 
lNTER·AMERJCAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 
NOTE 
DTD 04/19/2018 2.625% 04/19/2021 

Security Type SUb-Totnl 

Municipal Bond/ Note 

LA CNTY REDEV TXBL RE\/ BONDS 
DTO 07/23/2015 2.644% 08/01/2019 
CAL STATE UNlV TXBt REV BONDS 
OTO 08/05/2015 1.982'¼-11/01{2019 
CA ST TAXASLE GO BONDS 
OTO 10/26/2017 2.500% 10/01/2022 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

45905aOWO 

45905UP32 

4581XOCOO 

4S9SOKCMO 

459SOVL07 

4581XOOB1 

5446SAFN7 

13077CT3S 

1306300F2 

2,235,000.00 CTTIGRP 

4,475,000.00 HSBC 

4,395,000.00 HSBC 

1.790.000.00 lPM-CHAS 

2,000,000.00 HSBC 

2.015.000.00 CITIGRP 

16,910,000..00 

1,600,000.00 NEW 14:.CT 

500,000.00 NEW ACCT 

2,000,000.00 J.PM_CHAS 

4,100,000.00 

C3 

99.15 2.216,091.90 

97.52 4.363.796.25 

98,66 4.335.887.25 

98.81 1,766,765.23 

99.13 1,982,648.00 

99.52 2,005,325.99 

16,612,514.62 

100.09 1,601.360.00 

99.36 496,780.00 

97.60 1,9$2,060.00 

4,050,200.00 

CJO.sm.tol (26,512.62} 1.24 1.24 2.56 

(100,463.75) (103.233.60) 2.13 2.13 2.73 

(99,SS0,46) (90,451.75) 2.28 2.28 2.n. 

(15,972.17} (16,710.28} 2.45 2.45 2.73 

ClS,852.00) ( 15,990.68) 2.56 :Z.56 2.97 

(S.241.01) (5,526.72} 2.67 2.67 2.00 

{268,356.49) (258,455.65) 2.20 2.20 2.74 

1,360 .. 00 1,360.00 1.05 1.05 2.56 

(3,220.00) {3,220.00} 1.31 1.::u 2.47 

(7§.800.00) (72,113.22} 3.97 3.97 3.11 

(7:7.'60.00) (73/J7l.ll) 1.49 2.49 2.81 

Accoont 90420000 Page 13 

19 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

orv•OFVISTAlNVESTMeffrPORTFOI.IO·~ 9()420000 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Federal Agency Bond / Note 

FFC8NOTES 
OTO 09/09/2015 l.4SO"A. 09/o<J/2019 
FNMA NOTES (ZERO CPN) 
OTO 10/09/1984 0.000"!<> 10/09/2019 
Aila.NOT'ES 
OTO 11/1112016 U15% U/15/2019 

FNMA BENO!MARK NOT'e 
OTO 11/07/2014 1.7S0% 11/26/2019 
Fl'CSN0TES 
OTO 05/20/2015 1,600% 12/20/2019 
FNMA NOT'eS 
OTO 01/12/2015 1.625% 01/21/2020 
FNMA NOTES 
OTO 02/28/2017 1.500% 02/28/2020 
FNMA NOTES (EX-OJ.I.ABLE) 
OTO 03/0IS/2013 1.750% 03/06/2020 
FHi.MC NOT'eS (EX·CAltABLE') 
OTO OS/31/2016 .USO% 05/26/20:W 
FNMA NOTES 
DTO 08/01/2017 1.500% 07/30/"J.020 
FFCSNOTES 
DTO 02/04/2016 1.450% 08/04/2020 
FHlS AGENCY NOTES 
OTO 08/27/2010 2.875% 09/11/2020 
Ail8NOTES 
OTO 09/08/2017 1.375% 09/28(2020 
FNMA NOTES (EX-CALI.ABLE) 
OTOO'l/l!:i/2012 2.350% 10/16/2020 
Fl'CSN0TES 
OTO U/09/2012 1.SOO"m 11/09/2020 
Ftt!.8 NOTES 
OT001/06/201S 1.875% 12/11/2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

3133EFCPO 

lUS86RCS 

3130AAJR7 

313SGOZYi 

:n33Effi49 

313SGOA78 

313SGO'f29 

313SGOOU5 

3134G9MW4 

3135GOT60 

3133EfXV4 

313370U$5 

3130ACc26 

3136GCAW1 

3133EC2A1 

l130A3UOS 

Par Sroker 

2.090,000J)O NEW ACCT 

3.lSS,000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.tJQ,000.00 MERRILL 

1.090.000.00 NEW N::CT 

4,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

870,000.00 NEW N::CT 

2.8'15.000.00 JPM_01AS 

3,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.000.000.00 NS\.V ACCT 

4.400.000.00 WOAYS 

3.000.000.00 NEW N::CT 

3,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

Z,850.000.00 Wo.AYS 

2.300.000.00 NS\.Y ACCT 

3.000.000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

Next Call Market 
Date Price 

98.S? 

96.82 

'ilS.Sl 

99.0l 

98.69 

96.67 

98.31 

98.71 

97.7-1 

97.73 

97.65 

100.48 

97.\ll 

99.20 

97.37 

97.95 

C3 

Market 
Value 

2,066,29!U-0 

3,054,513.25 

2.098,301.l• 
1,079,249.33 

3,94.7,736.00 

658,391.59 

2.796.919.50 

2.961.201.00 

.1,954.7?4.00 

4,300,049.60 

2,929,.386.00 

3.014.340.00 

2,770.912.SO 

2.281,SOS.OO 

2.921,220.00 

1.959.078.00 

UnrealG/L 
On Cost 

(18,889.42) 

21.122.12 

'31,208.76) 

( 19.2!9.97) 

tSS.700.00l 

(13,035.21 l 

(46,259.70) 

(00.009.00) 

(45,226.00) 

(86,618.40) 

ca,.:m.oo) 

(187,539.00) 

(27.930.00l 

(117.6SS.70) 

(97.110.00) 

(57,002.00} 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Co.st Duration 

(22,.229.0S) 1.17 

(S.1,6¥.1.46} 1.26 

131.471.45) l.JS 

03.446.7S} us 

(53,420.32) 1.44 

(U.074.24) 1.52 

(47.064.01) 1.62 

155.991.73) 1.63 

(45,226.00) 1.86 

(90,628.96) 2.02 

(78,631.71) 2.03 

(84,896.70) 2.10 

f36.9S4.92) :us 

(68.377.0S~ 2.21 

(8S.131.7S) 2.29 

(49.075.46} 2.37 

Duration VTM 
to Worst at Mkt 

U7 2.42 

1.26 2SS 

l.35 2.48 

1.38 2.47 

1.44 251 

1.52 2..50 

1.62 2.54 

1,{\4 2.54 

l,86 2.57 

2.n2 2.63 

2.03 2.61 

2.10 Ui5 

:us 2.66 

2.21 l..71 

2.29 2.66 

l.37 l.74 

Account 90420000 Page 14 

20 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

OTY•OF\IISTAINVESTMENT.·PQRTFOU(l'-90410000 
Security Type/Description 

Oat.ed Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

federal Agency Bond / Note 

FHlB NOTES 3l331:IZK69 
DTO 03/15/2013 l.iSO'II> 03/12/2021 
FANNJ.E MAE NOTES 3135GOU27 
DTO 04/13/2018 2.500% 04/13/2021 
FNMA NOTES (CA.l.LABU:} 313SGOJS7 
OTO 04/28/2016 1.650% 04/28/2021 
FNMA NOTES 3135GONS2 
OTO 08/19/2016 USO% 00/17/2021 
FANNfE MAE r.'OTT:.S 3135GOS3S 
OTO 01/09/2017 2.000% Ol/05/2022 
FANNIE t-tAE NOTE'S 3135G0$3S 
OTO 01/09/2017 2.000% 01/05/2022 
FANNI! MAE NOTES 313SGOT45 
OTO 04/10/2017 U75% 04/IJS{202.'l 

Sec;unty Type Sub·Toti.'11 

Corporate Note 

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP NOTES 892J6TDHS 
OTO 10/18/2016 1.550% 10/18/2019 
AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT (CALI.ABU:) 025SMQEC9 
CORP 
OTO 10/31/2016 1,700% t0/3012019 
PFIZER INC CORP NOTE 717081EB5 
OTO 11/21/2016 1,700% 12,115/2019 
CISCO SYSTEMS INC CORP NOTE 17275RAHS 
OTO 11/11/20094.450% 01/15/2020 
WEI.LS FARGO &. CO CORP SONDS 949746GF1 
OTO 02/02/2015 Z.150% 01/30,2020 
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP BONDS 904764AV9 
OTO OS/05/2017 1.000%-05/05/2020 
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO CORP NT 4662SHQJ2 
(CALI.ASlE) 
OTD 03/01/2016 2.550% OJ/01/2021 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Pat Broker 

5.000.000.00 NEW AC.CT 

2.240,000.00 NOMUAA 

2,!,00,000.00 NEW ACCT 

1,500.000.00 8AAC1AYS 

3,360,000.00 STIFEL 

4,500,000.00 CiTIGRP 

7,350,000.00 TO 

63,180,00-0,00 

1,475,000.00 MERRILL 

910,000.00 RSC CAP 

Ul0,000.00 MERRILL 

4,500.000.00 GOLDMAN 

4.650.000,00 WEI.LSFAA 

305,000.00 MORGAN_S 

4,900,000.00 US BANK 

Next Call Market 
Date Price 

97.59c 

99.47 

07/28!18 97.02 

95.68 

97.47 

97.47 

96-!}5 

9$.59 

09/30/19 98.45 

98.55 

102.53 

98.60 

98.30 

02/01121 98.00 

C3 

Market 
Value 

4,879.270.00 

2,22U4S.92 

2,425,465.00 

1.435.170.00 

3,274,971.84 

4.386.123.00 

i',12S,68S.35 

66,748,710.62 

1/154,265,93 

895,688.63 

1,682,347.02 

4,614,012.00 

'1.584.765,15 

299,817.14 

4,801,941.20 

Unreal G/L 
On Cost 

(ntl,255.00) 

(8,SlMSi 

(74,385.00} 

(59.325.00l 

(88,623.36) 

(94,167.00) 

(223.212.15) 

(1,734,290.43) 

C19.996.S7) 

(13,028.47) 

(26.2n.7al 

(307,773.00) 

Cl20,337.35) 

(4,209.91} 

C166,25S.80) 

For the Monttl Ending lune 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effec.tive 
Amort Cost Duration 

(1Sl.49!U0) 2,60 

(8,749.96) 2.66 

(74,452.68) 2.72 

(61,278.17) 3.02 

(81,65().441 3.JJ 

(99,676.76) 3.33 

(223,493.07} 3.58 

(1,566,068.74) 2.32 

(20,411.05) 1.27 

(13,624.30) 1.29 

(26,987.44) 1,43 

!84.70U14) 1.46 

(91.573.19) 1.53 

(4,578.29) 1.80 

(151,272.07) 2.52 

Dun1tion \'TM 

to Worst at Mkt 

2.60 2.68 

2.66 2.70 

2.73 2.75 

3.02 2.70 

3.33 2.76 

3.33 2.76 

3.58 2.73 

2,32 2.64 

1.27 2.66 

l,30 2,89 

1.43 2.72 

1.16 2.76 

1.SJ 3,oti 

1.80 2.75 

2.SJ 3.34 

Accoont 904:20000 Page 15 

21 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

CIT'( OFiWSTAI~VESTMENT··PQRTFOLIO-9()420000 
SecL!rity Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Corporate Note 

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
( CAU.ASlf) 
OTO 02/19(2016 :2;500% 04(15/2021 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
{ CALI.ABU!) 
OTO 02/19/2016 2.500% 04/15/2021 
AMWCAN HONDA FlNANCe 
OTO 07/12/2016 1.650% 07/12(2021 
GENERAL ELECTRIC co eooos 
OTO 10/17120114.650'\I, 10/11/2021 

Security Type SUb--Tot.111 

Comtnerclal Paper 

MUFG BANK L TO/NY COMM PAPER 
OTO 04/23/2018 0.000% 10/22/2018 
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY COMM PAPER 
DID 06/11/2018 0.000% 12/10/2018 
BNP PARIBAS NY BRANO! COMM PAPER 
OTO 00/15/2018 0.000% 12/12/2018 

Security Type Sub--Total 

Certificate of Deposit 

BANK Of MONTREAL CHICAGO CERT 
OEPOS 
DT002/09/2017 1.880%02/07/2019 
BANK Of NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON LT CO 
OTO 04/05/2017 1.910%.04/05(2019 
SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NY CD 
OTO 05/04/2017 2.050% 05/03/2019 
PRIVATEBA.NK & TRUST CO CERT OE? 
OTO 05/20/2016 UOD¾ 05/20/2019 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

06406l'Ml 

05406FM1 

0266SWBF7 

3696"65)9 

62479MKN2 

22S33UMA8 

096590\C9 

054Z7KRC3 

05417GUE5 

86563Y\INO 

74267GVE4 

Par Broker 

2,150,000.00 WEUS_FA 

4,800,000.00 WEUSFAR 

2,SGS,000.00 CITlGIW 

4.S00.000.00 STIFEL 

32,665,000.00 

2.500.000.00 BTM 

3,000.000.00 OI.EDAG 

2-500.000.00 BNP _PARJ. 

8,000,000.00 

4,950,000.00 GOLDMAN 

1,075,000.00 MERRlLL 

4.400,000.00 Jf'M_OlAS 

245,000.00 NE'.V ACCT 

N@)d: Call Market 
Date Price 

03115tll 98.16 

03/15/21 98.16 

95.&I 

104.0l 

99.26 

98.91 

98.89 

99.81 

99./42 

99.57 

99.11 

C3 

Market 
Value 

:!.H0.433.55 

4,711,665.60 

2,4S-l,23lU7 

4,600,490.50 

32,489,864.89 

2,481,615.00 

2.%7.351.00 

2/i7Z.367.SO 

7,921,333,50 

4,940,776.15 

1,068,756.40 

4,3S1,291.20 

242,814.36 

Unrea, G/L 
On Cost 

(76.761.,45) 

(214,958.40) 

(72.851.13) 

(260,914.50} 

(1,303,367,36) 

13,085.83 

3,351.00 

l,867.SO 

18,30433 

(9,221.85) 

(6,243.60} 

(18,708,80) 

(2,185.64) 

For the Month Endlog June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

168,381.89) 2.65 

(165,991.63) 2.65 

(8t.3S6.29l 2.90 

c113,2111.,m 3.02 

{842,175.64) 1.20 

1.154.60 0,31. 

(249.00) OM 

(754.73) tMS 

150.87 0.40 

(9,221.85} 0.60 

(6,243.60) 0.75 

(18,708 .. 80) 0.83 

(2,185.64} 0.88 

Duration YTM 
to Worst at Mkt 

:!.66 3.19 

2.66 3.19 

2.90 3.15 

3.02 3.35 

2.20 3.09 

0.31 2.34 

0.44 2.43 

0,45 2.44 

D.40 2,40 

0.60 2.13 

0.75 2.61 

0.83 2.49 

0.88 2.06 

Account 90420000 Page .16 

22 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

' . ' -

trrYOFVIST AINVE,S'FMENT·•l?ORTFOU0-.9Q4ioooo. 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Certificate of Deposit 

MERRICK BANK CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO 05/19/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 
WEUS FAA.GO CO CEl'lT DEPOSIT 
DID 06/01/2016 1.250% 05/03/2019 
SKMJDINAV ENSKllOA W\NKEN NY CO 
DTP 08/04/2017 1.840% 08/02/2019 
MUFG BANK LTD/NY CERT OEPOS 
OTO 09/'l.7/20112.070%, 00/25/201!! 
LCA BANK CORP CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO OS/20/2015 1.250% 05/20/2020 
SANK OI' NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CO 
OTO 06/07/2018 3.000% 05/05/2020 
WSSTPAC BANKING CORP NY CO 
PTO 08/07 )2017 2.050% OS/03/2020 
SWEOSANK {NEW YORK) CERT DSPOS 
OitHt/17/201.7 2.270% 11/16/2020 
COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA CERT DEF 
OTO 05/2.3/2016 1.300% U/2.3/2020 
COMMUNil'Y FtNt. SVCS BANK CERT 
DEPOSIT 
OTO 06/06/2016 1.350% 12/04/2020 
flRSr 51:NTR'f !3At,IK iNC CERT OEP 
OTO OS/20/2016 1.400% 05/2:0/2021 
COMENliY CAPITAL BANK CERT oerosrr 
OTO 05/23/2016 1.500% 05/24/2021 
Got.OMAN SACHS GROI.Jf> lNC CERT DEF 
OTO 05/25/2016 USO% 05/25/2021 
COMMUNil'Y BANK NEVADA CERT OeP 
om OS/27/2016 1.450% OS/27(1:.021 

Security Tvpe Sub--Tot:al 

Managed A«ount Sub--Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

S9013JPS9 

94914851<9 

S30SOFXT3 

06539RGM3 

501798JFO 

0&117GU22 

96121T4A3 

87019U606 

2035071\T!i 

20364ABL8 

33640R01S 

20033AQH2 

l8148PEVS 

20356YBJ1 

Par 

245.000.00 NE\\' IC.Ci 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

4.400.000.00 8ARO.AYS 

2,235,000.00 MtTSU 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

3.910,000.00 GOLDMAN 

3.950.000.00 .if'M_01.AS 

4,490,000.00 MERRILL 

245.000.00 NEW IC.CT 

245.000.00 NEW IC.CT 

245.000.00 NEW ACCT 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

245,000.00 NEW ACCi 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

:n,860,000.00 

227,105,000.00 

C3 

91t9S 

9$.93 

99.14 

99.00 

97.41 

100.55 

98.'12 

97.91 

96.76 

9638 

96.4'1 

9tU6 

96.16 

96.14 

Market 
Value 

24Z.S03.i0 

242.369.19 

4.352,041.2.0 

2,212,652.24 

238.660.87 

3,931,696.59 

3,887.487.~0 

4.396,239.82 

237,051.71 

236,136.64 

236.2$7.56 

23S.S65.SS 

2.35,591.76 

235,542.51 

31,563,487.08 

n3,209,&a1.02 

Unreal G/L 
On Cost 

(2,496.30} 

(2.630.811 

(36.242.$0) 

(22,347.16) 

(6,339.13) 

23,182.39 

(62,512.70) 

(93,760.18) 

(7,918.:2:9} 

{8,863.36) 

(S,'112.<14) 

(9.414.12} 

{9,400.24) 

(9,457.49) 

(293,311.12) 

[4,959,.220.45) 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

(2,496.30} 0.88 

(2.630.Sl) 0.92 

(31.02.3.01\ 1.08 

(22.~7.76) 1.23 

C6.339.rn ~.87 

23,134.38 1.86 

(62.512.70) ;t07 

(93,760.18) 2.29 

(7,948.29) 2.37 

(8.863.36) .uo 

{8,712.44} v~s 

{9._414.12) 2...86 

{9,408.241 2.87 

(9,457.49} 2.87 

{294,139.34) 1,43 

(4,234,387.17) 2.Al. 

Duration YrM 
to Wont at Mkt 

0.88 2.:W 

0;92 2.36 

1.08 0.93 

1.23 1,19 

l.87 2.57 

1.86 2.78 

2.07 2.74 

2.29 3.21 

2.37 2.60 

;!.'10 2.19 

2.as 2.56 

2.136 2.15 

2.87 2.70 

2.87 2.71 

1.43 2.30 

2,41 2.67 

A<;count 90420000 Page 17 

23 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

CITYQF VISTAINVSSTMENJ.PORTFOU(J-90420000··. 

Serurltietl Sub• Total 

Accrued Interest 

.. 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

$2a7,105,000.00 

C3 

$223,209,601.0l ($4,9S9,220.4S) ($4,234,887.17) 

$1,248,650.12 

$224,458,251.14 

2.41 2.41 2.67% 

Accoont 90420000 Page 18 

24 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

crrtoi= ... \IXSTAlf\&VESTMEN:T··ooRTFOtlQ .. -•·9()420000 

06/04/18 06/06/18 US TREASURY NOTES 912828l57 s.oso.000.00 (·t843,857.42) {16,177.941 (4.860.035.36} 

OTO 09/30/2015 1.750% 09/30/2022 
06105/18 06/07/18 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTOr~ CO 064170022 3.910.000.00 (3.908,514.20) 0.00 (3,908.514.20) 

OTO OS/07/2018 3.000% 06/05/2020 
06/13/18 06t13/18 CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY COMM 22S33UMAS 3.000.000.00 (2,964.000.001 0.00 12,964.000.00} 

PAPER 
OTO 05/11/2018 0.000% 12/10/2018 

06/15/18 06/15/18 BNP PARIBAS NY BRANCH COMM PAPER 09659CMC9 2.500,000.00 {2:470,500.00) 0.00 CZ.470.500.00) 
OTO 06/15/2018 0.000% 12/12/2018 

TranuctJon Type Sub--Totaf 14,460,000.00 (14,186,811.62) (16,177.94) (14,203,049.56) 

INTEREST 

06/01/18 06/01/18 WELLS fAAGO CO CERT DEPOSIT 949748SK9 245.000.00 0.00 260.10 260.10 
OTO 06/01/2016 1.2~" 06/03/2019 

06/04118 06/04/18 MONEY MARKET RJND MONEY0002 0.00 0.00 360.63 360.63 

06/06/18 06/00/lfl COMMUNITY ANL SVCS BANK CERT 20364ABLS 245,000.00 0.00 280.91 280,91 
DEPOSIT 
OTO 00/06/2016 1,350% 12/<M/2020 

06/11/18 06/11/18 A-llBNOTES 3130A3U05 2.000.000.00 0.00 18,750.00 18,750.00 
OTO 01/00/20151.875% 12111/2020 

06/15/18 06/15/18 PFIZER INC CORP NOTE 717081E65 l,910,000.00 0.00 1.6.235,00 16,235.00 

DTD 11/21/2016 1.700% 12/15/2019 
06/19/18 06/19/18 MERRJCK BANK CERT DfPOSlT S9013JP69 245,000.00 0.00 228.89 228.89 

OTO 05/19/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 
06/20/18 06/20/18 FIRST SENTRY BANK INC CERT DEP 33640RCH8 245,000.00 0.00 291.32 291.32 

OTO 05/20/2016 VIGO% 05/20/2021. 
06/20/18 06/20/18 FFCBNOTES 3133EEM49 4,000,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 32.000.00 

DTD 05/20/2015 1.600o/o 12/20/2019 
06/23/18 06/23/18 COMMUNITY BANI< PASADENA CERT 203507AT5 245.000.00 0.00 270.51 270.51 

DEP 
OTO 05/23/2016 1.300% 11/23/2020 

06/23/18 06f2J/1S COMENITY CAPITAL BANKCERT 20033AOH2 245,000.00 0.00 312.12 312.12 
DEPOSIT 
OTO 0512312016 1.500% OS/24/2021 

PFM Asset Management LLC Account 90420000 Page 19 

9/11/2018 C3 25 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest 

crrvoF VISTAfNVESTMENT PORTFQt10.· .. /9Q4ioooo 

06/27/18 06/27/18 COMMIJNITY BANK NEVADA CERT DEP 
DTD 05/27/2016 1.450% 05/27/2021 

06/30/18 06/30/18 US TREASURY NOTES 
OTO 12/31/lOlS 1 .• 750% 12/31/2020 

Transaction Type Sub-Tot.al 

MATURITY 

06/13/18 06/13/18 CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NV COMM 
PAPER 
OTO 12/13/2017 O.OOO'ro 06/13/2018 

06/15/18 06/15/18 BNP PARIBAS NY BRANO, COMM PAPER 
OTO 10/02/2017 O.OOO"Al 06/15/1018 

Transaction Type Sub-Total 

06/04/18 06/06/18 FANNIE MAE GlOBA1. NOTES 
DTD 10/25/2016 1.000% 10/21/2019 

06/05/18 06/07/18 EWJK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON LT 
CD 
OTO 04/06/2017 1.!110% 04/05/2019 

Tnansadicn Type Sub-Total 

Managed A«nunt Sub-Total 

Total Security TranA~Oflll 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

20356YBJ1 

912828MB 

225331JFOO 

096S9CFFO 

313SG0039 

06417GUE6 

Acc:rued 

245,000.00 0.00 301.72 

3,000.000.00 0.00 26,150.00 

12,625,000.00 0.00 95,541.20 

3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 

2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 

5,500,000.00 s,soo,000.00 0.00 

4,500,000.00 4.411,160.00 5,250.00 

3,925,000.00 3,901,960.25 13,119.Jt 

8,425,000.00 8,313,220.25 18,369.31 

(373,651.37) 91,132.'51 

($373,651.37) $97,732.57 

C3 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

301.72 

26,250.00 

95,541.20 

.3,000,000.00 26,086.67 0.00 

2.500,000.00 21.738.89 0.00 

S,S00,000.00 47,825.56 0.00 

4,'116.510.00 (24,300.00) {55,939.95) FIFO 

3.915,079.56 (23.039.75} (23.039.75) AFO 

8,331,,589.56 (47,339.75) (78,979~70) 

(275,916.80) 48SJl1 (78,979.70) 

($275,918.80) $485,81 ($78,979.70) 

Accoont 90420000 Page 20 

26 of 39 



CITY OF VISTA 
CASH AND INVESTMENTS BY FUND PER GENERAL LEDGER 

(EXCLUDING FUNDS MANAGED BY FfSCAL AGENTS) 
JUNE 30, 2018 

FUND NAME 

001 GENERAL FUND 
002 GENERAL FUND CIP 
102 PARK DEVELOPMENT 
103 COMM DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
106 GAS TAX 
107 SENIOR CITIZEN NUTRITION PROGRAM 
108 1972 LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 
109 PLANNED LOCAL DRAINAGE 
110 DEVELOPMENT 
111 PROPOSITION "A" SALES TAX 
113 SOUTH MELROSE LANDSCAPE AD 
114 LA MIRADA CANYON MAINT 01ST 
117 GRANTS 
120 JPFA 1993 "C" NORTH CO. SQUARE 
122 VISTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
123 HOUSlNG AUTH BOND FUNDS 
124 HOME PROGRAM 
125 STATE COPS GRANT 
126 CALHOME PROGRAM 
129 GAS TAX CIP 
301 VISTA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
305 PASEO SANTA FE FACILITIES PROJ 
310 REDEVELOPMENT SCHOOL SAFETY 
418 JPFA 1997 SERIES "A~ HACIENDA 
423 JPFA 2015 LEASE REV BONDS 
501 CITY SEV\IER REVENUE 
502 CITY CAPITAL EXPANSION 
503 CITY CAPITAL REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT 
504 BUENA SEV\/ER REVENUE 
505 BUENA CAPITAL EXPANSION 
500 BUENA CAPITAL REPAIRS AND REPLACE:MENT 
507 WAVEWATERPARK 
509 CITY SE.VI/ER CAPITAL FACILITY 
510 BUENA SE\NER CAPITAL FACILITY 
601 RISK MANAGEMENT 
602 8UILDING AND FACILITIES MAINT 
603 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 
604 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
701 TRUST DEPOSITS 
704 CFO 1993 "A" NORTH CO. SQUARE 
708 DEFERRED STREET CONSTRUCTION 
709 RSWA AGENCY FUND 
710 RETIREE HEAL TH 

TOTAL 

9/11/2018 C3 

I CASH & I 
!NVESTMENTS 

$ 69,278,603.47 
$ 5,627,121.44 
$ 4,299,651.90 
$ (78,425.17) 
$ 2,971,820.11 
$ (250,358.67) 
$ 199,406.87 
$ 575,650.54 
$ 4,166,889.25 
$ 347,760.39 
$ 95,367.55 
$ 341,422.83 
$ {455,104.43) 
$ 87,720.34 
$ 9,069,864.49 
$ 2,697,911.51 
$ 1,286,488.88 
$ 222,913.34 
$ 361,232.61 
$ 470,618.40 
$ 14,841,892.31 
$ 15,192,910.04 
$ 3,479.62 
S 133,470.14 
$ (19,323.31) 
$ 26,539,426.23 
$ 1,365,602, 72 
$ 35,247,179.18 
$ 9,074,671.25 
$ 1,274,857.68 
$ 44,927,730.01 
$ (67,481.54) 
$ 1,285,766.90 
$ 881,384.64 
$ 7,162,229.75 
$ 584,450.43 
$ 2,628.106.26 
$ 2,527,972.78 
$ 2,038,833.74 
$ 512,791.04 
$ 4,552,978.11 
$ 487,000.53 
$ 317,929.76 
$ 272,810,413.92 

27 of 39 



CITY OF VISTA 
FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS ANO HELO IN TRUST 

JUNE 30, 2018 

DESCRIPTION 

FUNDS HELD BY FISCAL AGENTS - MANAGED BY U.S. BANK: 

1997 JPFA Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds (Hacienda & Buena Vista}1 

2005 Hidden Valley (Vista Redevelopment Project) 

201 0 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds {Vista Redevelopment Project) 1 

2011 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds (Vista Redevelopment Project) 1 

2015 Subordinate Tax Allocatton Refunding Bonds Series A, 8~1, 8-2 

2015 JPFA Refunding Lease Revenue Bonds 

2016 CFO 92-1 (N. County Square) Special Tax Refunding Bonds2 

TOTAL FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS 

1 Majority or balance held as bond reserve 
2 Majority of balance held for next principal and interest payment due 

DESCRIPTION 

FUNDS HELD IN TRUST - MANAGED BY PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT: 

SECTION 115 PENSION TRUST 

TOTAL FUNDS HELO IN TRUST 

9/11/2018 C3 

I MARKET VALUE t 

$ 144,474.95 

13.99 

1,141,850.07 

1,565,500.32 

41.68 

844.53 

786,519.41 

I MARKET VALUE I 
$ 5,041,261.72 

$ 5,041,261.72 

28 of 39 



REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 
FY 2018-2019 & FY 2019-2020 ADOPTED BUDGETS 

Adopted June 28, 2018 

EST/MA TED REVENUES 
DISPOSAL AGREEMENT VOLUME REBATE 
HHW NON-MEMBER 
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 

TOT AL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 1 

DIRECTOR STIPENDS 
INSURANCE 
TRAINING, TRAVEL AND MEETINGS 
AUDIT SERVICES 
LEGAL SERVICES 
CONSULTANT SERVICES 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

HHW & ORGANICS EDUCATION 2 

HHWPERMITS 
HHW FACILITY SECURITY & PHONE 
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS (HHW & ORGANICS) 

EQUITY ADJUSTMENT PA YMENTS 3 

ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 4 

CONTINGENCY 5 

TOT AL EXPENDITURES 

CLOSURE RESERVE FUND 6 

VISTA HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 
POWAY HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 

TOT AL CLOSURE RESERVE FUND 

2018/19 

BUDGET 

265,021 
40,000 

4,200 
$309,221 

8,000 
6,500 

10,000 
3,000 

20,000 
36,000 

2,500 
49,000 

2,200 
3,000 
1,000 

16,000 
42,480 

150,000 

2,000 

$351,680 

61,000 
61,000 

$122,000 

2019/20 

BUDGET 

268,996 
40,000 

4,000 
$312,996 

8,000 
6,500 

10,000 
3,000 

20,000 
36,000 

2,500 
49,000 

2,300 
3,000 
1,100 

16,000 
42,480 

150,000 

2,000 

$351,880 

61,000 
61,000 

$122,000 

1The General Manager is authorized to administratively transfer funds budgeted for one expense category to one or more other expense categories as 
directed by the RSWA Board or as otherwise necessary and appropriate, provided the total budget for expenses is not exceeded. Any such transfer 
shall be reported to the Board at its next regular meeting. 

2$7,000 per member city. This funding allocation may be utilized to supporting education related to disposal of household hazardous waste (HHW) 
and the diversion of organic waste from the landfill. Each city shall provide a written report prior to the end of the Fiscal Year describing how the 
funding was used. 

3When the disposal contract between RSW A and EDCO was signed in 1996 it was determined that the cities of Poway and National City were 
actually paying less per ton for disposal than the amount in the new agreement; therefore the equity adjustment was created to be paid out of the 
volume rebate, monies paid by EDCO to RSWA pursuant to the disposal contract, to offset that inequity. 

4The Environmental Enhancement Program allows each regular member city to utilize the funding allocation for environmental programs that the 
individual city determines are most beneficial to that jurisdiction. Funding amount is based on the prior year tonnage of the city as a percentage of 
the total RSWA generated tonnage. Each city shall provide a written report prior to the end of the Fiscal Year describing how the funding was 
used. 

'Funds budgeted for Contingency purposes may be expended for unanticipated expenses not otherwise reflected in adopted Budget. 

6RSWA is mandated to maintain funding for the closure of the household hazardous waste collection facilities in Poway and Vista. It is currently 
anticipated that these facilities will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 



Item 7.B. 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

CITY OF VISTA 
MEMORANDUM 

Item #7.B. RSW A Agenda 10/4/18 

James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Finance/City Treasurer UJvJ 
September 24, 2018 

Regional Solid Waste Association's Investment Report 

A quarterly investment report shall be submitted to the Regional Solid Waste Association 
(RSWA) Board. The report shall include information in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the 
California Government Code. 

RESULTS 

The invested RSWA cash balance as of September 24, 2018 was $478,166. 

In 2010, RSWA's cash invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) was transferred to 
the City of Vista and was taken in as part of the City of Vista's investment portfolio. The cash 
activities of RSWA are accounted for within a separate fund (Fund 709) within the City of Vista's 
general !edger structure. Investment earnings are allocated to RSWA on a monthly basis, based 
upon RSWA's cash balance as a percentage of the overall City portfolio balance. 

RSWA's cash balance is available on an "on demand" basis with immediate liquidity. The most 
recently Council approved City of Vista Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ended July 31, 
2018, is attached as a reference. 

RSWA is in compliance with its adopted investment policy and California Government Code. 



AGENDA 
REPORT 

f8j CITY COUNCIL 

0 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

0 SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

0 BUENA SANITATION DISTRICT 

0 JOINT POWERS FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Item No: C3 Department: Finance --------------- ---------
Prepared by: Richard Hertz, Finance Manager 

Lauren Warrem, Director/Treasurer 
Approved by: Patrick Johnson, City Manager 

Meeting Date: September 11, 2018 

Agenda location: Consent Calendar 

SUBJECT: TREASURER'S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 

RECOMMENOA TION: Receive and file attached Treasurer's Cash Report for the month 
ending June 30, 2018. 

CORRELATION TO CITY COUNCIL GOALS: Supports the following City Council goal: Fiscal 
Responsibility. 

PRIOR ACTION: On August 14, 2018, received the Treasurer's Cash Report for the month ending 
May 31, 2018 (Vote: 5•0). 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: The City Treasurer is required to submitto the City Council and City 
Manager a monthly report of cash and investment balances and activity. Exhibit 1 provides the details of 
cash and investment activity for the month of June 2018 and cash and investment balances at 
June 30, 2018. 

The City's investment advisor, PFM Asset Management, LLC (PFM) has system controls in place to prevent 
transactions that would violate California Government Code Section 53600 et seq, and the City's 
Investment Policy. Additionally, City staff is actively monitoring trading transactions for compliance with 
California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. and the City's Investment Policy. No instances of non
compliance have been noted for the month of June .2018. 

As of June 30, 2018, the City invests a large portion of its portfolio in U.S. Agency securities and U.S. 
Treasuries (24.60% and 23.49%, respectively, of the portfolio) due to safety and preservation of capital to 
prevent loss. In order to avoid having to sell securities at a possible loss because of unexpected or larger 
than normal disbursements, the City also invests a portion of its funds ln the Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF) and California Asset Management Program (CAMP). which offer same day liquidity at a constant net 
asset value (1.85% and 15.91 % of the portfolio, respectively). Addltjonally, the City invests in high quality 
corporate notes (11.97% of the portfolio), commercial paper (2.92°/o of the portfolio), supra-national agency 
bond (6.14% of the portfolio), municipal bonds ( 1.490/4 of the portfolio), and negotiable certificates of deposit 
(11.63% of the portfolio) to obtain higher yields and add diversity to the portfolio. 

In compliance with California Government Code Section 53646, the City has sufficient investment liquidity 
and anticipated revenues to meet the City's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months. All 
investments are in compliance with state law and the City's Investment Policy. 

ACTION: Approved above recommendation. Vote: 5~0 

9/11/2018 C3 1 of 39 



MEETING DATE: September 11, 2018 PAGE2 

SUBJECT: TREASURER'S CASH REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING JUNE 301 2018 

The City has a Section 115 Pension Trust to meet future pension obligations of the City. These funds are 
invested In equity and bond mutual funds (51.25% and 46.81%, respectively, of the portfolio), exchange 
traded equity funds. (1.71°/o of the portfolio) and money market funds (0.23% of the portfolio) in accordance 
with California Government Code Section 53216.1. 

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no direct fiscal impact associated with the staff recommendation. As detailed 
on the attached Treasurer's Cash Report, cash and investments, at amortized cost, as of June 30, 2018, 
totaled $275,858,093.44. Funds managed by fiscal agents, at market value, totaled $3,639,244.95 and 
funds held in the Section 115 Pension Trust, at market value, totaled $5,041,281.72. 

EXHIBITS: 
1. Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

9/11/2018 C3 2 of39 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

8122/18 

Patrick Johnson, City Manager 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Financerrreasurer 

Richard Hertz, Finance Manager 

Treasurer's Cash Report for the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

As of June 30, 2018, the market value of the City's investment portfolio totaled $271,428,184.58. The City's 
investment yield to maturity at market increased from 2.56% on May 31, 2018 to 2.67% on June 30, 2018. 
The weighted average maturity of the portfoNo increased from 918 days on May 31. 2018 to 922 days on 
June 30, 2018. 

For accounting purposes, the City's investment balances are recorded at amortized cost The activity 
presented below represents changes to the amortized cost of the City's cash and investments. 

Duling the month of June 2018, the City's total cash and investments increased by $8,158,107.60. The 
significant receipts and expenditures are risted below. 

Receipts 
$ 8,894,710 County of San Diego, redevelopment property tax trust fund 
S 737,896 County of San Diego, property tax apportionment 
S 1.496,332 Sales and use tax 
$ 1,658,995 State Water Resources Control Board 
S 665,000 General reinsurance legal recovery 
$ 616,620 Prop L sales !ax 
$ 14.069.553 

Expenditures 
$ (3,333,974} Payroll expenditures 
$ (1,786,036) San Diego County Sherrifs Dept (Apr} 
$ (753,241} Dick Milter· CIP 8255/8269 
$ (590,598) City or Carlsbad CIP cost share 
$ !6,463,849g 

CASH AND fNVESTMENTS (EXCLUDING FUNDS MANAGED BY FJSCAL AGENTS 
AND HELD IN TRUST) 

Total Investments Per Attached Portfolio Details•Amortized Cost 
Plus Cash in Bank 

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON JUNE 301 2018 

Total Cash and Investments on May 31, 2018 
June Receipts $ 
June Disbursements 

Net Change in Total Cash and Investments 
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS ON JUNE 30, 2018 

FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS 

FUNDS HELD BY SECTION 115 PENSION TRUST 

9/11/2018 
EXHIBIT 1 

C3 

17,945,629034 
(9,787,521.74) 

$ 275.858,093.44 
1,654.574.46 

$ 277,512,667.90 

$ 269,354,S00.30 

8,158,107.60 
$ 217,512,667.9() 

$ 3!639,244.95 

$ 51041,261.72 

3 of 39 



opfm 
Customer service 
PO Box 118.13 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1813 

ACCOUNT STATEMENT 

CITY OF VISTA For the Month Ending 
June 30, 2018 

~ielltMan~tTeam 
SarahMea<:ham 

·.·~nagln~~· .. ·•····•·•··.•··•····./·.··•····•· ....• '•i 60'.l~P~.~fSIJMiSQD. 
l.~A~tes{CA®ll17 

· .213~4"75 .·. 
~pfri'.I.~ 

Contents 
Cover/Disclosures 
Summary Statement 
Individual Accounts 

Accounts Included in statement 

90420000 CITY OF VISTA INVESTMENT PORTfOUO 

CITY Of VISTA 
LAUREN WAAREM 
200 CMC CENTER ORNE 
VISTA, CA 92084 

Online Access wvvw.pfm.com Customer Service 1-717-232-2723 

9/11/2018 C3 4 of 39 



opfm 

This statemenl i& lot general 1nlormilllon plJ!~<s onl'I ~ ,s nol 
tnlel'Kl,,,.d to prevlde ~,ec,lie &11<;'>00 or reeommeridlll1ons Pfl\J! A~I 
MaM9"menl lLC ('PFM'')"' an "1V'e!ilmem i¼dVlMf ,eg,'1.leioo Wllll II,;! 
$(1(;.Uti= arnJ E;,chMgl! C¢mmi~n. ,tnd ,,. l!!(jUlfed lt) -,1,1,11 11 
wnd,m dlsclosu,e lilatement cl <rur bod,;grruod and business. e-xper-rn. 
rt VC'IJ WO'°o<l ~e II) rece1Va II w;py o! our current d1!icloou1e. ~tal>?rnenl. 
pil!Mttl<!-GQ(l~I $er,ioo Operations o1 th\, @f<Jll!i,b,;.li;,w 

PrOX)' VQtll'IQ PfM dOOli Mt Oll<!™llfy !4'«,IV;;, p!<;lt'(~ IQ \/0~ 0,1 bdlall Of 
ii,; clienl,; However, « doe,s on occasion rooe1ve Cf.lnson! requosl,s In U'lc 
IWi!f!l ll, cor,.~nl ll!qUee;l i~ Jl!(W\/00 tf\l! l)Ofttt)i,() 

ctie11! aml 1tten ~~ ii!COOfdlfl!I IQ th~ 1nslnJC11ons 
Vo!l"'ll ~, llY<!Mll!i\' \4'1)n ffll!IJ1!11,I tl;' Wfl1ll(;l"<g t~e,v,re Qpl."n:11-,n.. 
al It,,?, addms.s. below 
Questions About an Account Pft,I''!> monthly £!111emer1! ,,. mtllflded lo 

dct.11! ()Uj lrtYO~t!llil!«I llciVljj¢fy 3ciMtl' i!lS we« ,Hi ttre ;,,c'l1\'l!)I ol !il'\y 

=un!s held t>,, cl,enhs pool$ that,,.., ~ by PfM rne wA:)!jjan 
0011k maintain;s ffie c:onlml of a;;.se,'s 1100 ex!!CU!es (Le 
,nveslmefll tr.:,nll.aC.liona Too CU!i!odian ilili!Bmenl ,iii me of 

~,:,-0011ty Md r,a~ti tl~lil•. PFM lt~nitl.Hl !hill i:lilt!Oli> 
m,\y ll<ld 1h31 lhe custodll!:fl 
bank ~alerrff:!rn Md lhe PFM !iUJ,,1eme.ll stJould 00 !@Xlrn:iled nnd 
lf,fterencei resoNe<:t eu1•10<,w,a '«ett1'am.Mt ,t,.,,, whll:i'i 
may resu111n iM need 10 1ecana:e wa lo a liming dlifwience 
Accoc,nl Co!llrol PFM dt;,,!1> •lOI hwo 111., <1<:ilh<:nily I.I! w,tt,d,:~ 11Jfld"1 (YQff! 
OI ~l flJll",ds to the atmodlim. Our d!f!f!b relmn l!!!!porn.1bl111y IOI !ht.'i•· 
m1erMA a«a:iurt!mg pol1oe$: tmpfooienting alld en!Qteing lfl!e111,'>l conl!'QIJ; 
,1~ o-r;it,ng ltdiJ•.1t ~\Jtte,, or ot~™' rllC01ti,ng 1rwi.t~,i;,n;;. 
Market Value Gene,aliy,, PfM's n1a1i1'1« p11oes arc den\!i!d from cio3ing bid 
~ as ai th.; l,i;;;t IMIIN!!ii5 dlf!' ot I~ il'li)ft!II iJ$ supplied tly IC€ 0,ita 
~v,oo,1; « B¾lOOioorg. Wltt'!i'O p,IOl,1/; orl!' 110! /l!lnl,,l;J.bf<I !tom g~mlly 
~•t'1d oout"""' lhfi """OJrti!ii$ llt!il p<i<::ed lmltlg it ~kiki,b,;~ tM!rt~ 
~k!m t-0 mnve al an es!lma!ed mmt.el value. i"n<:lllli mat fail ~n 
tl.wt poinli are lrn~late<l No1MW!l;}OMble FOIC·••m;ured bllnk 
certtfical<ll!' ot \'lepot;lt. a•e p<i<:«l Ill par. AllhOll\}h f>fM belt!!Ves lhe pri<::es 
10 I>/; •t'll>!!ll ... , 100 Yi)IU!l'J of tl'!(l ll<lCUr\l~I ® 11!)1 alw;iyl> 1M 
p,~ l)! Wl'l!dl !tie "'1<".U!'ltle!i c;ould h<l1(,fl> ooen oou!fil Ot Expl11nalJ<:m 
ol 100 valuation meli>ods !or~ market and TERM l11nds ,s contaim!d 
Ill l!'it!r nppropnale iund iniormabon !!tal-t 
AlnOftltod Cost Tl't<l Ofl~III CO$l ol. th,!, pt,nrJp.ll of !M Si;CU!lty !Ii, 
adju,;led for loo amoon1 of II;;;; periodic redud!Oll of an:; discount or 
!»et'l!""'l from lhe pumllID'ie dlll.e tffild ll•J caw of" !lie report 01:!M:Ouni 01 
llifM\!llffll wilh r;;spea 10 51'1~ lenl) l,&llflf)il;I (th~ Wllh ies;:, !11'"11 000 

)'l.;3f !¢ mi:itunly lJl lil'!ill Of iM-~) ii) ~.!lid Of! ,ii fJJi1l!!i11l1n<1 ~ 
SU<:h dri,e;ounl !}f pr001tum \1/ith ~ IQ lo!lger teJtm oo.curtt>es. 1~ 
llrn<lf1tlM u~ 111<> oon!!laffl yreli:I bilS!<>, 

9/11/2018 

Important Disdosures 

Tu:: RtPQltlnQ Cl'.)$\ C!.J!lil illl<1 ll\"l!i;Z<ld (1<1'1\$ / l~~(l. a1t-ptl)'vl<!<id 10! 
,nfmmal1onal purposes o~ P!aase ,.,,,_ for ;,,;,:;uracy and con,;ult ~au• 
tax &dvtsor to oetesmme lhe lax conooqu,mae,; of your secunly tr ansactlon& 
PFM tlOei oot 1epoit sud> 111lormalio11 10 !he lRS or 01oo1 taxmg aultlonliea 
<ind<& nol ,.,~nl><hl11 to, it,., lliOl:Url!C'j of '>U(;I\ 111lo!ma!l;:,,1 1hltl mi,y be 
l~u!!l!{l IC! I.I(' •cpol'ltd t.:, (~1.'frtl. f,lato Cl! O!~ tiJl<ITTg 11ulW"1lll(ts 
Financial Siluatlan In order lo ooller sqr,,., yo<.1, fFM shook! b.,. promp!ly 
riot,1!ed at any matenat i:t\llnge in y- 11.ve·~t ob(<!d,ve"' 1,ipanGla, 
ll!IU£1Mf1 

Callable Se<:utllies :S..wnl11!$ su~c.i lo 1!ldemp11M Jl!Jq lo malunfy may 
be ledet,-(! lfl llri\:lle Ot ,n pa11 belole m!!l."1 !ly, whicn Ctlt!ld atloo lNl, '(lelC! 
t~p<ll!',tmlcd 
PorlfoNo The socuml<!:s ~" !ms portfo!,o, lndudmg l!ihares ot mu1ual furnis. 
are not guw anteed or olhe,w;;e profocted !J)I PFM, 1m; ,OIC {,m:epl fGr 
¢i!fl,j1t1 !IOfH'>ilg<ll!llbll! Cllrt11l,ti,)li!:i;, of c:l<ll'.)()<~) Ol lll'IY gwemn1el1l il!)<lfl(:y, 

!ffl{'~tmenl !Wl<::Ulllle!I jnvi:i,\l,:"1, lll'II~. !neludiog the j)00.'41t~ b/J."J of Ulc 
amount i011e11t!,:t Actual '6<!1t!emenl values. acuuoo Jnle:es, arnJ ~cd 
.:or.I. ilfllQUn\l!; may Viii)! fo, t.<l®!il,e& subji:!CI Ill an "1!lju~table ,nl;;{eJil rme 
Of ~\l~I IO pt1neipal paydoWns. Ar,y ,:ooriges lo 11\e VlllUv!> ll!lOwt\ lTiiljl be 
llll!«1ed w1hH! !llll !~Xi monl.tily ~1a1-11rs OliVlni'l•"l) \IOI~;; 
R11linQ lntC<mmion p,oviood for ra1111g-;; bas&! upon a gooo. li1Itn 1nqu11y of 
se{a;~ sources llut lll/i acc,wiloy and r,oinp>ete<ms, ra,nnQI be au,<ran!eoo 

Sh,'ltll~ or Ulm;: moo;::y ITl!>lk<l'I jU,(! TEml l\;1""1~ ilf!ib mllrne!ed 

,,,prnsentafA'l?'l of f'FM's Wholly owned &Ullisldiary. PfM Fund Distrwh::;1s, 
tnr:, f'FM Fund Dti.lnlluion; lru::. i~ regis\cred with lhe SEC aa a 
brok;irldeal<!f aru:I is a rnernt,ei of I~ F,'l\iu~I lnduc.lry Reg,~eiy 
AYllmnty f'FINRA'l mid I~ M,;it>eiµm ~!ii~ RlftrMklf'9 &.,artl 
fMSRl:n. You m~y !t,,1'dl Ille flNRA by t:lt/i;l(>!) lt!<'r FINRA R~•t•110t f'ubl!c 
Otsdo!l<llfe Hallin@ al 1-888-2/.19-9009 o, al lhe FINRA Regulabrin lnterool 
wel)slle addret.s WWW,l'li!i() Wll A b!och\Jre oo,;q\!bing lite FINRA 
l'letiulli!l,,;n Pubb,:; Olsc~e Pn:>{1ram ts. lll:,,;o av111lilble 1!001 tne FINR.., 
ilp<)l'I fll(!~!. 

Key TfflM and O@finillo!'IS 
(}iVtder,cfs oo rnon<l)' tlt<l!km furniR oorni&I qt 1nt.lreflt eatr,,;;d, plm any 
(!~ fllll\t:ily ili!l<l<11.,_;;:t I<> Ille (!Ille (Jf l'l'!blYrrty, plu$ &I! !ll.lll!Z&d ijll!l'lS U1>d 
lo~ oo lht> Miu of ~ . .:UJ<l$ Jlliof to tM!ontv, Ii!$;; ra!#ble :.mort.z;;;tioo QI 

any premlum and 111111cai,e,d eXp!!n&I?,; to the fund- Drv'Oenell!i 1110 at:<:11J<!d 
dillly aoo mil)' Ix, (>'ikl E,Jtl1ef m<m1hly or ~art.i-1ly The rnorllhly eilfrilllg"~ -On 
lh!li: ~menl rep<ei.ent too e!!li!N'lt:d <ilvideru:l a~ lor the mcn111 ·f>M 
llt,Y ~r.im Iha! dilll!Hti<:tl!."'1 e3tnltl\l1' {ttl il qLill/il!rty ~it Thl)rt) 15 fl<l 

gua,anloo t,tal the e11s1imai.?.d am:.,nt Will oo pmo ori !he actual dllitn!>lll,on 
am@ 
Cummt Yieid ll l!ro net ,:11ange, E:Xe!IJ>ll\'il ol Cl¼pilal ~11 ar>:l -
<,[fl(:< lh<ln ln,~\>lml!f>I il!loome, 1n l!'i!i' \'illUQ' o! A h';~ht'll!cal !ilfl(f ac-..ol 
Wllh ll ll<,ltmOO Of ONll! 'l;h/Jt,:, <!\'>ff 100 $(!\l(;fl•day bilw P,)fltld ineludll11J llll:! 
S!alemll<!l dale, @Xpressed 11s a rn..'1'c:"rtt.~,,.. Qf the value of ooe share 

1nQ<fMII!' $1.00 Pfl!' share) m me, s,wen-dav periOd fhii; 
re;;,umng na c.'\ilnge If! aci:<Y.!!!1\ va100 I~ !hen 1mriua:v,.1,¥1 by mu1up1y,n9 11 by 

C3 

Account Statement 
for the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

3llS and l!MOOjj tl1e m"u!t by 7, l'he ~ qu<,1eci ihoold rn)'I be 
c,,r,skli!'fl!d a ,~~-llll•M al ll~}~ orthtl! fund In Ille futunI1, a/nw, 
lhe ~ <Iii not 11~;,d 
A!Nlape malunry rt'J!)(~ls lhe mtefilQ<! matu11ty of all "'1,QJnbes and 
,m~tm;mlo of a porlfm<0, deiemiood by mull.iplying th!! p11r Of 

Fl'(mcip.al 'llal\jjl ot ~1 secunly or 1nver.>1menl by !IS tnrnuri!y {di!'fll or 
y.l<iflll), $Uft!ll"1;9 ~ ~$, eina d1Vidin9 lll<l wm ll~ th;; IO!al 

princip:,~f \rlliue of !he poo.folio The staled matooty dale ot nlffl~ 
~!<ad m c,iifiable S<1alfil1es am uM!d 11r1 !his lrtll1':!m>!n!. HQIWover Ille 
ildUill nialuril)' c,f 11- !i<>CU!rt>eil (:OO{d va,y depending on !l~ l""E1!.oc 
prepaym,t'l!>it. ¢11 lM mQ,tg.:ige\l o, whtlhllt It ttll!ubk: 
~rity II.I$ ,., i;;; ;;1111 <1bl<1> to c.111"4 
Monthly dts:r11bur100 yield represents lhe nel d111!10e ID the ~ue of one 
share (nomially Sl 00 per !'J;are) rel!.!Jll~,g from llil d,Vlden'151.1,.,ciaroo 
dwmg me morntl by a 11£'.d expre&SEd al!i a P,,<um1agii' Q,f lhe viilue o! 
il"OO !>hMI\' Ill 1,~ !~{lflirJU o! !lie-monl!t Tlllf, r~ul!ln11 !'!<II ~hllf!,J!<', 
then 11nnual1Zod by rrn1tt,i:,1~~ ~ by 365 aoo d~ rt by Ille number or 
cah!r>tlar ra;r, In the mon!h 
'ITM ,at C.(1:$1 The ~ lo mall.mt~ lll coot~ the expe.:~d ri1le of 1<!1um, 
b.,se(I !ll'I t>"1lll. Uu, ,lt>f!UiA( ,;>ltl'lt\t;i i<'O<~pll!i,, m.~Uflly Vi>lllo 

fr,:,m PlltCMtlll oot,11-0 irolllfitv. ~aioo 01" 3 

~n!nge, on an annuatilOO 0011/!1!. 
YTM ar M11fket 'ft,,;, yield to nm!unty al mar~et is lire tale <:ih,;tum 
b,'<~ Oil the CUff,erll ~rket \'i;\IW, !he ai,n;J1!{ mte;;es:I r;;oolpl!l, 
IMMify valt,11:, <1M lhii! l~*' p,;!1<1<1 l<.>tt\lltfll"'J Utt~! maturity, 1\1:11,\lj,:j ""'" 

~•ll.ig<i, on an annuaii!l!OO baSJs 
Mi!111"9f'd Acooool A pOO!o!lo ol i!'flleG!me"'4S: ~d dlsctelely by 
'''f'M aa",Qtoin;J lo ltie client's ,;;pooil1<. mvwmanl P,:,ll()y and 
IOO:i.mem,~/1!•~.111@ !!l~li iMU dimdly (>"-1~d h)' UlO t;lil!t!ll 1111ri 

.:t!etlt'$ CU~IOO~l'I 

Tr~ A ltade wtnrb has tre<;n eitt!Cll!ed h-OWI!~ lhe lirull 
t:OO$Ummnti(}n ot !he ~nly t1ili1111.action arid. payrru,nt l'IM nel yet 
lll~{,!lpla;:<; 

F':l,m..., IUW'IW the d<!iili! lliil>'J'.lS ot lhi.ll st.~lemmvt carefully, if you tllin~ 
)'001 ~ali!moot ,s wrong, mhstl1i:! accounl ~maiitlo, or ir yw need 
more lr;lmm,1t;on aiioul a tran;;,11.::t,.oo, pli\'4"1: ~ PFM l>\ilhi.n 60 
d<fl/1, Qt f<!C1'lpt If YIJU 1'1411ve 0!001 ~11~ O< q\lli!$1l@s f(/;{!Ulctlng )'O!Jt 

11=11111 )'tlu !!ffllU!d 00111/Sci u m~ ,:,! )'Oil!' chonl m~m~nl ream 
Cf PFM S;:.,-v,::;e Opeiallons al lhe addtess below. 

PFM Mwfflg,,rt11,nj l!,C 
Attn 

213 Morkot Slfeel 
Harrisburg. PA H101 

5of 39 



opfm 
Consolidated Sum.mary Statement 

Portfolio Summary 

Cash Dividends Closing 
Portfolio Holdings and Income Market Value 

PFM Managed Account 98,218.38 223,209,601,02 

LAIF Pool 0.00 5,027,563.H 

CAMP Pool 0.00 43,19l,020.42 

Total $98,218.38 $271,428,184.58 

Maturity Distribution (Fixed Income Holdings) 

Portfolio Holdings 

Under 30 days 
31 to60 days 

61 to 90 days 

91 to 180 days 

181 days to 1 year 

1 to 2 years 
2 to 3 years 

3 to 4 years 
4 to 5 years 
overs years 

Total 

Weighted Average Days to Maturity 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Closing Market Value 

48,218,583.56 

0.00 

0.00 
7,921,333.50 

11,118,513.00 

49,607,764.08 
78,025,741.81 

49,544,032.87 

26,992,21.S.76 
0.00 

$271,428,184,58 

758 

Investment Allocation 

Investment Type 

Certificate of Deposit 

Commercial Paper 
Corporate Note 
Federal Agency Bond / Note 
Municipal Bond / Note 
Supra-NatiOOal Agency Bond / NOte 

U.S. Treasury Bond/ Note 
LAIF Pool 
CAMPPoo! 

Total 

Sector Allocation 

Percent 
CAMP Pool .. 

17.76 15.91% 

0.00 l.A!FPool 

0,00 

2.92 

4.10 

18.28 

28.75 

18.25 US1SY6ond 

9.94 Sui:n-National 
0.00 Agency Bond I 

1:1.14% 
100.000/o Muni Bond / Note ......... 

i. • 9% 

C3 

Account Statement 
For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Closing Market Value Percent 

31,563,487.08 11.63 
7,921,333.50 2.92 

32,489,864.89 11.97 
66,748,710,62 24.60 

4,050,200.00 1.49 
16,672,514.62 6.14 
63,763,49031 23.49 

5,027,563.14 1.85 
43,191,020.42 15.91 

$271,428,184.58 100.ooo;. 

. Cert of Deposit 
1Ui3% 

.. ···~·---·Col'l'l!l'l>el'dal Pa~r is,~ 
. CofJ)Ol'clte Note 
11.97% 

fedAt;NBond/ 
Note 

2.a;.60% 

Summary Page 1 

6 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Summary Statement For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Transaction Summary • Managed Account Cash Transactions Summary~ Managed Account 

Opening Market Value $223,154,037.32 Maturities/calls 5,500,000,00 

MaturitieS/Calls (5,500,000.00) 
Sale Proceeds 8,331,589.56 
Coupon/]nterest/Dividend Income 95,S"il.20 

Principal Dispositions (8,313,220.25) 
Principal Payments 0.00 

Prlocipal Acquisitions 14,186,871.62 
Sl!aJrity Purchases (14,203,049.56) 

unsettled Trades 0.00 
Cf)ange ,n Current value (318,087.67) 

Net cash Contribution (0.09) 
Reconciling Transactions 0.00 

Closing Market Value $223,209,60L02 

Earnings Reconciliation (cash Basis)~ Managed Aca:iunt Cash Balance 

Interest/DMdends/Coopons Received 113,910.51 Closing Cash Balance $195t021.69 
Less Purchased Interest Related ro Inb:,restJCoupoos 
Plus Net Realized Gains/Losses 

Total cash Basis Eaminos 

(16,177.94) 
485.81 

$98,218.38 

Eamings Recondllatlon (Accrual Basis) Total 

Ending Amortized Value of 5eCUiities 
Ending Acc:rued Interest 
Plus Proceeds from sales 
Plus Proceeds of Maturlt!eS/Calls/Prlodpal Payments 
Plus Coupons/Dividends Recei.•ed 
Less Cost of Hew Purchases 
Less Beginning Amortized Value of securities 
Less Beginning Accfued Interest 

Total Accrual Basis Earnings 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 C3 

227,4'14/188.19 
1,248,650.12 

8,331,589.56 
5,500,000.00 

95,S"i 1.20 

{1'1,203,049.56) 
{227,156,959.00) 

(976,283.58) 

$283,916.93 

Account 90420000 Page t 

7 of 39 



opfm 
Portfolio Summary and Statistics 

Aa::ount summary 

Description Par Value 

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note 65,390,000.00 
Supra~Natlom,1 Agency Bond / Note 16,910,000.00 
Munidpal Bond / Note 4,!00,000.00 
federal Agency Bond / Note 68,180,000.00 
Corporate N-Ote 32,665,000.00 
Commercial Paper S,000,000.00 
Certificate of Deposit 31,860,000.00 
Managed AccountSub•Totat 227,105,000.00 
Acc;rued Interest 
Total Portfolio 227,105,000.00 

Unsettled Trades o.oo 

Maturity Distribution 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Market Value Pe«:ent 
63,763,490.31 28.57 

USTSY 
16,672,514.62 7A7 
4,050,200.00 Ul1 

66,748,710.62 29.90 
32,489,864.89 14.56 

7,921,333.50 3.55 
311563,487.08 14.14 

223,209,601.02 100.00% 
1248,6S0;12 

224,458,251.14 

Supra-National 
Agency Bond I 

o.oo 7.47% 
Mtml Sood I Note ___ , ____ " ! 

1.81% 

Yield to Maturity at Cost 

Yield to Mawrity at Market 

Duration to Worst 

Weighted Average Days to Maturity 

C3 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Sector Allocation 

Cert of Dep:.,m 
14.14% 
COmmeroalPaper 
l.SS% 
Col'porate Notll 
!.4.S6% 

Fed//v:/(Bond/ 
Note 

29.90% 

Characteristics 

1.94% 

2.67% 

2.41 

922 

Attount 90420000 2 

8of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account. Issuer Summary For tl1e Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Issuer summary Credit Quality (S&P Ratings) 

Market Value 
Issuer of Holdi!!f! Percent A 
ALLIANCE DATA sYSTEMS CORP 235,585.88 0.11 6.1'i% 

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 895,888.63 MO A+ 
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 2,454,238.17 1.10 

4.95% 

A· BANK OF MONTREAL 4,940,778.15 2.21 4.61% 
BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA 5,000,452.99 2.24 A~l 
BNP PAR18AS 2,472,367.50 1.11 S.20% 

CALIFORNIA ST 1,952,050.00 0.87 AA 

CAUFORNIA ST ATE UNIVERSITY 496,780.00 0.22 
0.8"% 

CAROWORKS !NC 242,503.70 0.11 
asco SYSTEMS INC 4,614,012.00 2.07 
COMMUNITY BANK NEVADA 235,542.51 Ml 
COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA 237,051.71 o.u 
COMMUNITY FINL SVCS BANK 136,136.64 0.11 
CREDIT AGRICOlE SA 2,967,351.00 1.33 
FANNIE MAE 38,207,393.38 17.11 
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANKS 11,864,641.40 5.32 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS 14,721,901.84 5.59 
FIRST SENTRY BANK INC 236,287.56 0.11 
FREDDIE MAC 1,954,774.00 0.88 
GENEAAL ELECTRIC CO 4,680,490.50 2.10 
GOLDMAN SAOiS GR.OU? INC 235,591.76 0.11 
lNTER·AMERl.CAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 6,341,213.24 2.84 
INTERNATIONAL flNANCE CORPORATION 3,751,413.23 1.68 
INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION ANO DEV 6,579,888.15 2.95 
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 4,801,941,20 2.15 
LCA BANK CORP 238,660.87 0.11 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY REDEV AUTH 1,601,360.00 0.72 
MITSU6!SHIUFJ FINANCIAL GROUP INC 4,694,267.24 2.10 
PFilfRlNC 1,882,347.02 0.84 
PRIVATEBANK & TRUST CO 242,814.36 o.u 
SKANOINAVIS!<A ENSKILDA BANKEN AB 4,362,04L20 1.95 
SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP INC 4,381,291.20 1.96 

PFM Asset Management LLC Account 90420000 Page 3 

9/11/2018 C3 9of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Issuer Summary 

era OF)ll$T't\INVE$IMf;NT•P0R]R)UQ" 90.42-0®P. 

Issuer 
SWEOOANK AB 
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORPORATION 
TOYOTA MOTOR CORP 
UNILEVER PLC 
UNITED STATES TREASURY 
WElLS FARGO & COMPANY 
WESTPAC BANKING CORP 

Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Market Vaf.1.te 
of Holdlf!is 

4,396,239.82 
6,822,099.15 
1,454,265.93 

299,817.14 
63,763,490.31 
4,827,13434 
3,887,487.30 

$223,209,601.02 

Percent 
1.91 
3.06 
0.65 
0.13 

28.56 
2.16 
1.74 

C3 

For the Montll Ending June 30, 2018 

Account 90420000 Page 4 

10 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

Security Type/Oe$aipt'ion S&P Moody's Trade Original VTM 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP Par Rating Rating Date Cost atCost 

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828.t-1'18 3,000.000.00 AA+ AM 03/01/18 03/05/18 2,951.015.63 235 
OTO 12/31/2015 1.750% ll/31/2020 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282,8890 1,110,000.00 AA+ AM 10/03/16 10/05/16 1.150,410,9,q 1.15 
OTO OV28/Z014 2.000% 02/28/2021 

!JS TREASURY NOTES ln:l82BWG1 3,640,000.00 AA+ Au 05/10/16 05/10/16 3,l,'121,431.25 1.21 
OTO 04/3-0/2014 2.250% 04/J0/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282SWG1 4.950,000.00 AA+ AM 12/05/16 12/06/16 S,044,939.45 1.79 
OTO 04/30/20H 2.250% G•/30/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282.8072 4.95-0.000.00 AA+ Ai£! J.2/05/16 12.106/16 4,977,650.39 us 
OTO 09/02/201• 2.000% OS/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128281'96 3.000,000.00 AA+ Aaa 01/03/17 01/05/17 3.006Ji79.69 1.95 
OTD 10/31/2014 2.000% lil/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282Sf96 3.000.000.00 AA+ An 04/03/17 04/05/17 3,0Ul.!;Jl.81 1.86 
OTO 10/31/2014 2.€100% 10/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828f96 5,160,000.00 AA+ Aa.a 03/01/18 03/05/18 5,074,739.06 2.48 
DTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 

US TREASURY NOTES 91282SV72 4.550,000.00 AA+ Ai£! 07/06/17 07/11/17 4,545,201.17 1.90 
OTO 01/31/2017 1.875% 01/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828.J43 3,170.000,00 AA+ AM 03/15/17 03/17117 .3,111.553.13 2.14 
OTO OJ/02/2015 1.750% 02/28/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828\1\1'89 3.000,000.00 AA+ Aa.'il 01/03/18 01104/18 2,963,320,31 :us 
OTO 03/31/2017 1.875% 03/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128282?4 3,500,000.00 AA+ Aaa 11101/17 11/03/17 3,478,398.44 2.01 
OTO 07/31/2017 Ut7S% 07/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128282?4 4,975,000.00 AA+ AN 04/02/18 04/05/18 4.8'15,960.9'f 2.SJ 
DTO 07/31/2017 1.875% 07/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 912828X08 5,300,000.00 AA+ Aaa 08/30/17 03/31/17 5,367,078.13 1.73 
OTO 07/31/2015 2.000% 07/31(2022 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 C3 

Accrued 
Intemst 

14:2.66 

7,420.11 

13,798.37 

18,764,27 

33.089.67 

10,1(18.70 

10.108.70 

17,3$6.% 

35.586.15 

18.5-41.92 

14,139.34 

27.373.96 

38,910.13 

44,215.47 

For the Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

2,956,538.34 

1,lJ'l,708.07 

3,744,634.93 

S.OU,956.SS 

4.968.003.37 

3.004,708.29 

3,013.750.62 

5,0S2,050.87 

4,546,207.21 

3,126,ln.to 

:Z,967,411Vl7 

3.481.:ns.20 

4,852,827.68 

S.356.131.66 

Market 
Value 

2,939,181.00 

1,092,699.54 

3.603.600.00 

4.'!100,500.00 

4,853.514.60 

2,937,186.00 

2.937.186.00 

5,051,959.92 

4,426,294.60 

3,067,345.00 

2.913,867.00 

3,388,301.00 

4,516,227.65 

5.156.322.30 

Account 90420000 Page s 

11 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

CI"Pt'1Qf VIST.6.INVE$1'MENT·PfJRT:FOUO ... 90420()00·.·•·· 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

U.S. Treasury Bond I Note 

US TREASURY N/8 NOTI;S 912S28U4 

OTO 00/31/2015 1.875% 08/31/2022 

US TREASURY NOTES 9128281.57 

OTO 09/30/2015 1.750% 09/30/2022 

US TRE:ASUltl' NOTES 91282.SL.57 
OTO 09/30/2015 1.750% 00/30/20:U 

US TREASURY N/S NOTES 91282SlC2 
oro 1omno11 2.000% 101311202:z 

Securl'ty Type Sub-Tobi.I 

nm SANK OF R.ECONSTRUCTION&OEV 'IS!IOSSOWO 
NOTI:S 
OTO 10/07/2014 1.875% 10/0712019 

INT!, BANK Of ReCONSTRUCTION MIO DEV 459QSUP32 
NOTE 
OTO 09/.19/2017 1.561% 09/12(1.020 

lNTER•AMe!UCAN OEVEtOPMENT BANK 4S81)(()d)E! 
OTO U/08/2013 2.1:?5% 11/09/2020 

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 459SOKCMO 
NOTE 
DTD 01/25/2018 2.250% 01/25/2021 

INTERNATIONAL ANANCE CORPORATION 45950Vl07 
NOTE 
OTO 03/16/2018 2.635% 03/09/2021 

INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 4SS1XODB1 
NOTE 
OTD 04/19/2018 2.625Q/4 04,119/2021 

SW.rlty Type sub-Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

1,810,000,00 AA+ A3iJ 09/2af17 

25-0.000.00 AA+ Aaa 10/03/17 

S,OS0,000.00 AA+ Aaa ()6/04/18 

4.975.000.00 AA+ Aaa 0$/02/18 

65,390,000.00 

2.235.000.00 .AAA Aaa 09/27117 

4.475.000.00 AAA Aaa 09/12/17 

4,395,000.00 AAA Aaa 10/02/17 

1,790,000.00 AAA /laa 01/18/18 

2.000.000.00 AAA Alla 03/09/l.8 

2.015,000.00 AAA Aaa 04/12/18 

16,!U0,000.00 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

09/29/17 

10/06/17 

06/06/18 

OS/04/18 

09/29/11 

09/19/17 

10/10(17 

01/25/18 

03/16/18 

04/19/18 

Original YTM 
Cost at Cost 

1,806,252.73 1.92 

247.871.09 Vi3 

4,843,857.42 2.76 

4,809,037.11 2.BO 

65,064,029.69 2.10 

l.247.069.00 UIO 

4.464,260.00 l.~ 

4,435,737.11 Uil 

l.78'1,737.40 2.35 

1.998,500,00 2.66 

2.010;567.00 2.70 

16,940,871.11 2.01 

Accrued 
Interest 

11,343.24 

1.009.73 

22,214.48 

16.763.59 

341,007.45 

9,779.13 

2U50.47 

13,490.21 

17,452.50 

15,370.83 

10,578.75 

87,820.89 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

l,806,81'1.20 

2•8.172.00 

4,846,957.53 

4,814,547.74 

64,963,71.5.76 

U42.G04.S2 

4,%7.029.SS 

4,426,369.00 

1.785,475.51 

1,998,638.68 

2,010,852.71 

16,930,970.21 

Market 
Value 

1,750,963.23 

240.459,00 

4,857,271.80 

4,830,61058 

63,763,490,31 

2.216,091.90 

4,363, 791.). 2S 

4.335.887.25 

1,768,765 .. 23 

1,982,648,.00 

2,005,325.99 

16,672,514.62 

Aa::ount 90420000 Page. 6 

12 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/De.saiption 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

Municipal Bond / Note 

IA CNTY RE.DEV TX6L REV 80NDS 54465Af'N7 
DID 07/23/2015 2.644% 00/01(2019 

CAl STATE UNlV TX8l REV BONDS tl077CT38 
DTD 08/05/20151.982% 11/01/2019 

CA ST TAXABl.E GO BONDS 1.306300!'2 
DTD 10/26/2017 l.500% 10/01/202.Z 

Security Type Sub-Total 

Federal Agency Bond / Note 

FFCBNOTES ll33EFCPO 
OTO 09/09/2015 1.45-0% 09/09/2019 

l'NMA NOTES (ZERO CPN) 313SS6f<CS 
om 10/09/1984 o.000% 1010912019 

F!il..B NOTES 3130AA3ft7 
OTO ll/17[2016 1.375% 11/15/2019 

FNMA BENCHMARK NOTE 313SGO.ZY2 
DTD 11/07/2014 1.750% 11/26/2019 

FFCSNOTES 3133EcM49 

om os,2012015 1.000¾ 1212012019 

FNMA NOTES 31JSGOA78 

OTO 01/12/2015 1.625% 01/21/2020 

FNMA NOTES 313SGOT29 
om 0212s,r2011 1.so0% 0212s12020 

FNMA NOTES (EX-c.ALLABLE) 313SGOUUS 
om 03/06/2013 1.750% 03/06/2020 

FI-ILMC NOTES (fX-cALLABLE) 31J-'1G9MW4 
DTD 05/31/2016 1.350% 05/26/2020 

l'NMA NOTES 313SGaT60 

om oa101no11 1.500% 07f'30f2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

1,600,000.00 M· NR 07/23/15 

500.000,00 AA· Aa2 08/05/15 

2,000,000.00 AA- w 10/18/17 

4,100,000.00 

2,090.000.00 AA+ Alla 09/22/15 

3.155.000.00 AA, Aa'}. 07/21/16 

;1,130,000.00 AA+ Aaa 11/16/16 

1,090.000.00 M+ Aoo 05/21115 

4,000,000.00 AA+ Aaa 05/28/15 

870,000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/25/15 

2,845,000.00 AA+ AM 02/24/17 

3.000.000.00 AA+ Al'lll 04/02/15 

2,000.000,00 AA+ Alla 05/31/16 

'1,400,000.00 AA+ Aaa 07/28/17 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

07/23/15 

OS/05/15 

10/26/17 

09/22/15 

07/2SJ16 

11/11/16 

05121/15 

05l28/l5 

02/25/15 

02/28/17 

04/02/lS 

05/Jl/16 

08/01/17 

Original VTM 
Cost atCost 

uoo.000.00 2.($4 

500,000,00 1.98 

2,027,860.00 2..20 

4,127,860.00 2.35 

2,085,188.82 1.51 

3.0ll.300.53 1.23 

2,129,510.10 1.38 

l.{)9$,'169.30 1.S1 

4,003,516.00 1.58 

871.426.80 1.59 

2,843,179.20 1.52 

3,049,290,00 1.4-0 

2.000.000.00 1.35 

'1,386,668.00 LOO 

Accrued 
Interest 

17,626.67 

1,651.67 

12,500.00 

31,718.34 

9,428.22 

0.00 

3.742.W 

US4.Sl 

1.955.56 

6,283.33 

14.580.63 

16.n0.83 

2.625.00 

27,683.33 

For the Month Ending June 30 1 2018 

1,600,000.00 

soo.000:00 

2,024,173.22 

Market 
Value 

1.601,360.00 

496.780.00 

1,952,060.00 

4,124,173.22 4,050,200,00 

2,008,528.45 2,066,299.40 

3.106.162.71 3.054.513.2.S 

2.129.772.79 2.098.301.34 

1.092.695.0S 1,079,249.33 

4,001,156.32 3,947,736.00 

870,465.83 858,391.59 

2,843,983.51 2,796,919.50 

3,017,192.73 2.961.201.00 

2.000.000.00 1.954,n4.oo 

4,390,678.56 4,300,049.&l 

Account 90420000 Page 7 

13 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Dated Date/ Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

federal Agency Bond / Note 

ffCBNOTES 3133Ef'XV4 
OTO 02/04/2016 1.•50% 08/04/2020 

FHl8 AGl::NCY NOTES 313370USS 
OTC OS/27/2010 2.875% OSJ/11/2020 

ftlLBNOTl:S 3130Ael:26 
OTO 09/08/2,017 1.375% 09/28/2020 

FNMA NOTI:5 (EX-OJ..LA81.,E) l1,35GOAW1 
OTO 04/16/2012. 2.350% 10/16/2020 

FFC8NOTES 3133EC2Al 
Dl'D 11/09/2012 t.500% ll/09/2020 

FHLB NOTES l130A3UQ5 
OTO 01/06/2015 1.875% 12/11/2020 

FHLBNOTES 3133821<69 
0-TO 03/15/2013 1.750% 03/12./2021 

FANNIE MAE NOTES 3135GOU27 
OTO 04/13/2.0lll 2.500% 04/13/2021 

FNMA NOTES (CALI.A6LE) 31JSGOJ87 
OTO 04/28/2016 1.6SOo/~ 04/28/2021 

FNMANOTl:S 3135GONS2 
OTO 00/19/2016 1.250% 00/17/2021 

FANNIE MAE NOTES 313SGOS38 
OTO 01/09/2017 2.000% 01/05/2022 

FANNIE MAE· NOTES 313SGOS3S 
OTO Ol/09/1017 Z.000% 01/05/2022 

FANNie MAE NOTES 313SGOT4S 
OTO 04/10/2017 1.87S'li> 04/05/2022 

Security Type Sl.lb--Totaf 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

3,000.000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/29/16 

3.000.000.00 AA+ Aaa o:u:n110 

2.aso.000.00 AA+ Aaa 01(03/18 

2.300.000.00 AA+ Aaa 02fW/16 

3.000.000.00 AA+ AM 02(29/16 

2,000,000.00 AA+ A3ll 0I/08116 

5,000.000.00 AA+ AM 05/10/16 

2.240.000.00 AA+ AM 04/12/18 

2,500.000.00 AA+ Aila OS/18/16 

1,500,000.00. AA+ Aa.11 09122116 

J.360.000.00 AA+ Aaa 02/03/17 

4,500,000.00 AA+ AM 01(25/17 

7,350.000.00 AA+ Aaa 06/2"Jit1 

68,180,000.00 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

02129/16 

02/29/16 

01/04/l8 

Ol/29/15 

02/29/16 

01/08/16 

05/10/16 

04/13/18 

05/18/16 

09/23/16 

02/09/17 

01/26/17 

06/29/17 

Original YTM 
Cost at Cost 

3,016,719.00 1.32 

3.201.879.00 1,3• 

2.700.842.50 2.05 

2.399.1%.70 U9 

3,018.330.00 1.37 

2,016,080.00 1.70 

5,107,525.00 12\l 

2.236.662.40 2.55 

2,499,850.00 us 

1,494,495.00 1.l3 

3,363,595.20 1.98 

4,480,290.00 2.09 

7,348.897.50 1.88 

68,483,001.05 1,62 

17,762.50 

26..354.17 

10,123.4'1 

11.260.42 

6,500.00 

2,003.33 

26.493.06 

12,133.33 

7,218.75 

6,979.17 

32,853.33 

'14,000.00 

32,9U.SS 

321,607,08 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

3.008.017.'1 

3.<>99.Z'.36.70 

2.007.867.42 

2,349.SSS.OS 

3,009,JSUS 

2,008.153.46 

5,060,768.10 

2.Z'.36,895.88 

2.499,917.68 

1,496,4'1$.17 

3,362,622.28 

4.4SS,799.76 

7,349,178.42 

68,314,779,36 

Market 
Value 

2.929,386.00 

3,014,340.00 

2,770.912.50 

2.281.SOS.OO 

2,921,220.00 

1.959,078.00 

4,879,270.00 

2,228.145.92 

2,425,465.00 

1,435,170.00 

3,274,971.84 

4,386,123.00 

7.125,t\M,3S 

66,748,710.62 

Account 90420000 Page 8 

14 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/Description 
Oated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Corporate Note 

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP NOTES 
DTO 10/18/l016 1.550% 10/18/2019 

AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT (CAll.ABU:) 
CORP 
OTO 10/31/2016 1.700% 10/30/2019 

PFIZER lNC COl{f' NOTE 
OTO !1/21/20161.700% 12/1.5{2019 

asco SYSTEMS INC CORP NOTE 
DTO U/17/i009 4.4SO'li, Ol/lS/2020 

WaL.S FARGO & CO CORP OONOS 
OTO 02/02/WlS 2.150% 01/30/2020 

UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP BONDS 
OTO 05/05/2017 1.800% 05/05/2020 

lP MORGA.I"~ CHASE & CO CORP NT 
(CALlA8tf) 
OTO 03/01/:W16 2.550% 03/01/2021 

BANK Of NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
( C'All.ABU:) 
OTO 02/19/2016 2.SOOo/o 04/15/2021 

BANK Of NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
(CAl.,lABU:) 
OTO 02/19/2016 2.500% 04/15/2021 

AMERICAN HONDA ANANCE 
OTO 07/12/2016 1.65°'½ 07/12/2021 

GENERAL EtfCTRIC CO OONDS 
OTO 10/17/2011 4.650% 10/17/2021 

Security Type SUb--Total 

Commercial Paper 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

S9236TOHS 

0258MOEC9 

717081E8S 

1721SR.AHS 

94974BGF1 

904764AV9 

4662:SHOJ2 

06406FAA1 

06406FM1 

0266SW6F7 

36952GSJ9 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Trade Original YTM 
Par Rating Rating Date Cost atCost 

1,475,000.00 M, Aa3 10/13/16 10/18/16 l.474.262.SO 1.57 

910.000.00 A· A2 10/26/16 10/31/16 908.917.10 1.74 

l.910.000.00 AA Al 11(14/16 ll/2lll6 1.90B.624.80 1.72 

uoo.000.00 AA· Al 09/20116 09/23/16 4,921,785.00 t.54 

4,650,000.00 A· JU 09/15/16 09120/16 4.705.102.SO Li'S 

305.000.00 A+ Al 05(02/17 05105/17 304,027.05 1.91 

4,900,000.00 A- A3 09/15/16 09/20/16 4.988.200.00 2.12 

2.150.000.00 A Al 09/05/17 09/07117 2,187,195.00 2.00 

4.800.000.00 A Al 09115/16 09/20/16 4,926,624.00 L89 

2.565.000.00 A+ AZ 08/02/17 08/03/17 2,527.089.30 2.04 

4,500.000.00 A A2 01/25/17 01/30/17 4.941,405.00 2.43 

32,665,000.00 33,793,232.25 1.93 

C3 

't636.0l 

2.621.31 

1.443.11 

9Z.S37.SO 

41.933.96 

854.00 

41,650.00 

11,347.22 

25,333.33 

19.868.05 

43,012.50 

285,037.00 

Forthe Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

1,474,676.98 

909.512.93 

1.909.334.46 

4,698.713.&t 

4.&76,338.34 

304,395.43 

4,953,213.27 

2,178JU5A4 

•Um,657.23 

2.535.594.46 

4,S13,7SS.t5 

33,332,()40.53 

Marl<et 
Value 

1.454.265.93 

895.888.63 

1.882.347.02 

4,614,012.00 

4.584.765,lS 

291),817.14 

4.SOi.941.20 

2.110,433.55 

4;711.665.60 

2,454,238.17 

4,680,490.50 

32,489,864.89 

Account 90420000 Page 9 

15 of 39 



opfm 

Security Tvpe/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

Commercial Paper 

MUFG BAN!< L TO/NY COMM PAPER 62479MKN2 
OTO 04/23/2018 0.000% 10/22/2018 

CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY COMM PAPER 22533UMM 
OTO 06/U/2018 0.000% 12/10/2018 

BNP PARIBAS NY BRANCH COMM PAPER 09659CMC9 
OTO 06/15/2018 0.000% 12/12/2018 

Security Type Sub·Total 

Certificate of Deposit 

SANK Of MOt-.'TREAL CHICAGO CERT DEPOS 05427KRC3 

OTO 02/00/201.7 1.880% 02/0712019 

BANK Of NOVA. SCOTIA HOUSTON l T CO 05417GUE6 

OT004/oti/2017 l.910% 04/05/2019 

SUMlTOMO MlTSUl SANK NY CD 86563\'VNO 
OTO 05/04/2017 2.<:!50% 0S/03/2019 

PFUVATEeANK & TRUST CO CERT DEP 74267GVf4 

OTO OS/20/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 

MERRICK SANK CERT DEPOSIT 50013JPB9 
DTD 05/19/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 

WELLS f'AAGO CO CERT DEPOSIT 94974851<9 
DID 06/01/2016 1.250% 00/03/2019 

SKANOINAI/ ENSKILDA BANKEN NV CO 830SOFXT3 
DTO 08/04/2017 1.840% OS/02/2019 

MUFG eANK LTD/NY CERT OEPOS 06S39RGM3. 
OTD 09/27/2017 2.070% 09/25/2019 

LCA BANK CORP CERT DEPOSIT 501798JFO 
DTO 05/20/2016 1.250% 05120/2020 

BANK Of NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD 06417GU22 
OTO 06/07/20lfl 3.000% 06/05/2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P MQOdy's Trade 
Par Rating Rating Date 

2,S00,000,00 A·l M 04123/18 

3,000,000.00 A-1 f'-1 06/13/18 

2.500,000.00 A•l P·l 06/15/18 

s,000,000.00 

4.950,000.00 A-1 P-1 02./00/17 

1,075.000.00 A·l M 04/0S/11 

4.400,000~00 A•l P-1 05/03/17 

245.000.00 NR NR OS/20/16 

245,000,00 NR NR 05/20/16 

245,000.00 NR NR 06/01/16 

4,400,000.00 A+ Aa2 08/03/17 

2,235,000.00 A Al 09/25/17 

245,000.00 NR NR 05/20/16 

3.910.000,00 A+ Al 06/0S/18 

C3 

Settle 
Date 

04/23(18 

06/13/18 

06/15(18 

OZ/09/17 

04/06/17 

05/04/17 

OSJ20/16 

OS/20/16 

06/01/16 

08/04/17 

09/27/17 

05/20/16 

06/07/18 

Original YTM 
Cost at Cost 

2.,468,529.17 2.52 

2.964.000.00 2.43 

2,470,500.00 2-39 

7,903,029.17 2.45 

4,950,000.00 1.90 

1,075,000.00 l.91 

4.400.000.00 2.05 

245,000.00 1.00 

245,000.00 1.09 

245,000.00 L03 

4,398,284.00 us 

2,235,000.00 2.07 

24S,OOO.OO 1.23 

J,908.51-f.20 3.10 

Accrued 
Interest 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

37,224.00 

4,962.02 

14,782.78 

l1Ml 

88.60 

251.71 

33,508.44 

35,597.96 

352.40 

8,028.53 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

2,480,460.40 

2.967,600.00 

2,473,122.23 

Market 
Value 

2/'481.615.00 

2.967 .351 .00 

2,412,367.50 

7,921,182.63 7,921,333.50 

4,950,000.00 4,940,778.15 

1,075,000.00 1.068.756.40 

•.400,000.00 4,381,291.20 

245,000.00 242.l:lH.36 

2.;s,000.00 242.503.70 

:HS.000.00 242,369.19 

4,199,064.21 4,362,04L20 

2,2.35,000.00 2,212,652.24 

2•5,000.00 238,660.87 

3.908,562.21 3,931,696.59 

Accooot 90420000 Page 10 

16 of 39 



opfm 

Security Typo/Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Certificate of Deposit 

WESTPAC BANKING CORP NY CO 
OTO OS/07/2017 2.050"/4 08/03/2020 

SWEPSANK (NEW YORK) CERT oeros 
om 11111120112.210% 1111&12020 

COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA CERT DEP 
OTO 05/23/201.6 1.300% 11/23/2020 

COMMUNITY FINL SVC$ SANK CERT 
DEPOSIT 
om 06/00/::!016 USO¾ 12/04/2020 

FIRST SENTRY BANK INC CERT OEP 
om OS/20/2016 UOO% 05/20/2021 

COMENITY CAPITAL BANK CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO 05/23/2016 1,500% 05/24/2021 

GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC CERT DEP 
DTD 05/25/2016 USO% 05/25/2021 

COMMUNITY BANK NEVADA CERT DE? 
OTO 05/27/20161.450% 05/2:7/2021 

Security Type Su!J...Total 

Managed Account Su!J... Total 

Sew~ SUb--Total 

Tota(.Jnvestmenw 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

96121T4Al 

87019U606 

203507ATS 

l0364ABL6 

3364DROl!l 

20033ADH2 

3S148PEV5 

20356Y8Jl 

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held 

S&P Moody's Tnide Original VTM 
Par Rating Rating Date Cost at Cost 

3.950.000.00 AA- Aa3 08/03/17 08/07/17 3.950.000.00 2.05 

4.490.000.00 M· Aa2 U/16/17 11/17/17 4:490,000.00 2.30 

245.000.00 NR NR 05/23/16 05/23/16 245.000.00 U7 

245,000,00 NR NR 06/00/16 06/06/16 245,000.00 U2 

245,000.00 NR NR 05/20/16 05/20/16 245,000.00 1.36 

245,000.00 NR NR 05/23/16 05/23/16 245,000.00 L<llS 

2<1l5,000.00 NR NR 05/25/16 05(25/16 245,000.00 1.41 

MS,000,00 NR NR 05!27116 05/27116 245,000.00 l.41 

31,860,000.00 31,856,798.20 2.10 

221,1os,ooo.oo 228,168,821.47 1,94 

$227,105,000.00 $2::ZS,168,821.47 1.'.M% 

C3 

32.390.00 

13,023.49 

6!MU 

226.54 

103.37 

80.55 

360.12 

38.93 

181,399.36 

1,248,650.12 

$1,248,650.12 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Amortized 
Cost 

3.950.000.00 

•M90,000.00 

245.000.00 

245.000.00 

245,000.00 

2"15,000.00 

245,000.00 

245,000.00 

31,857,626.42 

227,444,488.19 

$227,444,488,19 

Market 
Value 

3.887,487.30 

4,396,239.82 

237.051.71 

236,136.64 

235,287.56 

235,.585.1:18 

235,591.76 

235,542.51 

31,563,437..08 

223,209,601.02 

$223,209,601.02 

$224,458,251,14 

Account 90420000 Page 11 

17 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

CITY()f VISTA:IN\'E:$"MENT··PORTFOUQ-./9Q420000 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturit:y CUSIP 

U.S. Trea.sury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY NOTES 9U828N43 
OTO 12/31/2015 1.750% 12/31/2020 
US TREASURY NOTES 9128l8890 
DTD 02/28/2014 2.000% 02/28/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828WG1 
OTO 04/30/2014 2.250% 04/30/2021 
US TREASURY NOTI:S 91282SWG1 
OTO 04/30/2014 2.250% 04/30/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828072 
OTO 09/02/2014 2.000% 00/31/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828f'96 
OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/ll/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912821lf96 
OTO 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/;!021 
US TREASURY NOTES 9U828f'96 
OTD 10/31/2014 2.000% 10/31/2021 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828V72 
OTD 01/31/2017 1.S75% 01/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828143 
OTO 03/02/2015 1.750% 02/26/2022 
US TREASURY NOTI:S 912828W89 
OTO 03/31/2017 1.875% 03/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 9128282"4 

OT007/3l/2017 U7S% 01/31/2022 
US TREASUR.Y NOTES 9U8282P-l 
OTO 07/31/2017 1.$75% 07/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 912828)(08 
OTO 07/31/2015 2.000% 07/31/2022 
US TREASURY N/8 NOTES 91282SL24 
OTO 08/31/2015 1.875% 08/31/2022 
US TREASURY NOTI:S 91282Sl57 
OTD 09no,201s 1,750",~ 09/30/2022 
US TREASURY NOTES 91282SlS7 
OTO 09/30/2015 1.7SO% 09/30/2022 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

3.000.000.00 MEFUUll 

1,110,000.00 MERRILL 

3,640,000.00 NEW ACCT 

4,950,000.00 !ltl!P PAA! 

4,950.000.00 MERRilL 

3,000,000.00 CIT1GRP 

3.000,000.00 MC 

5,160,000.00 GOLOMAN 

4,550,000.00 MORGAN_$ 

3,170.000.00 CIT1GRP 

3.000.000.00 GOLDMAN 

3.S00.000.00 GOLDMAN 

4,975,000.00 MORGAN_$ 

5.300.000.00 MORGAN_S 

1.810.000.00 CIT1GRP 

250.000.00 HSBC 

s.oso.000.00 Ms 

Next Call Marl<et 
Date Price 

97.91 

9$.44 

99.00 

99.00 

9$.05 

97.91 

9?.91 

97.91 

97.28 

96.76 

97.13 

96.81 

96.81 

97.29 

96.74 

9li.18 

96.18 

C3 

Marlcet 
Value 

2, 939,l 81. 00 

1,092,699.54 

3,603,600.00 

4,900,500.00 

4,853.Sl4.00 

2.937,186.00 

:um.11.l6.oo 

S,051.959.92 

4.426,294.00 

3.067.345.89 

2.913.867.00 

3,388,301.00 

4,816,227.85 

5.156,322.30 

1,750,963.23 

240.459.00 

•,857,271.80 

UnrealG/L 
On Cost 

CU.83-1.63) 

(51,111.40) 

(217.831.25) 

(144,439.45) 

024.135.79) 

(69,493.69) 

(B1.'H6.81} 

(22,779.14) 

(118.906.57) 

C «.207 .24 l 

149.453.:Ul 

(90Jl97.44l 

(n.733.09) 

(210.755.83') 

(55.289.50) 

C7.4ll.09) 

13.414.38 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

(17.357.34) 2Al 

( 42,00liLS3) 2.56 

(141.034.93} 2.72 

(111.4Sft.S8) 2.12 

ms,iaa:m 3.02 

(67,522.;?9) 3,19 

(76,564.62} 3.19 

(30,000.9Si 3.19 

(119,91;?.61) :vu 

(58,831.;?l) 3.50 

(53.545.41) 3.57 

(93,015.20) 3.87 

(36,599.83) 3.87 

'199.809.36) 3.86 

(SS.SS0.91) 3.95 

(7.713.90) 4.04 

10,314.27 4.04 

Duration YTM 
t"o Worst at Mkt 

vu 2.59 

2.56 i.61 

2.12 2.62 

2.72 2.62 

3.02 2.64 

3.19 2.66 

3.19 2.66 

3.19 2.66 

3.41 2.67 

3.50 2.68 

357 2.68 

3.87 2.71 

3,87 2.71 

3.86 2.71 

3.95 2.71 

4.04 2.71 

4.04 2.71 

Account 90420000 Page 12 

18 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

OlY.··QFVISTAINVESTf'.1ENJ"'f>OR.TFOUO ... ·.9Q4Z000Q' 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

u.s. Treasury Bond / Note 

US TREASURY N/6 NOTES 
OTO 10/31/2017 2.!)00% 10/31/2022 

CUSIP Par 

4,975.000.00 MERA.ill 

Next Call Market 
Date Price 

Market 
Value 

97.10 4.830,61.0.58 

UnrealG/L 
On Cost 

Forthe Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective Duration YTM 
Amott Cost Duration to Worst •at Mkt 

4.10 4,10 :t71 

65,390,000.00 63,763,490.31 (1,300,539.38) (1,200,225.45) 3.41 3.41 2.67 

SUpra·National Agenq, Bond / Note 

INTI. BANK Of RECONSTRUCTTON&OEV 
NOTES 
OTO 10/07/2014 1.675% 10/07/2019 
INTI. BANK Of RECONSTRUCTION ANO 
oev NOTE 
OTO 09/19/2017 l.551% 09/12./2020 
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 
OTO 11/08/2013 2.125% U/09/2020 
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION 
NOTE 
DTO 01/25/2018 2.250% 01/25/2021 
INTERNATIONAL flNANCE: CORPOAATION 
NOTE 
OTD 03/16/1018 2:.635% 03/09/2021 
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 
NOTE 
om 0-111w201s 2.czs% 04/19/2021 

Security Type Sub-Tobit 

Municipal Bond f Note 

lA CNTY REDB' TXBL REV BONDS 
DTD 07/23/2015 2.644% 08/01/2019 
CAL STATE UNIV TX6l REV BONDS 
DTD 08/05/2015 1.982% 11/01/2019 
CA ST TAXABI..E GO BONDS 
DTD 10/26/2017 2,.500% 10/01/2022 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

4590580WO 

45905UP32 

4581XOCOO 

45950KCMO 

45950\IL.07 

4581XODBI. 

S4465AFN7 

1306300F2 

2,235,000.00 CITIGRP 

4,475,000.00 HSBC 

4,395,000.00 HSBC 

1.790,000.00 JPMJ:HAS 

2,000,000.00 HSBC 

2,015,000.00 CITIGRP 

16#910,000..00 

1.600,000.00 NEW K.CT 

500.000.00 NEW K.CT 

2.000,000.00 JPM_CHAS 

C3 

99.15 2,216,091.00 

97.52 4,363,796.25 

98.66 4.335,887.2.5 

98.81 1,768,765.23 

99.13 1,982,648.00 

99.52 2,005,325.99 

16,672,514.62 

100.00 1,601,360.00 

99.36 496,780.00 

97.60 1,952,060.00 

4,050,200.00 

cJO.,m.101 (26,512.62} 1.24 1.Z.4 2.S6 

(100,463.75} (103,233.60) 2.13 2.13 2.73 

(99.85M6l roo.•st.751 2.28 2.28 2.72 

{15,972.17j /16.710.Wl Z..iS MS 2.73 

(15,852.00) (15,900.68} 2.56 2.56 2.97 

(5,241.01) (5,526.72) 2.67 2.67 2.80 

(268,356.49) (258,455.65) 2.20 2.20 2.74 

1,360.00 1,360.00 1.05 1.05 2.56 

(3,220.00) {3,220.001 1.31. 1.31 2.47 

(75,800.00) (72,113.22) 3.97 3.91 3.11 

(77,660.00) (73,973.22) 2.49 1.49 2..81 

Ao:oont 90420000 Page 13 

19 of 39 



opfm 

Security Type/ Description 
Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity 

Federal Agency Bond / Note 

FFCS NOTES 
DTD 09/09/2015 1.450% 09/09/2019 
FNMA NOTES (ZERO CPN) 
OTO 10/09/1984 0.000% 10/09/2019 
FHLSNOTES 
OTD 11/17/2016 1.37S% U/15/2019 
FNMA BENCHMARK NOTE 
OTO 11/07/201• 1.150% 11/26/2019 
FfCBNOTES 
OTO OS/20/2015 1.600% 12/20/2019 
FNMA NOTES 
OTO 01/12/2015 1.625% Ol/2112020 
FNMA NOTES 
OTO 02/28/2017 1.500% 02/28/2020 
FNMA NOTES (EX.cAltASlE) 
OTO 03/06/2013 l..750% 03/06/2020 
FHt.MC: NOTES (EX•CAUASI.E) 
DTP OS/31/i016 1.350'!'~ 05/26/2020 
FNMA NOTES 
OTO 08/01/2017 t.500% Oi/30/2020 
Ff-CB NOTES 
DTD 02/04/2016 1.450% 00/04/2020 
FHLB AGEt.'CY NOTES 
OTO 08/21/2010 2.875% 09/11/2020 
FHLB NOTES: 
OTO 09/08/2017 1.375% 09/28/2020 
FNMA NOTES (EX<Al.lASLE} 
OTO 04/16/2012 2.350% 10/16,12020 
ffCBNOTES 
OTO 11/09/2012 1.500% 11/09/WZO 
A·llf!NOTES 
OTO 01/06/2015 1;875% 12/11/2020 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

3133EFCPO 

313S86RCS 

ll30AA3R7 

313SGOZY2 

3133EEM49 

313SGOA78 

313SGOT29 

3135GOUUS 

ll.34G~W4 

3135GOT60 

3133EfX\/4 

31337005S 

3130Act:26 

l13SGOAW1 

3133EC2A1 

3130A3UOS 

Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

Par 

2,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

3.155,000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.130,000.00 MERRllL 

1.000.000,00 NEW ACCT 

4,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

870.000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.845.000.00 JPM_CHA.S 

3.000,000.00 Ni:W ACCT 

2.000.000.00 rmv ACCT 

4.400.000.00 IJARClA't'S 

3.000.000.00 NEW ACCT 

3,000.000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.sso,000.00 BARC!.AYS 

2,300,000.00 NEW ACCT 

3,000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

2.000,000.00 NEW ACCT 

Next can Market 
Date Price 

9SJP 

96..82 

98.51 

99.0l 

98.69 

98.67 

98.31 

98.71 

97.7• 
97.73 

97.65 

100.48 

97.23 

99.20 

97.37 

97.95 

C3 

Ma~t 
Va.lue 

2.066,299.4-0 

3,0S•t513.l5 

2,098,301.34 

l,079.249.33 

3,94.7,736.00 

858,391.59 

2,796.919.SO 

2.961.201.00 

1.954,774.00 

4.300,049.60 

2.929.386.00 

3.0H,340.00 

V70,912.SO 

2,281,508.00 

2.921,220.00 

1.959.078.00 

UnreaJG/L 
On Cost 

{18,800.42) 

21,lll.72 

(31,200.76) 

m1.219.97l 

(55.780.00} 

CU.035.20 

(46,259.70} 

(SS.089.00} 

(45,226.00} 

(86,618.40) 

(87.'.333.00} 

(187,539.00} 

(27,930.00) 

{117,6£!8.70) 

(97.110.00l 

(S7,002.00) 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

(Z2.229:C)5) U7 

(51,649.46) 1.26 

(31.471.45, 1.35 

(13,4'16.75} 1.38 

(53,420.32} 1.44 

!12.074.24) 1.52 

(47.o&tOl) 1.62 

(SS,991J'3) l.63 

(45,226.00) 1.86 

(90,629.96} 2.02 

(78,631.71) 2.03 

tM.896.70) 2.10 

[31).954.92} 2.18 

(68,:377.05} 2.21 

(£!S,131.7S) 2.29 

(49,075.46) 2.37 

Duration YTM 
toWomatMkt 

1.17 2.42 

1.26 2.SS 

1.35 2.48 

1.38 2.-17 

L44 2.51 

1.52 2.50 

1.62 2 .. 54 

1.64 2.54 

1.86 2.57 

2.02 :t63 

2.03 2.61 

:uo u~s 

2.lS 2.66 

2.21 2.71 

2.29 2.66 

2.37 l.74 

Ai:t:oont 90420000 Page 14 

20 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

OTI.OF \llSJ'~iN'JEsniENrf)Qft'TJJQLI()•.-99420000 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/Maturity CUSIP 

Federal Agency Bond I Note 

Ail8NOTl:S 3133821(5'1 
OTO 03/15/2013 1.750% 03/12/2021 
FANNl!:. MAE NOTES 3135GCU27 
OTO 04/13/2018 l.500% 04/13/2021 
FNMA NOTES (CAUABL!:) 3135GOJ87 
OTO 04/28/2016 1.650% 04/2812021 
FJIIMANOTES 3135GON82 

OTO 08/19/2016 1.250% 08/17/2021 
FANNIE MAE NOTES 313SGOS38 
OTD 01/09/2017 2.000% 01/0S/2022 
FANl\'JE MAE NOTES l13SGOS38 
OTO 01/09/2017 2.000% 01/05,12022 
FANNU:. MAE NOTES 313SGOT'15 
oro 04/10120,r us7S% 0>1los12022 

Securtty Type Sub-Tota! 

Corporate Note 

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP NOTES S9236TOHS 
OTO 10/18/2016 1.550% 10/18/2019 
AMERICAN EXPRESS CREO!T (CAllABlE) 0258MOEC9 
CORP 
OTO 10/31/2016 1.700% 10/30/2019 
PFIZER INC CORP NOTE 71708lEB5 
OTO U/21/2016 1.700% 12/15/2019 
CISCO SYSTEMS INC CORP NOTE 1n7SIW-IS 
OTO 11/17/2009 4.450% 01115/202.0 
WEt.LS fAAGO & CO CORP BONDS 94974BGfl 
OTO 02/02/2015 2.150% 01/30/2020 
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP BONDS 90<!764AV9 
DID 05/05/2017 Ul00% 05/05(2020 
l? MORGAN CKASE & CO CORP NT 46625HOl2 
{CAllABlE} 
OTO 03/0ll20l6 2.550% 03/01/2021 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Par Broker 

5.000.000.00 NeW ACCT 

2.240.000.00 NOMURA 

2.500,000.00 NSV ACCT 

1.500.000.00 BAAC&.AYS 

3.360.000.00 STI.F!:l 

4.500.000.00 CITIGRP 

7,350,000.00 TO 

68,180,000.00 

1,475,000.00 MERRll.L 

910,000.00 RSC CAP 

1,910,000.00 MERRILL 

4,500,000.00 GOLDMAN 

4,650.000,00 WEU.SFAA 

305,000.00 MORGAN_S 

4.900,000.00 US BANK 

Next Call Mlilli<et 
Date Price 

97cS9 

99.47 

07/28118 97.02 

95.68 

97.41 

97.47 

96.95 

98.59 

09/30/19 98.-45 

98.SS 

102.53 

98.60 

98.30 

02/01/11 98.00 

C3 

Market 
Va.lue 

4.879.270.00 

2,228,145.92 

2A2SA65.00 

Vl3S.170.00 

3.274.911.84 

4,385,123.00 

7.12.S.685.JS 

66,748,710.62 

1,454,265.93 

005,!ISS.63 

1,882,347.02 

4.614.012.00 

4,SS'l,765.15 

299,817.14 

4,801,941.20 

Unreal G/L 
On Cost 

(228.255.00) 

(8.516-48) 

(74.385.00} 

(S9,3i5.00) 

(88 .• 623.36) 

(94.157,00} 

,:m.212.m 

(1,734,290.43) 

(19,996.57} 

(13,028.47) 

(26.2n.7S) 

(307,773.00) 

(1:Z.0,337.35) 

(4,209.91} 

( 186-,258.80) 

for the Month Endlng June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amott Cost Duration 

Cl8l.49lUO) 1.60 

{8,749.96) 2.!io 

(74.452-68) 2.n 

(61.278.17) 3.02 

(87,650.+O 3.33 

C99.676.76) 3.33 

(223,493.07} 3,58 

(1,566,068,74) 2.32 

(20,411.05} 1.27 

(13,621.30) l.29 

(26,987.44) VB 

(84. 701.84) 1.46 

191.573,19) 1.53 

{4,578.29) 1.SO 

(151,272.07) 2.52 

Duration YTM 
to Worst at Mkt 

2.60 2.68 

2.66 2.70 

i,n 2.75 

3.02 2.70 

3.33 2.76 

3.33 2.76 

3,SS 2.73 

2,32 2.64 

1.27 2.66 

l.JO 2.89 

1.43 2.72 

1.46 2.76 

1.53 3,06 

U30 us 

2.53 3.34 

Account 90420000 Page 15 

21 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

cwr.··of·.\IISTAINYESTfv1ENTPO~TFOLJO• ... 9Q4ZQ90Q 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/CouJ>On/ Maturity 

Corporate Note 

llANKOF !,EW YORK MEUON COfl,f> 
(CALL.ABU:) 
DT002/1912016 2 .• 500% 04/15/2021 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP 
(CAU.ABU:) 
OTO OZ/1912016 2.500% 04/15/20,',t 
AMER.IC.AN HONDA FINANCE 
OTO 0?/12/2016 1.650% 07/12/2021 
GENERAi. ELECTRIC CO BONDS 
DTD 10/17/20114.650% 10/17/2021 

Security Typa SUb•Total 

Commercial Paper 

MUFG BANK LTD/NY COMM PAPER 
OTO 04/23/2018 0.000% 10/22,12018 
CREDIT AGRICOLE OB.NY COMM PAPER 
DTO 06/U/2018 0.000% 12/10/2018 
~p PARUIAS NV 8RANOi COMM PAPER 
OTD 06(15/2018 0.000% 12112/2018 

Securtty Type Sub-Total 

Certificate of Deposit 

BANK Of MONTru:AL CHICAGO CERT 
OfPOS 
DTD02/09/20171.880% 02/07/2019 
BANK Of NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON LT CD 
OTO 04/06/201.7 1.910% 04/0S/2019 
SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NYCO 
om OS/Oll/2017 2.(150% 05/03/2019 
PRIVATEBANK & TRUST CO CERT DEP 
om os,2012016 1.100% os120,2012 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

06406FAA1 

0&106FM1 

0266S.VSF7 

36962GSl9 

62479M.KN2 

22533UMAS 

096SOCMC9 

06427KRC3 

06417GUE6 

S6563YVNO 

74267GVE4 

Par Broker 

:Z.150,000.00 WE!.LS_FA 

4.800,000,00 WE!.I.SfAR 

2,565.000.00 C1TIGRP 

4.500,000,00 STiffl 

32,665,000,00 

2.500,000.00 BTM 

3.000,000.00 CREDAG 

2,500,000.00 · 6l\lP _PARI 

a,000,000.00 

4,950,000.00 GOLDMAN 

1.075,000.00 MERRILL 

4.400.000.00 JPM_CHAS 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

03/15/21 

03/15/21 

C3 

9fU6 

98.16 

95.68 

104.01 

99.26 

98,91 

98.89 

Market 
Value 

2.U0.433.55 

4,71U65.60 

2,454,238.17 

4.680.490.$0 

32,489,864.89 

2,4Sl.6t5J.l0 

2.967.351.00 

2;472,367.50 

7,921,333.50 

99.81 4,940,778.15 

99'57 4,381,291.20 

99.11 242,814.36 

UnrealG/L 
On Cost 

(76,761.45) 

(214,958.40} 

(72.851.13) 

(260,914.50) 

(1,303,367.36) 

13,085.83 

3,351.00 

1,867.50 

18,304.33 

(9,22.1.8S\ 

(6,243.60) 

(18,708.60} 

(2,18.5.&0 

for the Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Cost Duration 

(68,381.89) 

(165,991.63) 

(81.356.29) 

C133,:?97.6S) 

(842,175.64} 

1,154.60 

(249.00) 

(754.73) 

150.87 

(9,221.85} 

(6,243.60) 

(18,7011..SOl 

(2,185.64} 

2.oS 

2.65 

2.90 

3.02 

2.20 

0.31 

0.44 

MS 

CMO 

0.60 

0.7S 

0.83 

0.88 

Duration YTM 
to Worst at Mkt 

2.66 

2.66 

2.90 

3.02 

2.20 

0.31 

0.44 

0,45 

0.40 

D.60 

0.75 

0,83 

3_19 

3.19 

3.15 

3.35 

3.09 

2.34 

2.43 

2.44 

2.40 

2.61 

2.49 

2.06 

Ao::ount 90420000 Page Ui 

22 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics 

CITY·OF .. \fISl"Jl.I~E$l'MENTPORTF0llC'J· ... 904,?~000 
Security Type/Description 

Dated Date/Coupon/ Maturity 

MERRtCK BANK CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO OS/19/2016 UOO% 05/20/2019 
walS f'AAGO CO CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO 06/01/2016 1.250% 00/03/2019 
$KANOINAV EJ\lSKlLOA SANKEN NY CO 
OTO 08/04/W17 1.840% 00/02/2019 
MUFG BANK LTOilllY CERT OEPOS 
OTO 09/27/2017 2.070% 09/25/20.19 
I.CA BANK CORP CERT DEPOSIT 
OTO 05/2.0/2016 1.250% 05/2:012020 
SANK Of NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD 
om 06/011201s 3.000¾> 0o1os12020 
WESTPAC BANKING CORP NY CO 
OTO 08/07/2fJ17 2 .. 050%, 08/03/2020 
$VilEDSANK (Nl:W YORK) CERT O&OS 
om 11111120112.210% 1111&12020 
COMMl.lNTIY SANK PASADENA CERT DEP 
OTO 05/23/2016 1.300% U/23/2020 
COMMUNITY F!Nl SVCS BANK CERT 
OEPOS!T 
OTO 06/06/2016 USO¾ 12/04/2020 
FiRST $ENTRY SANK tNC CERT OEI' 
OTO 05/20/2016 1.400% 05/20/2021 
COMENITY CAPITAi. BANK CERT OE.POSIT 
OTO Q:S/23/2016 l.SOO¾ OS/24/2021 
GOlOMAJ\i SACHS GROUP !NC CERT OEP 
OTO 05/25/2016 1.-150% 05/25/2021 
COMMUNITY BANK NEVADA CERT OEP 
OTO OS/2712016 1.450% {)5/27/2021 

Sf,c:urity Type SUIJ..Tot.lf 

Managed Ac:count Sub-, Total 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

CUSIP 

590131?69 

9'197485K9 

SJOSOFXTJ 

06539RGM3 

501798.lfO 

O&H7GU22 

9612liW 

870t9U6D6 

203S07ATS 

20364A8l.8 

l3640ftCH8 

20033AOH2 

3!U48PEVS 

20356Y8Jl 

Par 

245,000.00 NEW Af:.CT 

245.000.00 NEW ACCT 

4.400.000.00 MRClAYS 

2,235,000.00 M!TSU 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

3,910,000.00 GOlOMAN 

3,950,000.00 JPM_ CHAS 

4,490,000.00 MERRl!.L 

245,000.00 NEVI ACCT 

245,000.00 NE\V ACCT 

245,000.00 NE\¥ ACCT 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

245.000.00 NEW ACCT 

245,000.00 NEW ACCT 

31,860,000.00 

221,10s,ooo.oo 

Next Call Market 
Date Price 

98-9':I 

98.93 

SiS.14 

99.00 

97.41 

100.SS 

98.42 

97.91 

96.76 

96.38 

96.'14 

96.16 

96.16 

96.14 

Marktn 
Value 

24:l.SOUO 

242.369.19 

4,352.Ml.ZO 

2,2L2.652.24 

238.660.87 

3,931,696.59 

3,887,487.30 

4,396,239.82 

237,051.71 

236.136.&I 

236.287.S.5 

ns.sas.ea 

1.35,591.76 

235.542.51 

31,563,487.08 

223,209,601.02 

C3 

Unrea!G/l 
Oneost 

{2.496.30) 

{2,630.81) 

(36.242.801 

(22,3'17.76) 

(6,339.Ul 

23.182-39 

(62.51210} 

(93,760.18} 

{7.918..291 

(8,863.36) 

(8,712.44) 

(9,414.12) 

(9,408.24) 

(9.4Sl'.49} 

(293,311.12) 

(4,959,220.45) 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

Unreal G/L Effective 
Amort Co.st Duration 

(2.496.JO} 0,88 

(2,630.81) 0.92 

(37,023.01) 1.oe 

(:U.3•7.76) 1.23 

(6,339.13) l.87 

23,134.38 1-86 

162.512.70) 2.07 

(93,760.18} 2.29 

(7,9-18..29) 2,37 

(8,863.35} 2.40 

(8,712.44) :us 

(9.-.14.i:n 2.66 

(9,408.24} 2.S7 

(9,457.49) 2.87 

(294,139.34) 1,43 

(4,234,887.17) 2.41 

Duration YTM 
to Worst at Mkt 

0.88 uo 

0.92 2.36 

LOS 0.93 

121 1.19 

l.87 2.51 

lJl6 2.78 

2.07 2.74 

2.29 3.21 

2.37 2.60 

]AO 2.79 

2.SS 2.sa 

2.86 2.15 

U7 2.70 

2J37 2.71 

1.43 2.30 

2.42. 2.67 

Aecooot 90420000 Page 17 

23 of 39 



opfm 

Seatlfflm; Sub-Tot:al 

Accnied Interest 

Total Investm~nt:s 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

Managed Account Fair Market Value & Analytics For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

$2l7,10S,OOO,OO 

C3 

$:tU,209,601.02 ($4,9S9,21JJ,4S) ($4,U4,887.17) 

$1,248,oStl.12 

$224,458,251.14 

2.41 2,41 2.67% 

Ao::.oont 90420000 Page 18 

24 of 39 



opfm 
Managed Account Security Transactions &. Interest for the Month Ending lune 30, 2018 

06/04/1$ 06/06/18 US TREASURY NOTES 9128Zst57 5,050,000.00 (4,84M57A2) (16,177.94) (4,860,035.36) 

OTO 09/30/2015 1.150% 09/30/2022 
06/05/lS 06/07118 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CO 0&U7GU22 3.910.000.00 '3,908.514.20) 0.00 13,908,514.20) 

OTO 06/07/2018 3.080% 06/05/2020 
06/13/18 06/13/18 CREDIT AGRICOLE eta NY COMM 22533UMAS 3.000,000.00 (2,964,000.00) 0.00 (2.964.000.00) 

PAPER 
OTO 06/11/2018 0.000% 12/10/2018 

06/15/18 06/15/18 BNP PARIBAS NY SRANOi COMM PAPER 09659CMC9 2.500.000.00 !2,470,500,00l 0.00 {2.470.500,00) 

DTD 06/15/2018 0.000% 12/12)2018 

Transaction Type Sub-Total 14,460,000.00 (14,186,871.62) (16,177.94) (14,203,049.56) 

INTEREST 

06/01/18 06/01/18 wru..s FARGO co CERT DEPOSIT 94974851(9 245.000.00 0.00 260.10 260.10 
OTO 06/01/2016 1.250% 06/03/2019 

05/04/18 06/04/18 MONEY MARKET FUND MONEY0002 0.00 D.00 360.63 300.63 
06/06/18 06/06/18 COMMUNITY ANl SVCS BANK CERT 20364ABLS 245,000.00 0.00 200,91 28i:L91 

DEPOSIT 
OTO 06/06/2016 1.350% 12/04/2020 

06/11/18 06/11/18 FHLBNOTES 3130A3UO5 2,000,000.00 0.00 18,750.00 18.750.00 
OTD 01/06/2015 1.875% 12/11/2020 

06/15/18 06/15'18 PFIZER INC CORP NOTE 717081£85 1,910,000.00 0.00 16,235.00 16,235.00 
DTD 11/21(2016 1.700% 12/15/2019 

06/19(18 06/19118 MERRlCK BANK CERT DEPOSIT 59013lP69 245,000.00 0.00 22U9 228.89 

DTO 05/19/2016 1.100% 05/20/2019 
06/20/18 06/20/18 FIRST SENTRY BANK INC CERT DEP 3364MCHS 245,000.00 0.00 291.32 291.32 

OTO 05/20/2016 1.400% OS/20/2021 
06120/18 06/20/18 FfCSNOTES 3133EEf.W9 4.000,000.00 0.00 32..000.00 32,000.00 

OTO 05/20/2015 1.600% 12/20/2019 
06/2.3/18 06(23/18 COMMUNITY BANK PASADENA CERT 2:03S07ATS 245,000.00 0.00 270.51 270.51 

DEfl 
OTO 05/23/2016 1.300% II/23/2020 

06/23(18 06/23/18 COMENITY CAPITAL BANK CERT 20033AOH2 245.000.00 0.00 312.12 312.l2 
DEPOSIT 
OTO OS/23/2016 1.500% 05!24/2021 

PFM Asset Management LLC Account 90420000 Page 19 

9/11/2018 C3 25 of39 



opfm 
Managed Account Security Transactions & Interest 

06/27/lS 06127/18 COMMUNITY BANK NEVADA CERT DEP 
OTO OS/27/2016 1.450% OS/27/2021 

06/30/18 06/30/18 US TREASURY NOTES 
OTO 12/31/2015 1.750% 12/31/2020 

Tntnsaction Type Sub--Total 

MATURITY 

06/13/18 06/13/18 CREOIT AGRlCOLE ClB NY COMM 
PAPER 
DTD 12/13/2017 0.000% 06/13/2018 

06/15/18 06/15/18 BNP PARIBAS NY BRANCH COMM PAPER 
OTO 10/02/2017 O.OOOo/u 06/15/2018 

Ttansaction Type Sub-Total 

06/04118 06/06/18 FANNIE MAE GLOBAL NOTES 
DTD 10/25/20161.000% 10/24/2019 

06/0S/18 06/07/18 BANK OF NC1'/A SCOTIA HOUSTO" l T 
co 
DTD 04/00/2017 1.91()% 04/05/2019 

Trantaetic:m Type Sub-Total 

Managed Acoo11ntSub--Total 

Total security Ttillli1111aJOTl$ 

PFM Asset Management LLC 

9/11/2018 

20356YBl1 

912S28N'1S 

22533Uf00 

09659CfFO 

313SGOR39 

06417GUE6 

245,000.00 1).00 301;72 

3.000.000.00 0.00 26,250.00 

12,62.5,000.00 0.00 95,541.20 

3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 0.00 

2,500.000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 

5,500,000.00 s,soo,000.00 0.00 

4.500,000.00 4, 4 I 1;260.00 5,250.00 

3,925,000.00 3,901,960.2.S 13,119.31. 

8,425,000.00 S,313,220,25 18,369.31 

(313,651.31) 97,732.57 

($373,651.37) $97,732.57 

C3 

For the Month Ending June 30, 2018 

301.72 

26.250.00 

95,541.20 

3,000.000.00 25,086.67 0.00 

2.soo.000.00 21.738.89 ().00 

S,500,000.00 47,825.56 0.00 

4,416,510.00 (24,300.00) (55,939.95} FIFO 

3,915,079.56 (23,039.75) (23,039.75) FIFO 

8,331,589.SS (47,339.75) (78,979.70} 

(275,918.80} 48S.81 {78,979.70) 

($275 191fJ.S0) $485.81 ($78,979.70) 

Account 90420000 Page 20 

26 of 39 



Cl1Y OF VISTA 
CASH AND INVESTMENTS BY FUND PER GENERAL LEDGER 

(EXCLUDING FUI\IDS MANAGED BY FfSCAL AGENTS) 
JUNE 30, 2018 

I FUND I FUND NAME 

001 GENERAL FUND 
002 GENERAL FUND CIP 
102 PARK DEVELOPMENT 
103 COMM DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
106 GAS TAX 
107 SENIOR. CITIZEN NUTRITION PROGRAM 
108 1972 LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 
109 PLANNED LOCAL DRAINAGE 
110 DEVELOPMENT 
111 PROPOSITION ~A" SALES TAX 
113 SOUTH MELROSE LANDSCAPE AD 
114 LA MIRADA CANYON MAINT DIST 
117 GRANTS 
120 JPFA 1993"C'NORTHCO.SQUARE 
122 VISTA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
123 HOUSING AUTH BOND FUNDS 
124 HOME PROGRAM 
125 STATE COPS GRANT 
126 CALHOME PROGRAM 
129 GAS TAX CIP 
301 VISTA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
305 PASEO SANTA FE FACILITIES PROJ 
310 REDEVELOPMENT SCHOOL SAFETY 
418 JPFA 1997 SERIES "AN HACIENDA 
423 JPFA 2015 LEASE REV BONDS 
501 CITY SEVVER REVENUE 
502 CITY CAF>ITAL EXF>ANSION 
503 CITY CAPITAL REF>AIRS AND REPLACEMENT 
504 BUENA SEVVER REVENUE 
505 BUENA CAPITAL EXPANSION 
506 BUENA CAPITAL REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT 
507 WAVEWATERPARK 
509 CITY SEVVER CAPITAL FACILITY 
510 BUENA SE\NER CAPITAL FACILITY 
601 RISK MANAGEMENT 
602 8UILDING AND FACILITIES MAINT 
603 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 
604 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
701 TRUST DEPOSITS 
704 CFO 1993 "A" NORTH CO. SQUARE 
708 DEFERRED STREET CONSTRUCTION 
709 RSWA AGENCY FUND 
710 RETIREE HEALTH 

TOTAL 

9/11/2018 C3 

I CASH & I 
INVESTMENTS 

$ 69,278,603.47 
$ 5,627,121.44 
$ 4,299,651.90 
$ (78,425.17} 
$ 2,971,820.11 
$ (250,358.67) 
$ 199.406,87 
$ 575,650.54 
$ 4,166,889.25 
$ 347,760.39 
$ 95,367.55 
$ 341,422.83 
$ (455,104.43) 
$ 87.720.34 
$ 9,009,864.49 
$ 2,697,911.51 
$ 1,286,488.88 
$ 222,913.34 
$ 361,232.61 
$ 470,618.40 
S 14,841,892.31 
$ 15,192,910.04 
$ 3,479.62 
$ 133,470.14 
$ (19,323.31) 
$ 26,539,426.23 
$ 1,365,602.72 
$ 35,247.179.18 
$ 9,074,671.25 
$ 1,274,857.88 
$ 44,927,730,01 
$ (67,481.54) 
$ 1,285, 766,90 
$ 881,384.64 
$ 7,162,229.75 
$ 584,450.43 
$ 2,628,106.26 
$ 2,527,972.78 
$ 2,038,833.74 
$ 512,791.04 
$ 4,552,978.11 
$ 487,000.53 
$ 317,929.76 
$ 272,810,413.92 

27 of 39 



CITY OF VISTA 
FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS AND HELD IN TRUST 

JUNE 30, 2018 

DESCRIPTION 

FUNDS HELD BY FISCAL AGENTS· MANAGED BY U.S. BANK: 

1997 JPFA Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds (Hacienda & Buena Vista}1 

2005 Hidden Valley (Vista Redevelopment Project) 

2010 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds (Vista Redevelopment Project)1 

2011 CDC Tax Allocation Bonds (Vista Redevelopment Project) 1 

2015 Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds Serles A, B·1, B-2 

2015 JPFA Refunding Lease Revenue Bonds 

2016 CFO 92-1 (N. County Square} Special Tax Refunding Bonds2 

TOTAL FUNDS MANAGED BY FISCAL AGENTS 

1 Majority of balance held as bond reserve 
2 Majority of balance held for next principal and interest payment due 

DESCRIPTION 

FUNDS HELD IN TRUST - MANAGED BY PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT: 

SECTION 115 PENSION TRUST 

TOTAL FUNDS HELO IN TRUST 

9/11/2018 C3 

I MARKET VALUE I 
$ 144,474.95 

13.99 

1,141,650.07 

1,565,500.32 

41.68 

844.53 

786,519.41 

$ 3,639,244.95 

MARKET VALUE 

$ 5,041,261.72 

$ 5,041,261.72 

28 of 39 



Item 7.C. 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Item #7.C. - RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE 
ASSOCIATION 

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, 
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista 

RSWA Board Members 

General Manager James H. Eggart 

First Quarter of FY 2018/2019 Budget and Expenditure Status -

Item 7.C. 

RSWA Agenda October 4, 2018 

BACKGROUND 

Attached for your information are the following reports: 

The Financial Status Report as of September 24, 2018 (First Quarter FY 
2018/2019) which shows a Fund Balance for the First Quarter in the amount of 
$478,166. 

The RSWA Cash Activity Report as of September 24, 2018. 

1350242.1 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF VISTA 
MEMORANDUM 

James H. Eggart, RSWA General Manager/General Counsel 

Lauren Warrem, Director of Finance/City Treasurer ~ 

September 24, 2018 

Regional Solid Waste Association's Budget Status 

Attached are the Financial Status Report and Cash Activity Report for the Regional Solid Waste 
Association (RSWA) for the first quarter of fiscal year (FY) 2018/2019. The reports present activity 
from July 1, 2018 through September 24, 2018. 

REVENUES 
Year-to-date (YTD) activity includes actual revenue of $66,872, which represents 22 percent of the 
FY 2018/2019 budgeted revenue. Interest earnings have been posted through July 2018. The 
actual revenues are consistent with what would be expected at this time. 

EXPENDITURES 
The YTD activity includes actual expenditures through September 24, 2018, totaling $68,692, which 
represents 20 percent of the FY 2018/2019 budgeted amount. The actual expenditures are 
consistent with what would be expected at this time. 

FUND BALANCE 
The total fund balance as of September 24, 2018, is $478,166, which includes a balance of 
$112,000 set aside and reserved for two household hazardous waste facility closures in the future. 



REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION 
FY 2018-2019 FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 

BEGINNING BALANCE (6-30-2018 Fund Balance) 
GASS 31 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJ 

ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE 

REVENUES 
DISPOSAL AGREEMENT VOLUME REBATE 
HHW NON-MEMBER 
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
STIPENDS 
INSURANCE 
TRAVEL AND MEETINGS 
AUDIT SERVICES 
LEGAL SERVICES 
CONSULTANT SERVICES 
REIMBURSEMENTS 
HHW EDUCATION 
HHWPERMITS 
HHW FACILITY SECURITY & PHONE 
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS (RSWA PHONE, FLYERS) 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS 
CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

CASH 

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED/UNDESIGNATED 
VISTA HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 
POWAY HHW FACILITY CLOSURE DESIGNATION 

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

$ 472,135 

265,021 
40,000 

4,200 
309,221 

8,000 
6,500 

10,000 
3,000 

20,000 
36,000 
2,500 

49,000 
2,200 
3,000 
1,000 

16,000 
192,480 

2,000 
351,680 

$ 4291676 

ACTUAL 
THRU 

9/24/2018 

$ 472,135 
7,851 

479,986 

66,255 

617 
66,872 

6,021 

681 
5,000 
2,750 

49,000 
2,092 
2,448 

700 

68,692 

$ 478,166 

$ 478,166 
$ 478,166 

$ 366,166 
56,000 
56,000 

$ 478,166 



RSWA CASH ACTIVITY 
JULY 1, 2018 • SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 

Date QsJf Name Description Deposit Disbursement Cash Balance 
7/1/17 BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD FROM 6/30/18 $ 487,000.53 
7/5/18 111008 GREEN, JOSEPH BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,850.53 
7/5/18 111009 GROSCH, DAVE BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,700.53 
7/5/18 111013 HEGENAUER, JUDITH S BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,550.53 
7/5/18 111030 MORASCO, MICHAEL K. BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,400.53 
7/5/18 111031 MORRISON, RON BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,250.53 
7/5/18 111056 SINNOTT, TERRY BOARD MEETING JUNE 2018 150.00 486,100.53 
7/5/18 111083 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO· DEPARTMENT 18/19 UNIFIED PROGRAM FACILITY PERMIT 1,046.00 485,054.53 
7/5/18 111083 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO· DEPARTMENT 18/19 UNIFIED PROGRAM FACILITY PERMIT 1,046.00 484,008.53 
7/12/18 111192 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN &SMART LEGAL SERVICES (JUL-SEP) 7,750.00 476,258.53 
7/19/18 111401 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART DISBURSEMENT CHARGES (JUN) 323.11 475,935.42 
7/19/18 EDCO CONTRACT VOLUME REBATE 66,255.32 542,190.74 
7/26/18 111628 CITY OF DEL MAR HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 535,190.74 
7/26/18 111629 CITY OF ENCINITAS HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 528,190.74 
7/26/18 111630 CITY OF ESCONDIDO HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 521,190.74 
7/26/18 111631 CITY OF NATIONAL CITY HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 514,190.74 
7/26/18 111632 CITY OF POWAY HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 507,190.74 
7/26/18 111633 CITY OF SOLANA BEACH HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 500,190.74 
7/26/18 111634 CITY OF VISTA HHW EDUCATIONAL APPROPRIATION FY18/19 7,000.00 493,190.74 
7/26/18 111653 LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD, LLP RSWA AUDIT 17/18 680.54 492,510.20 
7/31/18 INVESTMENT EARNINGS JULY INTEREST ALLOCATION 617.00 493,127.20 
8/2/18 111860 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART RSWA LEGAL SERVICES $2,000 (JUN)/ 5,791.51 487,335.69 

CONSULTANT SVCS $3,791.51 (JUN) 
8/2/18 111932 WOODRUFF, SPRADLIN & SMART ONE YEAR PREPAID HHW PHONE BILL 700.00 486,635.69 
8/16/18 112301 PROGRESSIVE TECHNOLOGY DVR SYSTEM SVC (7/1/18-6/30/19) 2,448.00 484,187.69 

SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 
8/31/18 112723 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC INSURANCE PROGRAM 2ND INSTALLMENT 2,250.00 481,937.69 
9/20/18 112958 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC SPECIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE (18/19) 3,753.09 478,184.60 
9/20/18 112995 GOLDEN STATE OVERNIGHT DELIVERY SHIPPING 18.18 478 166.42 

478,166.42 

Pagel of 1 



Item 7.D. 



To: 

From: 

Item #7.D. - RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE 
ASSOCIATION 

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, 
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista 

RSWA Board Members 

General Manager James H. Eggart 

Subject: FY 2018/2019 Environmental Enhancement Program Distributions 

Date: October 4, 2018 

HISTORY/BACKGROUND 

Pursuant to its Environmental Enhancement Program, the Regional Solid 
Waste Association (RSWA) provides funding to its six (6) permanent 
members on an annual basis to be utilized for household hazardous waste 
programs, organic waste diversion initiatives, recycling, or other solid waste 
matters. For Fiscal Year 2018/2019, the RSWA Board allocated $150,000 for 
the Environmental Enhancement Program. 

DISCUSSION 

The funding amount allocated to each member city is based on the city's 
prior year's solid waste tonnage as a percentage of the total RSWA generated 
solid waste tonnage. This year's distribution to each member city is as 
follows: 

Vista $52,530 

Encinitas $34,602 

Poway $28,453 

National City $22,882 

Solana Beach $7,475 

Del Mar $4,059 

A press release describing the Environmental Enhancement Program 
distributions will be posted on the RSWA website. 

1349739.l 



Item #7 .D. - RSW A Agenda I 0/4/ I 8 

The Environmental Enhancement Program allows each member city to utilize 
the funding allocation for environmental programs that the individual city 
determines are most beneficial to that jurisdiction. At the end of the fiscal 
year, each member city will be asked to provide a letter to the RSWA Board 
outlining how the city utilized the funding. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Board receive and file the Report. 

ATTACHMENTS 

FY 2018/2019 Environmental Enhancement Program Distribution Calculations 
Press Release 

1349739.1 



Item #7.D. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

Regional Solid Waste Association Press Release: 
RSWA ISSUES ENVIRONMENTAL ENHANCEMENT CHECKS 

Again this year, the Regional Solid Waste Association, a Joint Powers Agency composed 
of the Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, National City, Poway, Solana Beach and Vista is 
issuing environmental enhancement checks to member cities. 

Each city will be receiving a check based on the city's solid waste tonnage as a 
percentage of the total tonnage of the organization (RSW A). The check can be utilized 
for household hazardous waste programs, organic waste diversion initiatives, recycling or 
other solid waste matters. RSWA Chairperson Ron Morrison, Mayor of National City, 
stated that, "This is one governmental agency that has really worked - we've done the job 
we were created to do." He continued by saying, "Each task that RSWA has undertaken 
has been handled quickly, with immediate results that are recognized and verifiable." 

RSWA formed a public/private partnership with EDCO Waste and Recycling to deal with 
solid waste disposal fees. That partnership paved the way for tremendous savings for the 
customers in all six cities. "The savings to our citizens has been significant due to the 
efforts of RSW A," said RSW A Treasurer Dave Grosch, City Council Member from the 
City of Poway. 

After the successes with trash, RSWA also tackled the Household Hazardous Waste 
(HHW) issue. Once again using a public/private partnership, this time with EDCO and 
Stericycle Environmental Solutions, RSW A created a variety of HHW service options for 
each jurisdiction to choose the best programs for that City's residents. Regional options 
include utilizing either of the two permanent facilities located in Poway and Vista, 
hosting a special collection event or using the door-to-door collection program either for 
seniors and disabled and/or the general population. RSW A Secretary Catherine 
Blakespear, Mayor of Encinitas, applauded RSWA's household hazardous waste program 
as being "innovative with a menu of different options for citizens to choose from that 
truly encourages the proper disposal ofHHW." 

The environmental enhancement check will allow each individual jurisdiction to target 
specific needs and utilize the money to fund services such as recycling and organics 
reduction education, HHW, e-waste, litter abatement programs and/or NPDES related 
activities. The influx of money will allow each city to not only be creative, but to 
individualize the program to meet the different and individual needs of each jurisdiction. 
RSW A Secretary Joe Green, City Council Member from Vista, pointed out "Since 
RSW A has the regional programs fully in place the new money coming to each city 
will mean more programs for our citizens at zero cost to us or them." This is truly a win
win situation for the residents of the RSW A cities. 

For more information please contact: 
James H. Eggart, General Manger-RSWA at (714) 415-1062 
james@RSWA.info 

1349730.l 



Item 8.A. 



Participation Summary 

PERMANENT FACILITIES (PowayNista) 

All Jurisdictions - Including N1C Universal Waste , E-Waste , Batteries and Sharps Onfy 
Loads 

CITY 
Carlsbad 
Del Mar 
Encinitas 
Escondido * 
National City** 
Poway 
San Marcos 
Solana Beach 
Vista 
E/U-Waste Only 
Batteries Only 
Sharps Only 

JUL 
131 
5 
65 
0 
0 

397 
100 
3 

255 
220 
22 
22 

AUG SEP 
105 103 
1 2 

56 52 
0 0 
0 0 

281 365 
87 88 
6 9 

222 268 
157 170 
14 16 
21 18 

OCT NOV DEC 
63 72 71 
1 2 1 

34 32 22 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

344 243 293 
73 50 53 
5 2 5 

205 157 203 
134 106 138 
3 5 9 
26 15 17 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL 
138 91 64 101 59 156 1,154 
2 1 3 1 4 5 28 
62 36 33 54 25 68 539 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

478 314 274 407 229 422 4,047 
92 64 47 91 61 115 921 
8 3 4 6 6 15 72 

308 223 167 258 162 349 2,777 
211 164 142 151 120 226 1,939 
19 6 13 10 11 11 139 
22 18 14 19 14 24 230 

Total 1.220 950 1.091 888 684 812 1,340 920 761 1,098 691 1.391 11.846 

*Escondido partic ipation at PowayMsta facilities. Total participation on page 2 (Escondido and RSWA facllltles) . 

.. National City participation at PowayNlsta facllllles. Total participation on page 2 (Chula Vista and RSWA facllllles). 

HOME PICKUPS 
- - - -

Jul-17 
Aug-17 
Sep-17 
Oct-17 
Nov-17 
Dec-17 
Jan-18 
Feb-18 
Mar-18 
Apr-18 
May-18 
Jun-18 

Ali Jur·isdicti ons - lnc [uding N/C Batte ries and E-Waste Only 
SharpsJO-

Seniors/HB Co-Pay Waste 
48 30 6 
65 43 7 
62 33 8 
68 36 5 
70 34 7 
42 25 3 
64 38 9 
54 30 10 
75 35 8 
80 41 3 
77 43 6 
71 36 11 

- - - -

B«tterJes 
Only 

1 
1 
0 
0 
1 
0 
2 
0 
0 
3 
1 
o 

- -

E-Waste Only Monthly Total 
5 90 
4 120 
4 107 
7 
5 
4 
7 
8 
7 
10 
11 
7 

116 
117 
74 
120 
102 
125 
137 
138 
125 

Total 776 424 83 9 79 1,37i 

1 8/17/2018 11 :43 AM 



RSWA HHW Participation 
By Jurisdiction 

Del Mar Encinitas Escondido ' ~ ~ Solana Beach Vista Total "' 
PHHWCF Horne PU PHHWCF Home PU VP Esc . PHHWCF Horne PU PHHWCF Home P U PHHWCF Home PU PHHWCF Home PU PHHWCF Home P,U 

T~:~L , 15 46 ! 524 397 0 1,484 84 0 2,916 2 ' 74 157 2.493 59· 7.590 661 

: T~:
1
~l -, 14 56 i 498 466 0 1,569 116 0 3,085 2 58 145 2.496 58 7.836 727 

T~~~L '. 15 44 i 482 369 0 1.585 110 0 3.305 2 45 135 2.608 54 8.150 604 

T~~~l 24 34 : 513 355 0 1.552 99 0 3.585 9 63 171 2.481 51 8.317 620 

Jul-17 5 3 65 28 0 146 19 0 397 0 3 14 255 5 890 50 
Aug-17 1 2 56 34 0 137 12 0 281 0 6 17 222 9 715 62 
Sep-17 2 3 52 22 0 121 16 0 365 0 9 14 268 6 833 45 
Oct-17 1 7 34 47 0 111 6 0 344 0 5 5 205 6 706 65 
Nov-17 2 1 32 38 0 114 4 0 243 1 2 6 157 6 554 52 
Dec-17 1 4 22 23 0 122 5 0 293 1 5 7 203 3 651 38 
Jan-18 2 3 62 29 0 145 14 0 478 0 8 11 308 9 1017 52 
Feb-18 1 5 36 23 0 145 13 0 314 0 3 15 223 5 735 48 
Mar-18 3 5 33 41 0 126 9 0 274 0 4 26 167 3 616 75 
Apr-18 1 4 54 44 0 116 0 0 407 0 6 9 258 3 842 60 
May-18 4 2 25 42 0 108 0 0 229 2 6 17 162 7 534 70 
Jun-18 5 5 68 43 0 131 0 0 422 0 15 15 349 4 990 67 

j TOTAL -
28 

- --- - - ----- - - -- - - --
44 539 414 0 1.522 98 0 4.047 4 72 156 2.777 66 9.083 684 _FYJ_8 __ ,_ - -- - - - ---~--~- . -

• Escondido - VIP= Vista/Poway facilities, Esc. = Escondido facility 

- National City residents utilize Chula Vista facility, $5 co-pay (data provided by City of Chula Vista) 
-Total - PHHWCF includes all permanent facility participation by RSWA member cities (including Escondido facility) 

2 8/17/2018 11:43 AM 



RSWA HHW Program 
Participation and 

Volume Collected {lbs.) 
{includes HHW from all participating jurisdictions) 

~ Vista Door to Door Total 
Residents Volume Residents Volume Residents Volume Residents Volume 

TOTALF Y14 4.360 192 ,608 5 ,457 436 ,735 1,165 116 ,972 10 ,982 746,315 
Weight per Vehicle/Pickup 44.2 80.0 100.4 68.0 

TOTAL FY15 4.543 177.330 5 ,574 499,446 1,339 124 ,859 11,456 801,635 
Weight per Vehicle/Pickup 39.0 89.6 93.2 70.0 
TOTAL FY16 4.911 159 ,985 5,485 458,089 1,260 114 ,518 11 ,656 732 ,592 
Weight per Vehicle/Pickup 32.6 83.5 90.9 62.9 

TOTAL FY17 4.910 224 .352 5,728 443 ,526 1.258 110,878 11,896 778 ,756 
Weight per Vehicle/Pickup 45.7 n.4 88.1 65.5 

Jul-17 528 9,712 692 47,996 90 11,999 1,310 69,707 
Aug-17 389 38,596 561 69,260 120 17,315 1,070 125,171 
Sep-17 460 15,997 631 47,100 107 11,775 1,198 74,872 

· Oct-17 425 14,414 463 30,540 116 7,635 1,004 52,589 
Nov-17 312 16,143 372 29,380 117 7,345 801 52,868 
Dec-17 375 12,632 437 58,040 74 10,885 886 81,557 
Jan-18 600 17,100 740 47,480 120 11,870 1,460 76,450 
Feb-18 399 23,131 521 33,580 102 8,395 1,022 65,106 
Mar-18 365 10,487 396 29,870 123 7 ,467 884 47,824 
Apr-18 490 14,220 608 57,230 137 14,307 1,235 85,757 
May-18 305 25,899 386 53,950 138 13,487 829 93,336 
Jun-18 566 6,006 825 54,225 125 13,556 1,516 73,787 

TOTAL FY18 5,214 204 ,337 6,632 558,651 1,369 136 ,036 13,215 899 ,024 
Weight per Vehicle/Pickup 39.2 84.2 99.4 68.0 

Volume by Program 3 8/17/2018 11 :43 AM 



Item 8.B. 



555 ANTON BOULEVARD, SUITE 1200 
COSTA MESA, CA 92626-7670 

(714) 558-7000 

Item# 8.B. RSWA Agenda 10/4/18 

REGIONAL SOLID WASTE 
ASSOCIATION 

Member Agencies: Cities of Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, 
National City, Poway, Solana Beach, and Vista 

To: 

From: 

Regional Solid Waste Association Board Members 

General Manager/General Counsel, James H. Eggart 

Subject: 

Date: 

Approved and Pending Legislation Related to Solid Waste & Recycling Matters 

October 4, 2018 

The following updates my June 28, 2018 memorandum regarding pending legislation of interest. 
Following is a summary of adopted state legislation related to solid waste and recycling matters 
from the recently concluded legislative session. The status of each bill is as of September 26, 
2018. An update will be provided at the October 4, 2018 Board meeting. 

1) Assembly Bill 1884: 

2) Senate Bills 835 & 836: 

3) Senate Bill 1335: 

4) Senate Bill 1263: 

5) Senate Bill 212: 

6) Assembly Bill 1933: 

7) Assembly Bill 2115: 

8) Assembly Bill 2832: 

9) Assembly Bill 2908: 

l0)Assembly Bill 3187: 

Single-Use Plastic Straws Ban; 

Smoking Ban in State Parks and Beaches; 

Non-Recyclable Food Service Container Ban in State Agencies; 

Statewide Microplastics Strategy; 

Statewide Drug and Needle Take-Back Program; 

Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund; 

Vehicles Passing and Overtaking Waste Service Vehicles; 

Recycling of Lithium Ion Vehicle Batteries; 

California Tire Regulatory Fee and Waste Tire Program; and 

Biomethane Gas Corporations. 



Page2 

1. Single-Use Plastic Straws Ban (AB 1884) 

This bill bans "full-service restaurants" from supplying single-use plastic straws to 
customers, unless specifically requested by the customer. A "full-service restaurant" is defined as 
an establishment with the primary business purpose of serving food, where food may be consumed 
on the premises, and where the consumer is escorted to an assigned eating area in which the 
consumer's order is taken, the food is directly delivered to the consumer, any requested items are 
brought to the consumer, and the check is delivered directly to the consumer. Notably, this bill 
does not apply to fast-food restaurants even though, according to the Senate Committee on 
Environmental Quality, those facilities are the biggest contributors to single-use plastic straw 
pollution. 

The provisions of this bill will be enforced by authorized officers under the California 
Retail Food Code. First and second violations of these provisions will result in a notice of 
violation. Subsequent violations will result in an infraction punishable by a fine of $25 for each 
day the violation occurs (but not to exceed $300 annually). Additionally, a city, county, or other 
local public agency is free to adopt and implement ordinances or rules that would further restrict 
a "full-service restaurant" from providing single-use plastic straws to its customers. 

• Status: Governor Brown signed this bill on September 20, 2018. 

2. Smoking Ban in State Parks and Beaches (SB 835/836) 

These bills would make it a crime to smoke or dispose of a used cigar, cigarette, or other 
related product intended for inhalation in state parks and state coastal beaches. Smoking is defined 
as inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, or other lighted 
tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation. Notably, smoking does not include the use of the 
aforementioned items in connection with the good faith practice of a religious belief or ceremony. 

These bills would also require the Department of Parks and Recreation to post signs at 
entrances or other strategic locations of state parks and state coastal beaches notifying visitors of 
the smoking prohibition. The Director of Parks and Recreation may designate areas exempt from 
these provisions, thereby permitting smoking in designated areas within the parks and beaches. 
Violation of these smoking bans would be an infraction punishable by a fine up to $25 for a person 
caught smoking, as defined. 

• Status: On September 10, 2018, the bills were presented to Governor Brown. They are 
currently awaiting his signature. 

3. Non-Recyclable Food Service Container Ban in State Agencies (SB 1335) 

This bill enacts the Sustainable Packaging for the State of California Act. Under the Act, 
a food service facility located in a state-owned facility, on state property, or under contract to a 
state agency is prohibited from dispensing packaged food unless the packaging is reusable, 
recyclable, or compostable. Food service facility may include a cafeteria, commissary, restaurant, 
deli, store, shop, market, or mobile food unit. The bill sets minimum standards for determining 
whether packaging is considered reusable, recyclable, or compostable. 



Page 3 

CalRecycle is required to publish and maintain a list of approved food service packaging. 
It is also required to regularly evaluate, at least once every five years, its list of approved packaging 
and amend it as necessary. Before January 1, 2021, CalRecycle would also be required to adopt, 
in consultation with state and local agencies, regulations for determining the types of reusable, 
recyclable, or compostable packaging. Local governments, solid waste facilities, recycling 
facilities, and composting facilities would be required to provide information requested by 
CalRecycle for developing those regulations. 

Notably, this bill does not preempt the authority of a city or county from adopting and 
enforcing additional single-use take-out food packaging ordinances, regulations, or policies that 
are more restrictive. 

• Status: Governor Brown signed this bill on September 20, 2018. 

4. Statewide Microplastics Strategy (SB 1263) 

This bill requires, before December 31, 2024, the Ocean Protection Council, as established 
under the California Ocean Protection Act, to adopt and implement a Statewide Microplastics 
Strategy related to microplastic materials that pose a concern to ocean health. The Ocean 
Protection Council's main duty is to protect and conserve the coastal waters and ocean ecosystems. 
This bill would authorize the Ocean Protection Council, in collaboration with the State Water 
Resources Control Board, the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, and other 
interested entities, to enter into contracts with marine research institutes for research services that 
aide in development of the Statewide Microplastic Strategy. 

The Statewide Microplastic Strategy should include: research plans that support 
development of risk assessments for microplastics in California's marine habitats, standardized 
methods of sampling microplastics, assessment of environmental impacts from microplastics, 
investigation into significant sources and pathways of microplastics, assessment ofrisks associated 
with microplastic exposure to humans and marine organisms, research for reducing microplastics, 
and recommendations for policy changes as needed. 

• Status: Governor Brown signed this bill on September 20, 2018. 

5. Statewide Drug and Needle Take-Back Program (SB 212) 

This bill would establish a comprehensive statewide drug and needle take-back program 
where a manufacturer or distributor of covered drugs or sharps would be required to develop and 
implement a take-back system for the collection and proper disposal of home-generated drug and 
sharps waste. CalRecycle would oversee the stewardship program and would be required to 
enforce its provisions no later than January 1, 2021. Covered entities would be required to submit 
to CalRecycle a proposed stewardship plan, an initial program budget, an annual budget, an annual 
report, and other specified information. 

All reports submitted by covered entities to CalRecycle would be provided under the 
penalty of perjury. CalRecycle may impose an administrative penalty up to $10,000 per day for 
violations of this bill. Intentional, knowing, or reckless violations may be penalized up to $50,000 
per day. The overall purpose of this bill is to establish an industry run and funded program, 



Page4 

overseen by the state, that ensures Californians have access to convenient locations where they can 
safely dispose of home-generated medical waste. Examples of take-back services include disposal 
through collection receptacles at authorized sites, such as retail pharmacies, or disposal through 
mail-back envelopes. 

Under this bill, covered drugs include prescription and nonprescription drugs, oveHhe
counter drugs, and drugs in medical devices. Notably, this bill would not apply to vitamins or 
supplements, herbal-based remedies and homeopathic drugs, cosmetics or personal care products, 
drugs for which a pharmaceutical product stewardship or drug takeback program is provided, 
medical devises that don't contain a covered drug, animal medicines, or dialysate drugs required 
to perform kidney dialysis. 

• Status: On September 12, 2018, the bill was presented to Governor Brown. It is currently 
awaiting his signature. 

6. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (AB 1933) 

This bill would revise CalRecycle's organic waste and recycling grant program by 
specifying eligible uses that qualify for Greenhouse Gas Reduction funding from CalRecycle. 
Eligible uses would now include the recovery of food for human consumption and food waste 
prevention. This bill would also specify that expanding existing recycling facilities and projects 
to improve the quality of recycled materials would be eligible for Greenhouse Gas Reduction 
funding from CalRecycle. 

Particularly, under this bill CalRecycle would provide funding to public and private entities 
for in-state infrastructure projects or other projects that reduce emissions of greenhouse gases by: 
(I) organic composting, (2) organics in-vessel digestion, (3) recyclable material manufacturing, 
and ( 4) activities that expand and improve waste diversion and recycling. 

In awarding the funding for organics composting or anaerobic digestion, CalRecycle will 
consider the following: (I) the amount of reduction of greenhouse gas emissions, (2) the amount 
of diverted organic material from landfills, (3) whether the project benefits disadvantaged 
communities, (4) how the anaerobic digestion project maximizes resource recovery, (5) project 
readiness and permitting, and (6) air and water quality benefits. 

• Status: On August 24, 2018, the bill was presented to Governor Brown. It is currently 
awaiting his signature. 

7. Vehicles Passing and Overtaking Waste Service Vehicles (AB 2115) 

This bill amends the Vehicle Code to require, as of January 1, 2020, a driver of a vehicle 
on a public street or highway overtaking a stopped waste service vehicle to move over one lane 
and pass the waste service vehicle at a safe distance without interfering with the operation of the 
waste service vehicle. This bill, however, does not require such a maneuver if it would be unsafe 
or impractical to do so. Moreover, the requirements of this bill would apply to waste service 
vehicles that are (1) readily identifiable when approached as waste service vehicles and (2) display 
flashing amber lights. 



Page 5 

Waste service vehicle is defined to include a refuse collection vehicle, a vehicle collecting 
recyclables or yard waste that is used for curbside collection, and sewer and catch basin 
maintenance vehicles. Notably, these provisions would not apply to a waste service vehicle that 
is located on a private highway or driveway, when the waste service vehicle is not adjacent to the 
street or highway, or is separated from the street or highway by a protective physical barrier. 

• Status: Governor Brown signed this bill on September 23, 2018. 

8. Recycling of Lithium Ion Vehicle Batteries (AB 2832) 

This bill would require the Secretary for Environmental Protection to establish the Lithium 
Ion Battery Recycling Advisory Group. The Secretary of Environmental Protection would appoint 
members to the advisory group from specified governmental entities and related fields. As such, 
the advisory group would be required to meet quarterly and to consult with universities and 
research institutions that have conducted research in the area of battery recycling. 

Under this bill, the advisory group would be required to advise the Legislature before April 
1, 2019, on policies regarding the recovery and recycling of lithium ion vehicle batteiies sold 
within the State. The advisory group would also be required to consult with specified entities and 
submit policy recommendations to the Legislature by April 1, 2022, that ensure 100% of lithium 
ion vehicle batteries are reused or recycled by the end of their useful life. 

According to the Senate Appropriations Committee, enactment of this bill could result in 
costs of $2 to $3 million dollars for the Department of Toxic Substance Control to create a new 
program, research existing technologies, and provide reports to the Legislature. There may be 
additional unknown costs for CalRecycle to develop a process for consumers to dispose oflithium 
electric vehicle batteries at no cost to the consumer. 

• Status: On September 7, 2018, the bill was presented to Governor Brown. It is currently 
awaiting his signature. 

9. California Tire Regulatory Fee and Waste Tire Program (AB 2908) 

This bill would establish the Tire Recycling Incentive Program Act. The Act would 
provide incentives for tire recycling activities in California. Not only would this bill establish a 
tire regulatory fee as set by CalRecycle, but also that fee would be payable by retail sellers of new 
tires to end users. The collected fees would then be deposited into the California Tire Recycling 
Management Fund. 

Under this bill, the tire regulatory fee would not exceed $1 per new tire sold. CalRecycle 
would be required to determine the amount of the tire regulatory fee based on specific criteria. 
Additionally, the tire regulatory fee would not be imposed on a tire sold with a self-propelled 
wheelchair, a motorized tricycle or quadricycle, or a vehicle similarly situated. 

Additionally, this bill would extend the operation of the Rubberized Pavement Market 
Development Act to January 1, 2020. The Act provides for the award of grants to certain public 
agency projects that use rubberized asphalt concrete. Particularly, cities and counties that use 



Page 6 

rubberized asphalt products with California-generated waste tire material for a local public works 
project would be included under this bill as eligible entities. 

And lastly, this bill would declare that it is the policy goal of the State that not less than 
75% of solid waste tires generated be reduced or recycled annually. If the policy goal is not met 
for three consecutive years, CalRecycle would be required to review existing tire recycling 
programs and make recommendations. 

• Status: On September 5, 2018, the bill was presented to Governor Brown. It is currently 
awaiting his signature. 

10. Biomethane Gas Corporations (AB 3187) 

This bill makes minor amendments to Public Utilities Code Section 784.2 to require 
California Public Utilities Commission ("CPUC") to open a proceeding to consider options to 
promote the in-state production and distribution of biomethane by no later than July 1, 2019. 

This bill would also require the CPUC in determining whether to allow recovery in rates 
of the costs ofinvestrnents to promote in state production and distribution ofbiomethane to ensure 
that prudent and reasonable investments for infrastructure provide a direct benefit to all classes of 
ratepayers and are in the interest of all classes of ratepayers. According to the Senate 
Appropriations Committee, the fiscal impact would be $339,205 to the CPUC for staging and 
implementation costs. 

As introduced, this bill would have required CalRecycle to streamline the permitting process 
for anaerobic digestion facilities to allow holders of solid waste facility permits to modify those 
permits to include anaerobic digestion facilities; however, the bill was substantially amended in 
Committee, and the final bill did not include this provision. 

• Status: Governor Brown signed this bill on September 20, 2018. 




